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NOTICE 

1 This Fonn for aaausi report should be (ilicd out ia Biplieale sad two copies 
reniraed to the Islersute Commerce Commission. Office of Economics, 
Wsihiagton, D.C 20423, by ttareh 31 efihe ytarfeUowait Aat fer whteh Ihe report 
If eiaJe. Oae copy should be reuined ia ra^madeai's Tiles. AneauoB ii ipeciilly 
doeeied lo tbe followug provisiou of Put 1 of the Intenuie Commerce AGL 

(4») U & C II145, Reports by i 
(t) l l ie Inicrsuie CommeiGe Commiuion miy require— 
(1) c i incn. broken, icsion, sad asucunons. or c l ime of ihem as die Conunis-

lion msy prescribe, lo file annuel, periodic, snd special reporu with the Commiiuon 
eonuiniag saiwefi lo quesuoni asked by it, and 

(2) s person fumishing csis or proieclive swioes agsinsi best or cold lo s rsil 
er express csirifr provuluig msipoiuiion subjea lo ihis subude. lo file reporu wiih 
the Cominiiiios containing snswos lo quesnons show those csii or senrices 

(b)(1) As ssaual report shtll cosuin an account, in si nucfa deuil as the Cooi-
masios msy require, of the aflsoi of the camer, broker, lessor, or association for 
die 12-moBdi period eadug on the 31ii dsy of December of cadi yesr. Howeva. 
when an annual report u msde by t motor csmer. s broker, or i lessor or sa 
assoouiOB mainuued by or mieresud in one of them, the penon making the repon 
msy elea lo make it for the 13-monih penod scoounting yesr endmg at Ihe dose 
of one of die list 7 days of csdi calendar yesr if Ihe books of the penon making 
Ihe repon sre kept by thai person on the bssis of Ihst scoousnng yesr 

(2) An sanusl report shall be filed wilh the Commusion by Ihe ead of the 3rd 
month after ihe end of the yesr for which the report u made unless the Commimion 
exiends ihe filmg date or chsnges die penod covered by Ihe report. The annual repon 
u d , if die CommissioB requires, sny odier repon made under diii section, shall be 
msde under osih. 

(c) The Commiiiion ihall iBcsmlae and sm^lify. to the maximum extent prsc-
bcsblc, the reporting requiremenu applicable under this subchspter lo motor eom-
mon camen of propeny with respect to irsnsporuiion provided under cenificsiei 
lo which die provisiou of secuon 10922(b)(4)(E) of ihis tide spply aad lo noior 
oonma camen of propeny with respect to vsaspoiution provided under penmu 
lo which the pranaion* of secoon 10923(b)iS) of this ude apply Aib. L 95-473. 
Oo. 17. 1978. 92 SUL 1427. Pub L. 96-296 t S(b). July 1. 1980. 94 SUL 796 

(49) \ iS .C 11941 (g) A penon required lo make a npon to the Commission, 
auwer a queauoa. or make, prepare, or preacnre a record uadcr Ihu subude oon-
ecrung nasporuuon subject lo ihe junadicuon of the Commuaion under subcfaapur 
n of chapter 103 of Ihu ude. or an otfica, agent, or employee of dut penon that 
(1) does noi make Ihe report, (2) does noi qiedfically. eompleuly. and mithfully 
answer the quesuon. (3) docs noi make, prepare, or prnerve Ihe record m the form 
and mansfr preienbcd by ihe Commuaion. or (4) does not ooayly with secuon 
I092I of Ihu ode. u liable lo die United S u u i Goveiameat for a evil penally of 
aoi more UM S500 for each vulauon and for nol more die S2S0 for each addiDonal 
day die vnlauoa ooaunuea Aflcr the dau of cnaomenl of dua aeaunoe, no pcnahm 
shall be • w f - ^ under thu ubaecuon for a violauon iclaung to die BBOipoiuiion 
or houaeboM goods Aay such pcnaluei thai were iiii|iiiii«l pnor lo such dau of 
CBacuneai aaaU be coliecud only u accordance widi die provisiou of subsacoon 
(b) of Ihia aecuos 

Tbe I0IB ' c a m s ' meau a Common c a m s subjeo lo ifaia pan, sad inchides a 
iccavcr or Bufloe c( wch camer. and Ihe term 'leaaor' means a penoo owning a 
fsuroad. a waic liae or a pipe bne. leaaed to and openied by a eommoi 
auBjea to mu pan. and includw a raeeiver or Biuue of such lessor.*** 

The reapondeai u funher required to aead to the Office of Eoonomica immediately 
upon prcparauoB. iwo eopiea of lu Uicsi annual repon to aiockholderL See acfaeduie 
B page 2 

2 The lannicuou u Ihu Fom ahould be csrefully observed, snd eeeh fiuinee 
MJIOUU be eHtwtrtd fuUy and aeeurauly. wbethCT ii h u been answered u a previous 
aaaual repon or noL Excepi in caaea where they are specifically ainhonzed. can-
Gciuuou. artiirary check marka. and the like ihould nol be uaad alher w partial 
or ai eaure anawen lo uquinca. If aay inquiry, baaed on a preoedug inquiry u Ihe 
preaeai repon (om u. beeauae of Ihc answer readcred lo audi preceding uquiry. 

inapplicable to the penon or corporauon in whose behalf the repon u made, r jd i 
nouuon u 'Not appbeable. aee page . acfaeduie (or bne) number 

' ihould be used in answer thereto, givmg preeue refermee to the 
pemea ef Ihe repen themeg Ihe faea whieh eiake Ihe a t ^ a y utapplieabU. 
Where die word 'none' truly and conqileuly auua Ihat fact, it should be given 
u the snswer lo sny panicular inquiry or any particular ponion of an mquiry 
Where daiea are called for. the month aad day ahould be suiad u well u the 
year Ciuiomary abbrevuuou may be uaed u aaung daica. 

3 Every amual report thould. in all pameulan. be eomplele ei itulf, and 
icferenoei lo Ihe remiw of former yean ihould oot be made to uke the place 
of required catnea exoept u herein otherwiae spedfically direeud or aulhoiixad. 

4 If it be nrmsiiry or desirable lo insen sddinonal suicmeau. lypcwimca or 
o the . in a report, they ahould be legibly made on dunbie paper and. wherever 
practicable, on aheeu not larger than a page of die Form. Inierud iheeu ihouU 
be Mecunfy aluirhttl. pr^erabU al ihe iiuieraia/yw aaaehmttia by pme er cbpt 
u aia^fiemu. 

5. All enmea ahould be made u a pennaneot black ink. H o s e of a ooaBary 
ffaarafifr ahould be udieaud u parcstheau 

6 Money iiema. except averages, tfaraughout the annual rapon form diould be 
(bows u duHisaada of doilan adjuaud IO accord with foonaga. Totals foramounu 
repotted u subsidiary accounu mduded a supponing schedules must be u 
agreemeai with rclaud pnmary accounu For purposes of roundug. smnunts of 
SSOO but less than SIOOO ihould be raued u> tfae aesresi dwusaad dollars, and 
amounu of less than SSOO should be lowered. 

7. Railroad ooipoiaiiou. mainly diaiuguiihed u operatiag eonqiaiiica and 
lessor cooipanies. are for Ihe purpoae of repon lo the In i enuu Commoee 
Conumaaion divided inio r la i in An operanat eereparty n one whose offieen 
direct the busuesa of transpaiuuon and whose books eoniau opentmg u well 
u financial accounu, a lettor eompaay. the property of whiefa beug leaaed lo 
and operaud by another company, u one thai tnainuins s sepsnu legal r i isuanr 
and keeps financial but not operating accounu. 

Opentug compaaiea are broadly -'—""—^ with lespea to ifaeir opcrstiag 
reveaues. acoordisg lo die followug general defiuuons: 

Q u a I eompaaies are dioae havug operaung revenuea of S2S0;000.000 or 
more. For thu daai. Annual Repon Form R-l ia provided. 

d a u n oompaaiai 
S2SOj0OOj0O bui u exi 

are Ihose havug aaaual openliag 
» a of S20.000JOOO. 

tKMW 

Chua in oompaniea are those havug aanual operaung revcauea of S20j000.000 

AU swiiduag and unniaal eompaniea will be deaignaisd daaa m railroada 

meaning, the (oUow-
below-

8. Except where ihe oonuxi dearly udicaiaa aome 
ing l o u a whea uaed u ihu Form have the meaaugi 

Communion meau du bueniau C e e m u m Ceeaeutiee. Respondeni meau 
dk( pereee er eorporatioe m whole behalf the repen u mode. Year meau d u 
yeer ended Deeeaiber 31 for whteh Ihe report a •tode. The Ooae of die Yaar 
meau die eloie ofbutmeu oa Deeeaiber 31 of the year fer whieh Ihe repon u 
aiadr.- or. u caae the n p o n u made for a ihoner penod ihan one year, n meau 
the eloee ofthe pencd eotered by the repon The Beginaiog of Ibe Year meau 
d u beieaimt of biuaieu on January 1 of the year for whieh the n p o n u mode. 
or. u caae the npon u made for a shoner penod Ihan one yesr. ii e u a u d u 
begatnait efdu ptnod eovered by Ihe report The fteoedug Year m e a u the year 
ended Deeeaiber 31 of Ihe year preeedmt d u year for which ihe repen a eiade 
The Uniform Syswm of Aocousu for Railroad Companiea menu the rytiem of 

n Pert 1201 er TilU 49, Code of Federel Retulatmu. a i 

for Index. Sec bsck of book 

file:///iS.C
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served Januaiy 20. 1983, modified the reporting requirements for class II, III 
and all Switching and terminal companies, lliese carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a diflerent revenue level 
then its cuirent classification. 

The daik border on the schedules represents data that arc captured for processing by the Commission. 

It IS estiamted that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 
estimate includes tune for revieiwing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintainmg the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments conceining the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for 
reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative Services. Interstate Commerce Commission snd the Ofiice of 
Infoimation and Regulatoiy Aflairs, Office of Management and Budget. 



Roadlmtials: SPT Year: 1995 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this repoit provided there is nothing to repoit or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Anmial Report R-l 



Road Initials- SPT Year: 1995 

B. IDENTITV OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data returned on the corresponduig page of previous 
repoits. In case any changes of the nature refeired to under inquiiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 
they thould be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be caiefiil to distinguish bewtween railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given unifonnly throughout the report, notably 
on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification". If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or 
individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant 
to Special Peimission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fad on line 1 below and list the consolidated 
group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organizations; if a reorganization has been efiecteiL give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such 
receivership or other possession began. Ifa partnership, give date of formation and also names in fiill of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date 
of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company and The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company. 

2. Dateofincoi^tion SPT - February 20. 1969: SSW - January 16. 1891: DRGW - November 15.1920 
* 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one. name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction 
and dates ofbeginning of receivership or tnisteeship and of appointment of receivers of trustees 

SPT - Under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, Certificate of Incorporation amended 
February 24,1969, to eliminate providions in the certificate covering pre-emptive rights and cumulative voting. (See 
report for year ended December 31,1969.) ~~" " " ^ 

SSW - Under the General Railroad Laws of The State of Missouri as found in the revised Statutes bf 
Missouri 1889, Chapter 42. Article 2, Page 37 Et. Seq permitted to do business as a railroad company of the 
Arkansas by vutue of having filed its ^^icles of Association in the office of the Secretary of that State as 
provided by Article 34, Page 43 Et. Seq. ofAct approved March 31,1899. " " '^^_ 

DRGW - Under the Corporation Laws of the State of Delaware 

If the repondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give full particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to 
stockholders. 

Check appropriate box' 
I I Two copies are attached to this report. 
I I Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 
I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

* The combined R-l report of Southem Pacific Transportation Company, St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company 
and llie Denver and Rio Grande Railroad Company excluded Class 2, Class 3 and non-carrier affiliated companies 
(for a list of companies, .see Schedule 310 and 3 IOA). Such afliliated companies were reported under the equity 
method for Schedules 200, 210 and 220. Iliis U êatment differs from that used in SPT's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K in that all wholly-owned (100%) affiliates (as shown in Schedule 310) are included in Form 10-K 
on a consolidated basis. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Roadlntials: SPT Year 1995 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Statetheparvalueofeachshareofstock Common. $ S P T & D R G W - N o par: S S W - $ 1 0 0 oer share: fust preferred. S S S W - $ 1 0 0 : 
SPT & D R G W - None per share, second prefeired. S None ' per share: debenture stock. S None per share 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote. If noL give fiill particulars in a footnote Yes 
3. Are voting rights proportional to holdmgs? YeS IfnoL state in a footnote the relation between holdmgs and corresponding voting nghts 
4. Are voting rights attached to anv securities other than stocks? N o If so. name in a footnote each securitv other than stock to which 

voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and conesponding votmg rights, 
slating whether voting nghts are acUial or contingent, and if contmgent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of secunUes any special pnvileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination 
of coiporate action bv anv method? N o . If so. descnbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement 
showing clearly the character and extent ofsuch pnvileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the puipose of such closing 
S P T & D R G W - N o closing date, annual meeting April 27. 1995 
S S W - N o closing date, record date for annual meeting Apnl 13. 1995. meetmg date May 3. 1995 

7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing if within one year of the date of 
such filing: if noL state ss of the close of the vesr S P T - 1 . 3 5 0 : S S W - 100 fcxcludes SPT's votes of 370.093V. D R G W - N o n c 
f sec note on "Ownership" on page 9") votes, as of December 3 1 . 1 9 9 5 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7: SPT 

9. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

DRGW - sec note on "Ownership" on page 9 shockholdcrs 
- 1: S S W - 14: 

3 

Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the .stock book or compilation 
of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this repon). had the highest vottng powers tn the 
respondent showing for each hi.s address, the number of votes which he would have had a nght to cast on that data had a meeting then 
been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, with respect to secunties held by him. such secunties 
being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first prefeired .<itock. and other securities, stating in a footnote the names 
of such other secunties (if any). If any such holder held in tnist, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting 
trust agreement give as supplemenal information the names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates 
and the amount of their individual holdings. If the sltjck book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show 
such thirty security holders as ofthe close ofthe year. 

Name of securitv holder 
(a) 

SPT-

Southem Pacific 
Rail Corporation 

SSW-

Benjamin Zatz 
Donald Zatz 
Joseph Guzman 
C Tellennc Estate 
Ruth Hibbard 
Phihp Warner 

Wm Rosenheim & Co 
Est of A. M. Proudfit 
Homer Henry 

Alan Furth 
JeffrevG Root 
C. Kirwan Estate 

Eldon Lucy 
Est o fS .W. Proudfit 

Address of seeunty holder 
(b) 

Southem Pacific Building 
One Market Plaza 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

Number of votes 
to which 

seeunty holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

1,350 

Forest Hills, NY 30 
Forest Hills, NY 
Pasadena, CA 
France 
Enfield, NH 
Greenwich, CT 
W Germany 
New York, N Y 
Sun Cit>', AZ 

Oakland, CA 
San Francisco, CA 
Ladysmith, Wl 

Oakland, CA 
New York, NY 

25 
15 
10 
6 
1 
4 
3 

Number of votes, classified with respect 
to secunties on which based 

Stock 

Common 
(d) 

1,350 

30 
25 

5 

1 

Prefeired 
Second 

(e) 
First 

(0 

10 
10 
6 
1 
4 
3 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directois ofthe respondent: SPT - 1.350. 
S S W - 1 • 4 8 0 . 3 7 2 * votes cast 

11. Give the date ofsuch meeting: SPT - April 2 7 , 1 9 9 5 : S S W - May 3 . 1995 
12. Give the place ofsuch meeting: San Francisco, Califonua 

* Cast in cummulativc voting authorized for election of directors by 370.093 shares 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollais in Tiiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709. 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710.711,714 

712 
713 

715,716.717 

721.721 5 

722,723 

724 

737. 738 

739. 741 

743 
744 

731.732 

731,732 

731,732 

733.735 

Title 

(a) 

Cunent Assets 
Cash 

Temporary Cash Invesbnents 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- I^an and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customers 

-Other 
- Acciued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- 1.CSS: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working funds. Prepayments & Deferred Income 'I ax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Olher Cunent AsseUi 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other AsseU 
Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Compames 

(Schedule 310 and 3IOA) 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 

Equity Secuntics-Cr. 

Property Used in Other 'I-han Camer Operation 

(less Depreciation S 17.659 ) 

(Jlher /\sscts 

Other Uefcrrcd Debits 

Accumulated Defened income Tax Debits 

TtjTAi. oTiir.R /\ssi;-rs 

Road and Equipment 
Koad (Schedule 330) 1^30 Col h & h 

Equipment (Schedule330) l.-39Col h & b 

Unallocated ItenLs 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 3.35.342. 351) 

Net Road and I^quipment 

TOTAl. ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at 
close ofyear 

(H) 

20,913 
7,392 

7,762 
13,064 

1,143 
13,487 
56,682 

235,556 
(6,417) 
20,890 
74,790 
26.291 

471,553 

6,688 

51,019 
66,994 

148,010 
(241) 

99,311 

371,78! 

6,121,824 
2,430,555 

(3,016,183) 
5,536,196 

6,379,530 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

« • • ) 

53,589 
5,237 

7,156 
18,333 
18,666 
25,148 
62,645 

121,161 
(6,220) 
17,431 
71,076 
37,063 

431,285 

6,749 

84,190 
62,478 

136,548 
439 

114,204 

404,608 

5,937,909 
1,971,088 

(2,979,287) 
4,929,710 

5.765,603 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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6 Road Initials. SPT Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITV 
(Dollais in T-housands) 

Une 
No 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

[ 4 0 

41 
42 

43 
44 

46 
47 
48 

49 
50 

51 

52 

53 
""sT 
" 55" 

56 

57 

"58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 
753 
754 

755.756 
757 
759 
760,761 

761.5,762 
763 
764 

765. 767 
766 
766.5 

768 
769 

770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772.774. 

775.782.784 

791.792 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to AfTiliated Companies 
Acciued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Acciued 

Other Cun-ent Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due 
Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Dcfauh 

Accounte Payable. Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-1 raasfcrs from Govemment Authorities 

Accumulated Defeired Income Tax Credite 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Defened Credite 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Prefened Stock 

• Discount on CapiUl Stock 

794. 795 

797 

798 
798 1 
798.5 

- — 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Eamings: 
Appropriated 

Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized l̂ oss on Noncunent Marketable Equity Secunties 

l.ess Treasury Stock 

Nel Shareholders' Equity 

TOTAI, LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQIJITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balances! 
close ofyear 

(h) 

31,292 
42,695 
70,928 
17,038 
42,877 
25,476 

595,071 

53,815 
50,433 

60,364 
989,989 

223,018 
241,175 
826,657 

122,807 
(295) 

991,408 

680,986 
3,085,756 

463,698 
424,876 

38,822 

1,090,126 

749,961 

2,303,785 

6,379,530 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

(c) 

39,897 
83,374 
14,505 
36,202 
19,468 

623,640 

31,698 
42,554 

60,837 
952,175 

78,938 
278,505 
325.655 

449 
(445) 

1,049,858 

700,778 
2,433,738 

465,602 
424,876 

40,726 

1,090,126 

823,962 

2,379,690 

5,765,603 

Line 
No 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

"45 

46 

47 
"48" ' 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 

• 54' 

55' 

56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
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Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infoimation on matters which have an important effect on the fmancial 
condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herem and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none", 
and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounte of the character 
commonly disclosed in financial statemente under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other 
schedules. This includes statemente explaimng (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which 
respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be oliligated to 
pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purehase options granted to 
officers and einployees; and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages 
and other arrangemente. 

t. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retamed income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and 
other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds oftrust. or olher contracte S N o n e 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
operating loss canyover on January 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made S 1,290,664 

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension fiinds and recording in the accounte the current and past service pension costs. 
indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year Accounting is in accordance With F A S B Statement No . 8 7 . 

"Employers' Accounting for Pensions". 

(b) State amount if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefite over the total of the pension fiind 
Not determinable for individual companies in the plan S 

(c) Ls any part of pension plan fiinded? Specify: Yes X No 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insunng company N o 
(ii) Iffiinding IS by trust agreement list tnistee(s) The Chase Manhattan Bank 

Date oftrust agreement or latest amendment June 15, 1994 

If respondent is affiliated m any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation: None 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan fiinding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under 

the agreement Scc page 11 

(e) (i) Ls any part ofthe pension plan fiind invested in stock or other securities ofthe respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 
Yes No X 
Ifyes, give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other seeunty 

(ll) Are voting nghte attached to any .secunties held by the pension plan? Speciiy' ^'es X No 
Ifyes. who determines how stock is voted? Outside investment managers 

4 State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S C 610) 
Yes X No 

5 (a) I'hc amount ofemployers contnbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was. S_ None 
(b) 'l-he amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expease resulting from contributions to qualified employee 

stock owneiship plans for the current year was. S .Nonc 

6. In reference to Docket Nn. 37465. specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense 

account S Nonc 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials SPT Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assete and liabilities at the the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction S-6 
in the Unifonn System of Accounte for Railroad Compames. that are not reflected in the amounte ofthe respondent. 

Disclose Ihe nature and amount of contingency that is matenal. 
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessmente or 

possible assessmente of additional taxes and agreemente or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the followmg pages). 

Taxes 

Southem Pacific Rail Corporation (formerly Rio Grande bidustncs. Inc.) and subsidiaries' consolidated federal 
income tax retums were examined for the period October 14, 1988 through 1990 Because of existing net operating 
lossies, there was no additional liability as a result of this examination. The consolidated retums for 1991, 1992 and 
1993 are currently being examined. Because of existing net operating losses, there is no known nor anticipated 
additional tax liability as a result of this examination. 

With regard to The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Co. (DRGW), petitions have been filed in the 
United States Tax Court involving DRGW for the years 1979, 1980, 1982, 1983 and the taxable penod ended October 
31, 1984. The govemment has asserted deficiencies in excess of $24,000,000 DRGW has adequately provided for 
this potential liability. 

Southem pacific Transportation Company's (SPT) former consolidated group, of which Southem Pacific 
Transportation Company combined with St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company was a member, is contesting 
deficiencies as.serted by the Intemal Revenue Service for the years 1984 through the taxable period ended 
October 13,1988. Years prior to 1984 are clo.sed. 

Pursuant to the Share Purcha.se Agreement between Southem Pacific Rail Corportation and Santa Fe Southem 
Pacific Corportation and Southem Pacific Company (the Sellers), the sellers have assumed the liability for any 
deficiencies in federal mcome tax that may uUimatcly be due from SPT for periods ending on or pnor to closing 
on October 13, 1988. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements ofthc Comapny do not make provision 
for any taxes and interest that may ultimately be due for .such periods pnor to closing 

(s) Changes in Valuation Accounte 

8. Marketable Equity Secunties None 

(Cunent Yr.) 
50f / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
a.s of / / 

Cunent Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Cunent Portfolio 
Noncunent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

l> (Cr)to 
Stockholders Kquily 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining go marketable equity secuntes were as follows: 

Gains 

Cunent 
Noncunent 

(c) A net unrealized gam (loss) of $_ on the sale of maiketable equity securities was included in net income for 
_(y ear) 'I'hc cosl of secunties sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each security held al time 

of sale. 

Significat net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing afler date of the financial statemente but pnor to the filing, 
applicable to marketable equity secunties owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date ofreported year unless specified as previous year. 

9 Proposed mts'ger with Umon Pacific, see notes on page 9. 
10. Special charges, .see notes on page 10. 
11. Sale of Receivables, see notes on page 10. 
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Roadlnitiab: SPT Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - concluded 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Page 8. Item 9. Proposed Merger with Union Pacific 

On August 3, 1995, the Board of Directors of Southem Pacific Rail Corporation (SPRC), the controlling 
company of Respondent, approved an agreement providing for the merger of SPRC and the Union Pacific Railroad 
Company (UPRR), a wholly-owned subsidiar>' of Union Pacific Corporation (UP) Under the terms of the 
agreement, a subsidiary of UP acquired 25% of the common stock of SPRC at a price of $25.00 per share 
pursuant to a tender offer. The merger requires approval by the Surface Transportation Board (STB) of the 
Department of Transportation (successor to the Interstate Commerce Coinmis.sion (ICC)). Based on the 255 day 
procedural schedule adopted by the ICC, the earliest a decision can be expected is Augu.st 1996 The shares 
purchased in the tender offer are held in a voting tmst pending a decision by the STB Following receipt of 
STB approval and the satisfaction of other conditions, SPRC (and the UP subsidiary that purcha.sed SPRC stock 
in the cash tender offer) would be merged into UPRR. In the merger, each share of SPRC stock would be 
converted, at the holder's election (subject to proration), mto the right to receive $25 00 in cash or 0 4065 shares 
of UP common stock Of the .shares of SPRC common .stock outstanding immediately pnor to the merger 
(other than the shares previously acquired by UP in the tender offer), 20% would be acquired for cash and 80% 
would be acquired in exchange for shares of UP common stock In accordance with the provisions of the UP 
merger agreement, all 28 executives covered by the Equity Incentive Plan waived their rights under that plan 

The merger agreement provides that pnor to completion of the merger, or termination of the merger 
agreement if that occurs before the merger is completed, the business of SPRC and its subsidiaries generally 
will be conducted in the ordinaiy course of business consistent with past practice, or pursuant to "customary 
actions" Customary actions are defmed as actions in the ordinary course of a person's business where the 
action is generally recogmzed as being customary and pmdent for other major enterpnses in the person's line 
of business The merger agreement may be terminated by the Board of Directors of either SPRC or UP if the 
merger has not occurred on or pnor to March 31, 1997 The agreement restricts SPRC, with certain exceptions, 
fi'om amending its articles or bylaws, paying dividends, issuing stock, redeeming or repurchasing shares of its 
.stock, making compensation changes, making loans, advancement, capital contributions or investments (except 
for railroad and real estate jomt ventures and certain other transactions) and engagmg in transactions with 
affihates In addition, among other things, the agreemcnl resuncls SPRC Irom incurnng debt other than pursuant 
to arrangements existmg on the date of the merger agreement (Respondent's $450 million of bank credit 
facilities and replacements therefor and refinancing thereof, and capital leases to finance the rebuilding of 
fi-eight cars and purchase of equipment under existing commitments), plus borrowings not to exceed $12 5 million 
in the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995, $25 million in the fiscal year ending December 31, 1996 and $12.5 
million in the fiscal quarter ending March 31,1997 

On November 30, 1995, UPRR and SPRC filed an application for the propo.sed merger with the ICC and the 
application process is ongoing. The earliest closing ofthe transaction, if approved, would be September 1996. 

On January 17, 1996, al a special meeting called lo consider the proposed merger, the stockholders of SPRC 
voted to proceed with the transaction. 

SPRC incurred expenses of $8 1 million a.s.sociated with the proposed merger dunng 1995 and, if the merger is 
completed, has committed to continuity, .severance and transaction expenses of up to an additional $45 million 
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10 • RoadlniUals: S P T Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAI. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Page_8Jle 

In June 1995, the Board of Du'ectors approved plans aimed at reducing future operating costs and increasing 
productivity which resulted in a $ 112.6 million pretax charge. The charge includes $41 million for severance payment 
to be made for approximately 582 employees (both management and labor), 64 of whom were terminated m 1995 
with the remainder plaimed for termination before the end of 1996, approximately $4 million of the charge is related 
to costs associated with terminating certain lea.sed facilities, and approximately $67 million is for the expected loss 
associated with the sale, lea.sc or abandonment of 600 miles of light density rail lines. 

Following are special charges included in the Income Statement: 

Schedule 
Sch 210 

Sch 410 

Line No 
L. 14(b) 
L.50 (b) 

L 403 (b) 
L.618(e) 
L.618(b) 
L. 136(e) 
L. 137(e) 

Descnption 
Total pre-tax special charge 
Provision for deferred income taxes-Special charge 
Special charge - Net of income taxes 

Labor protection 
Termination of leased facilities 
Severance payments 
Expected loss a.ssociated with the sale, lease or 

abandonment of light density rail lines 
Total special charge 

Amount 
$112,557 
($43,600) 
$68,957 

$1,200 
$3,000 

$41,000 
$56,803 
$10,554 

$112,557 

Page 8. Item 11. Sale of Receivables 

In November 1995, a .special purpose subsidiar>' of SPRC transferred net raihoad freight and other 
receivables (including interline accounts) with limited recourse to an accounis receivable master trust and sold 
certificates of interest in the master urtsl lo special purpo.se commercial paper issuers a.ssocialed with major 
banking institutions The sale price for the receivables sold is based upon the face amount of the receivables and 
IS reduced by discounts for expected defaults, .servicing co.sts and anticipated collection periods. A maximum 
aggregate certificate amount of $400 million may be outstanding at any time The proceeds from this sale were 
used to replace the previous agreements relating to railroad receivables 

As of December 31, 1995 and 1994. Respondent had sold $444.2 million and $454.3 million of net out­
standing reveivables, respectively, and had receivables for accounts receivable sold of $203.1 million and $1112 
million, respectively. In addition. Respondent had an interest bearing receivable of $30 million outstanding at 
December 31, 1994 mcluded m other assets Included in other income (expense), net is approximately $(51.7) 
million in 1995 and ($54.0) million in 1994 of di.scounts and other expenses associated with the sales of accounts 
receivable. The new facility provides for the continuing sale of receivables to the special purpose subsidiary of 
SPRC for a penod of 364 days renewable by agreement ofthe parties for a period of up to ten years. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Notes to Schedule 200. page 7, item 3fd) 

Charges are allocated on ba.sis of actuarial valueation for each company participating m the Plan 
Participating companies are: 

Southem Pacific Transportation Co 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Co. 
Denver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad Co 
Pacific Fmit Express Co 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Persoimel Scheduling Technology, Inc. 
Rio Grande 1 folding. Inc. 
Southem Pacific A.s.set Management 
Southem Pacific Land Corporation 
Southem Pacific Motor Tmcking Co 
Southem Pacific Rail Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
Transportation Service Sy.stems, Inc. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conclnded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCL\L POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conclnded 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO n N A N C U L STATEMENTS 
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20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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16 ] iload Initials: SPT Year: 995 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondent pertaining to the 5. Cross-checks' 
resulte ofoperations for the year. 

2. Report toUl operating expenses fiiom Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
disparities in expense amounte shown m this schedule and expense amount Une 15, column (b) = Line 62. col (b) 
repoited in Schedule 410 must be fiilly explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) = Lme 63, col (b) 

3. List dividends from investmente accounted for under the cost method on Line SO, col (b) = Line 64, col (b) 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513, "Dividend hicome". List 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend Schedule 410 
line No. 25 under the "hicome fiom Affiliated Companies" subsection of Line 14. column (b) = Line 620, col (h) 
this schedule. Line 14, coluinn (d) = Lme 620. col (0 

4. All conira entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. Line 14. coluinn (e) - Lme 620, col (g) 
Lme 49. column (b) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22' 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demunage 
(110) Incidental 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 
Government Authonties for current operalioas 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of 
deferred Uansfers from Govemment Authonties 

TOTAl, RY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operalioas 

OTIIER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than earner oper 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other fiinds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(519) Miscellaneous income 
Income from affiliated companies 519 
a Divdends (equity method) 
b Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAI. INCOME (lines 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than earner operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income Transfened under contracte and agreemente 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounte 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 

Amount for 
current year 

(h) 

2,847,477 

28,799 

20,298 
41,935 

2,221 

2,940,730 

2,940,730 
2,961,863 • 

(21,133) 

476 
39,301 

13,387 

56,541 

(4,624) 
105,081 
83,948 

17,997 

150 

60,043 
3,250 

81,440 
2,508 

Amount for 
preceding 

year 
(c) 

2 ,839 ,059 

" " 33,831 

24 ,724 

41 ,135 

1,756 

2 ,940,505 

1,022 

2,941.527 
2,718,027" 

223 ,500 

2 ,450 
39 ,018 

1 
10,801 

287 ,318 

13,828 
353 ,416 
576 ,916 

15,794 

374 

97 ,808 
2 ,925 

116,901 
460 ,015 

Freight 
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

2,847,477 

28,799 

20,298 
41,935 

2,221 

2,940.730 

2,940,730 
2,961,863 

(21,133) 

-— 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

" 2 1 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Conlfaiued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

FLXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in defauh 

(547) Interest on unfiinded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on fiinded debt 

TOTAL FDCED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income afler fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on fiinded Hrht-

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 
(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income' 
(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 
(c) Olher income taxes 

(557) Provision for defened taxes 

TO'TAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lmes 46-51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segmente 
(less applicable mcome uxes of S ) 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente 
(less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 -i 53 + 54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for defened taxes-ExUaordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect ofchanges in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 

Net income (loss) (hnes 55 -l 59 + 60) 
Reconciliation ofnet railway operatmg income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from 1ea.se of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
cuirent year 

(b) 

94,563 

16,622 
3,491 

114,676 
(112,168) 

(112,168) 

10,383 
8,117 

(56,667) 
(38,167) 
(74,001) 

(74,001) 

(74,001) 

(21,133) 
18,500 

(56,667) 

2,388 
19,422 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

97,595 

13,073 
5,311 

115.979 
344,036 

344,036 

41,870 
939 

93,431 
136,240 
207,796 

207,796 

(9,872) 

3,818 
(6,054) 

201,742 

223,500 
42,809 
93.431 

2.389 
89,649 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

1 
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Notes to Sch 230, Page 20. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES 

Roadlnittals: SPT Year: 1995 

The St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company (the Company) has entered into two agreements providing for 
the purchase by the Federal Railroad Administration of up to $53.5 million ($48.5 million Series A and $5.0 miUion 
Seriers B) ofthc Company's non-voting redeemable preference shares. 

The Senes A shares are subj 
time dividends at an 

xt to mandatory redemption over a 20-year period commencing m 
annual rate of 4.2 percent shall be declared and paid 

provides for acceleration of redemption payments or conversion 
events of default. 

over the same period. The 
into fixed interest debt obligations 

The Series B shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 
anniversary date of 
penod commencing 

issuance. Dividends at an annual rate of 15.1 percent 
on the tenth anniversary date of issuance. 

1he ledeemable preference shares are senior in right to 
with respect to divdend and redemption payments and in the case 
agreements contain 

1991, at which 
agreement also 
under certain 

15-year period commencing on the fifth | 
shall be declared and paid over a 10-year 

all common and preferred stock of the Company | 
of liquid ation or dissolution of the Company. The 1 

certain restiictions on dividend payments by the Company to common and preferred stock- 1 
holders. Under the.se provisions 
restricted. At December 31,1995, 

, retained income totaling $73.2 million at December 31, 1995 was not .so 1 
$40,727,000 of Senes A and $ 1,621,000 of Senes B (booked as current and long 1 

term debt) redeemable preference shares were outstanding 

FRA 
Shares 
Senes A 

Series B 

Issue Date 
10-06-80 
11-18-80 
12-29-80 
3-25-81 
4-27-81 
5-19-81) 
5-19-82) 
6-26-81 
7-28-81 
8-27-81 
9-18-81 

11-09-81 
5-25-84 

Total 

1-04-83 
3-09-83 
4-11-83 
6-01-83 
6-16-83 

10-13-83 
11-14-83 
12-30-83 
3-22-84 
4-19-84 
5-30-84 
7-18-84 
8-22-84 

10-25-84 
8-08-85 

Total 

Par 
Value 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

Authorized 
1,110 

582 
740 

1,064 
330 
384 
50 

215 
162 
57 
19 
9 

107 
4,829 

36 
7 

49 
74 
54 
92 
31 
16 
11 
8 
5 

10 
12 
22 

9 
436 

Issued 
1,110 

582 
740 

1,064 
330 
384 

50 
215 
162 
57 
19 
9 

107 
4,829 

36 
7 

49 
74 
54 
92 
31 
16 
11 
8 
5 

10 
12 
22 

9 
436 

Bk Value 
BegofYr 

$9,547 
5,006 
6,365 
9,547 
2,961 

3.912 
1.929 
1,454 

512 
170 
81 

1,070 
$42,554 

$129 
26 

187 
283 
207 
352 
118 
62 
52 
31 
20 
39 
25 
86 
68 

$1,685 

Principal 
Redempt. 

$430 
225 
287 
395 
123 

161 
80 
60 
21 
7 
3 

35 
$1,827 

$5 
1 
6 
9 
7 

12 
4 
2 

2 
11 

$64 

Bk Value 
EndofYr 

$9,117 
4,781 
6,078 
9,152 
2,838 

3,751 
1,849 
1,394 

491 
163 
78 

1,035 
$40,727 

$124 
25 

181 
274 
2{X) 
340 
114 
60 
51 
30 
19 
38 
24 
84 
57 

$1,621 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Reiained Eamings Accounte of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifoim 
System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under "Remaiks" the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounte 606 and 616. 
4.Segregate in column (c) all amounte applicable to the equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 
5. Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The toul of columas (b) and 

(c). lines 3 and 7. should agree with line 61, column (b). Schedule 210 
6. Include in column (b) only amounte applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounte included in colunm (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

• 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 

Balance at beginning ofyear 

(601.5) Prior period adjustmente to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred fiom income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credite to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debite to retained eamings 

(620) Appropnations for sinking and other fiinds 

(621) Appropnations for olher purposes 

(623) Dividends' common stock 

preferred stock U 

TOTAI. 

Net incrca.sc (decrea.se) dunng year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

(798) 'Total unappropnated retained eamings and equity in undi.stnbutcd 

eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end ofyear 

(797) 'Total appropriated retained eamings 

Credite dunng vear S 

DchiLs dunng year S 

Balance at close nfyear S 

/\mount of assigned Federal income tax consequences. 

Ai-couni 606 % 

Account 616 S 

Retained 
eaming.s-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

883,143 

69,377 

69,377 
(69,377) 
813,766 
(63,805) 

749.961 

Equity in 
undistributed eamings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

(59,181) 

4,624 

4,624 
(4.624) 

(63,805) 
N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

U Ifany dividends have not been declared on cumulative prefened stock, 
give cumulative undeclared dividends al beginning ofyear and end ofyear 
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20 Road biitials: SPT Year: 1995 

230. CAPITAL STOCK 

PART L CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose m column (a) the particulars of the various issues of capital stock of the respondent, distinguishing separate issues of any general 
class, if different in any respect. 

2. Present m column (b) the par or stated value of each uisue If none, so state 
3. Disclose in column (c). (d), (e) and (0 the required informauon conceming the number of shares authonzed, issued, in treasury and out­

standing for the various issues 
4. For the puiposes of this report, capital stock and olher securitie.s are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed 

and sealed and placed wrth the proper officer for sale and delivery or are pledged or otherwise placed in some speaal fiind of the 
respondent They are considered to be actually issued when sold to a bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the 
respondent. All secunties actually issued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered to be actually outetanding. If 
reacquired by or for the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally outstanding 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Class of Stock 

(a) 

Common. 

Southem Pacific Transportation Co. 

St Louis Southwestem Ry Co ) 

St Uuis S. W. RR Co of Texas ) 

Dallas Trnil. Ry & Union Depot Co ) 

Denver & Rio Grande Westem RR Co. 

Preferred 

St. Louis Southwestem Ry. Co. 

FRA Prefenence Shares-Sener A** 

TOTAL 

Par 
Value 

(b) 

No Par 
100 
100 
100 

No Par 

100 
10,000 

Number of Shares 

Authonzed 

(c) 

2,000 
1,100,000 

160,000 
5,000 
6,331 

200,000 
5,000 

Issued 

(d) 

1,350 

173,300 

6,331 

200,000 
4,829 

385,810 

In 
'Treasury 

(c) 

1,489 

1,618 

3,107 

Out­
standing 

(0 

1,350 

171,811 

6,331 

198,382 

4 ,073 

381 ,947 

Book Value 
at End ofYear 

Out­
standing 

(g) 

424,876 

17,181 * 

88,636 * 

19,838 * 
38,822 

589,353 

In 
Treasury 

(h) 

149 

149 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

* Book value was eliminated in consolidation for Schedule 200. 
** See notes on page 18 

PART II. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(DoUais in Thousands) 

1 I'hc puipose of this part is to disclose capital stock changes dunng the year. 
2. Column (a) prescnte Ihc iteias to be disclosed 
3. Columns (b). (d) and (f) require disclosures ofthc number of preferred, common and treasuiy stock, respectively, applicable to the 

itcias presented in column (a) 
4. Columns (c), (e) and (g) require the applicable disclosure ofthe book values of prefened. common and U^casur\' stock 
5 Disclasc in column (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in capital stock dunng year 
6 Unusual circumstances arising from changes in capital slock changes shall be fiilly explained in footnotes to this schcduie 

Line 

No 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Items 

(a) 
Balance at beginning .ofyear 

Capital Stock Sold i 

Capital Stock Reacquired 

Capital Stock Canceled 

Redempm of FRA Peri" Sh-Ser A 
Adjusbnent of allocation to 

current liability 

Contribution of capital 

Balance at close ofyear 

Prefen-ed Stock 

Number 

of Shares 
(b) 

202,637 

(182; 

202,455 

Amount 

S 
(c) 
60,564 

(1,827) 

(77) 

58,660 

Common Stock 

Number 

of Shares 

(d) 
179,492 

179,492 

Amount 

S 
(c) 

530 ,693 

530 ,693 

Trea.suiy Stock 

Number 

of Shares 

(0 
1,489 

1,489 

Amount 

S 

(g) 
149 

149 

/Vdditional 
CapiUl 

$ 
(h) 

1,090,126 

1,090,126 

Line 

No 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 By footnote on page 17 sUte the puipose ofthe issue and authonty See note on page 9. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SPT Year. 1995 21 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the infonnation as requested conceining the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or mdirect method can be used. The direct 
method shows as ite principal componente operating cash reeeipte and payments, such as cash received fiom customeis and cash paid 
to supplieis and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from opoating activities. The indued method starts with net income and 
adjuste It for revenue and expense hems that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to 
net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used, complete lines 1-41: indvect method, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the 
puipose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivaiente which are short-term, highly liquid investmente readily convertible to 
knoMm amounte of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of chuiges in interest 
rates, bifoimation about all investing and fuiancing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to 
this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspecte of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions 
include convertmg debt to equity acquiring assete by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a buildmg by incurnng a lAortgage 
to the seller, obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease, and exchanging noncash assete or liabilities for other noncash assete or 
liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in Ihe statement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95. Stalement of Cash Flows, for fiirther details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AC ITVITIES 
Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 
Inteiest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounte capitalb^d) 

Income taxes paid 

Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b) 

PriorYear 
(c) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 
Line 
No 

10 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Income from contmuing operations 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

(74,001) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

207,796 

Line 
No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NI-T CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 

Line 
No 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

I>os.s(gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investmente 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undisUHbuted eamings (losses) oraffiliate.s 

Decrease (increase) in accounte receivable 
Decrease (increase) in matenals and supplies, and other cunent a.s.sete 
Increase (decrease) in cunent liabilities other than debt 
Increase (dccrea.se) m other - net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVTTIES (L19 & 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(52,143) 
342,140 . 
(58,450) 

4,624 
(74,388) 

7,058 
38,287 
(9,833) . 

123,294 

123,294 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

(281,260) 
264,012 

84,835 
(13,828) 

(105,604) 
(32,268) 
111,574 
23.595 

258,852 

(6,054) 
252,798 

Line 
No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES | 
Line 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Proceed from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investmente not qualifying as cash equivaiente 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of invesUnent and advances 
Purchase pnce of lone-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

82,964 
(430,553) 

154,735 
(8,346) 

61 
(38.121) 

(239,260) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

343,735 
(299,179) 

7,699 
(38,877) 

1,442 
4,715 

19,535 

Line 
No 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Cuirent Year 
(b) 

PriorYear 
(c) 

Lme 
No. 

30 Proceeds fiom issuance of long-teim debt 225,000 55.700 30 
31 31 Pribncipal paymente of lont-teim debt (141.710) (531.527) 

32 
33 

Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 294.450 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 

34 Cash dividends paid (53.896) 

32 
33 

_34 
35 

J6 
37 

35 Other-net (34.961) 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 83.290 (270.234) 
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lmes 21,29 & 36) (32.676) 2.099 
38 Cash and cash equivaiente at beginning ofthe year 53.589 51,490 38 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVAI.ENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 20,913 53,589 

39 

40 

Footnotes to Schcduie 240 
Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 50,561 96,506 40 

41 Income taxes (net)* 91,228 41 

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This sdiedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9.10.20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26' 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances 

Customeis (706) 

Olher (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operting Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in Cunent Operating Assete 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffir 

CURRENT OPERATING LIAI3ILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 

Audited Accounte and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounte Payable-Other (754) 

Other Taxes Accnied (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operatmg Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balances 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIAUS AND SUPPLIES 

ToUl Matenals and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common Camer Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPTTAI. 

Source No 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 

Schedule 200. line 6, column b 

NoteA 

Line 1 + 2 ( 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 

Note B 

1 jncs 5 + 6 

Line 7 ^ 360 davs 

Line 4 Line 8 

Line 9+ 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, colunm b 

NoteA 

Note A 

NoteA 

Sum of lines 11 lo 14 

Schedule 210. line 14, column h 

Schedule 410. lines 136. 137. 138. 213. 

232. 317, column h 

Line 16 ^ hne 6 - line 17 

Line 18 - 360da\'s 

IjnelS - line 19 

Line 10 - line 20 (NotcC) 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200. line 1 - line 2. column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

NoteA 

NoteA 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 - line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

13,064 
1,143 
9,652 

23,859 

2,940,730 
117,059 

3,057,789 
8,494 

3 
18 

42,695 
70,928 
17,038 
53,959 

184,620 

2,961,863 

338,061 
2,740,861 

7,614 
24 

-

20,913 

74,790 
-
74,790 
74,790 

Notes. (A) I ise common camer portion only. Common camer refeis to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income IS the sum ofSchedu1e410, column h. lines 121,122, 123,127.128. 129. 133.134.135,208.210.212, 
227, 229. 231,312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) Ifresult is negative, use zero. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26" 

27 

28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investmente made, disposed of, and written down dunng 
the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investmente. They should exclude 
securities issued or assumed by respondenL For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account No. 721, 
"Investmente and advances: affiliated conipanies", in the Unifoim System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investmente in the following older and show a total for each group and each class of investmente by accounte in numerical 
order: 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Cairiers-inadive 
(3) Noncairieis-active 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subdassification of classes (B). (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 
4. The kinds of mdustry represented by respondent's investmente in the securities of other compsnies should be shown by symbol 

opposite the names ofthe issuing corporation, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industiy 

I Agnculture, forestry, and fisheries 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Frnance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportatioa communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Government 
X All other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, 
f ^ e s , union depots, and other tenninal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, 
electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboate and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for 
transportation of water), and other instiumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and 
telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncairier companies should, for the puipose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
compames, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, ete. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncsmer companies, 
even though the securities held 1^ such compsnies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed hy camers 

7 By an active coiporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering ite financiai affairs. 
An mactive corporation is one which has been practically absoibed in a controllmg corporation and which neither operates property 
nor administers ite financial afi-airs; if it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal 
requiremente and maintaimng title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investmente in which the original cost or present equity in total assete is less than S10,000 
9. Include investmente in unincoiporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounte normally settled on a current basis 
10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Inteistate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name 

and extent of control ofthe olher controlling entities 
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26 Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollors in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of investmente in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and mvestment advances of companies 
affiliated with respondent, included in accounte Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds", 716, "CapiUl Funds", 721, "bivestmente and Advances Affiliated 
Companies', and 717, "Other Funds". 

2 Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the defuiitions and general uistnictions given on Page 18. classifying the 
investmente by means of letteis, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an aihitrary mark in column (d) the obligations in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or other­
wise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars ofsuch obligations in fooUiotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 
5. Entnes in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of mdebtedness. In case obligations of the same 

designation mature seriallv, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Seriallv 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations in common use m 
standard fmancial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 

Account 
No. 

7 2 1 ^ 
2"! 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

L " r ' 
1'" It 

12 
13 
14 

1 '5 : 1 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

Class 
No. 

C') ... 
fXl 

A-3 

- • - . 

23 i 
24 , 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
.32" 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

721 

' 

Kind of 

(<-•) 
VII 
Vll 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
Vll 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Central Califomia Traction Co. - Common (1) 
Central Califomia Traction Co. - Preferred 
Pacific Motor Transport Co - Common 
Southem Pacific Motor Tmcking Co - Common 
Portland Terminal Railroad Co. - Common (2) 
The Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co - Common (3) 
Sunset Railway Co. - Common (4) 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Br. & Trml. Co. - Common (5) (6) 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Br. & Trml Co - Preferred (6) 
Kansas City f emunal Railroad Co. - Common (7) 
Southem Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. - Common (8) 
Termmal Railroad A.s.sn. of Sl Louis - Common (9) 
Alton & Southem Railway Co - Common (10) 
SPCSL Corporation - Common 

VII ' Denver Union Terminal Ry Co -Common (11) 

VI 
VI 

" VI 
VII 
VII 

1 VII 

D-3 

Total A-l 

Southem Pacific Real Estate Enterpnses - Common 
Southem Pacific A.s.set Management - Common 
Southem Pacific Warehouse Co - Common 

Extent 
of control 

33.33 
33.33 

100 00 
100.00 
20.00 
50.00 
50.00 
66.66 
66.66 

8.33 
40.00 
12.50 
50 00 

100 00 
16.67 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 ... ^ 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

ii' 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

1 , 7 | 
100 00 181 
100.00 
100.00 

1 railer Train Co - Common ' 10 28 
Southem Pacific Intemational -Common i KM) 00 
Portland Traction Co - Common (3) 

Total A-3 

j 'fotal A 
1 

X 
X 

•frailer Train Co - Unsec 30 Yrs 6 5%-7.5% Subnotes 

50.00 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

' 26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 1 
Rio Grande Receivable Inc. - Unsec Var Rate Note \ 

Total D 1 
] 

1 

1 

32 
33 
34 

is 
36' 
37" 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Initials: SPT 

6. 

7 
8. 

9. 

10. 
11. 

Une 
No. 

1 
' 2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

io 
11 
12 
13 

"l4 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

"24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Year: 1995 27 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILL\TED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in lliousands) 

If any of the compames indued in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In 
case any company listed a controlled other than through actual ownerehip of securities, give particulars in a footnote In cases of joint 
control, give names ofother parties and particulars of control. 
Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
Investmente in companies m which neither the original cosl or present equity in total assete arc less than S 10,000 may be combined in 
one figure. 
Also included should be investmente in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounte nommally settled on a 
current basis). 
This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent 
For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give name and extent of control of 
other entities by footnotes. 

Investment and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
399 
265 

1 
14,906 

940 
150 
82 

580 
1,100 
1,988 

20 
0 

8,000 
1 
5 

28,437 

1 
0 

19 
3,196 

n "-" 1 1,950 
5,167' 

33;6(T4~" 

810 
30,000 
30,810 

Additioas 

(8) 

....... 

1 

1 

Deductions (ifother 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

' - - - • 

1 

1 

1 

-

30,000 
30,000 

Closing balance 

(i) 
399 

Disposed of 
Profit (loss) 

0) 

265 
1 

14,906 
940 

Adju.stmcnte 
Acct 721.5 

(k) 

- -— 

150 i 
82 

580 
1,100 
1,988 

20 
0 

8,000 
1 

. . . . . ^ 

28,437 " 

I 

0 ; 
1 

19 
3,196 

1 
1,950 
5,167 

"33,604 " 

810 
0 

810 

'— -

1 

dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(1) 

--

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
" 3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

1 23 
• 24 
' 25 

26 
27 
2 8 | 

1,619 
i",67"6~ 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

"34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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28 - Road Initials: SPT Year. 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILL\TED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17" 

i F 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-l 

E-3 

715 
716 
717 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VI 
VI 
VI 

VIII 
X 

Name of issumg company and also hen reference, ifany 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Harbor Belt Line Railroad Co. 
/VBL-Trans 
Pacific Motor Transport Co 
Southem Pacific Motor Tmcking Co. 
Southem Pacific Intemational 
The Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Port Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Sunset Railway Co. 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry Br. & Trml Co. 
Southem Illinois & MLssoun Bndge Co 
Tenninal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Southem Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co 
Kansas City Terminal Railroad Co 
SPCSL Corporation 
Denver Union 1 emunal Ry co. 

Total E-l 

Southem Pacific Real Estate Enterpnses 
Southem Pacific Asset Management 
Southem Pacific Warehouse Co 
Southem Pacific Mexico 
Rio Cirande Holding, Inc 

Total E-3 

Total E 

Total Account 721 

Sinking Fund - None 
Capital Fund - Nonc 
Other Fund - None 

i 
Grand Total 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

; 30 
•• 31 

; 32 
33 
34 
35 

" 36" 
37 

38 
39 
40 

(1) ConU-olled jomtly with ATSF Ry and UP RR. 
(2) Controlled jointly with BN Inc. and Oregon-Wa.shington RR & Navigation Co. 
(3) Controlled jointly with UP RR 
(4) Controlled jointly with ATSF Ry, and operated by each company altemately for five-year periods. 
(5) To U'ustee of First Mortgage-Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Bridge & Termmal Co. 
(6) Jointly owned. 66-2/3% by STLSW Ry., and 33-1/3% by MP RR. 
(7) Jointly owned: 16-2/3% by BN Ry., and 83-1/3% owned equally by STLSW, ATSF, CNW, MILW, ICG. 

KCS. MKT, M \ N&W, and UP. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTEO COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in lliousands) 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 
1" 
4^ 
5 

6 
7 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

" 2 5 
26 
27 
28 

"'29 
" .30" 
' .31 

"32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Inveslment and advances 

Opemng balance 

(0 
90 

1,586 
3,524 
8,365 
3,952 
1,279 

366 
355 
446 
592 
841 

9 
277 

53,543 
389 

75,614 

1,964 
0 

521 
260 
598 

3,343 

78,957 

143,371 

Additions 

(g) 

48 

1,409 

22 

130 

Deductions (ifother 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

63 

5 
344 

] 

1,609 

1,964 
256 

2,220 

3,829 

3,830 

143,371 3,830 

412 

1,964 

1,964 

2,376 

32,377 

32,377 

Closmg balance 

(i) 
90 

1,571 
3,524 
9,774 
3,952 
1,279 

366 
355 
468 
587 
627 

9 
277 

1 

Disposed of: 
Profit (loss) 

0) 

53,543 
389 

76,811 

0 
1,964 

777 
260 
598 

3,599 

80,410 

Adjustmente 
Acct 721.5 

(k) 

; 
114,824 

114,824 

dividends or 

interestcredited 
to income 

(1). 
2 

180 

18 

3,401 

3,601 

3,601 

5,277 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

" 9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18' 

19 
20 
21' 

22 
23 

'24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 .311 

! 
! 

5,277 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 1 
38 
39 
40' 

(8) Jointly owned 60% by MP RR, and 40% by STLSW. 
(9) Jointly owned: 6.25% each by The Chessie System, IAN RR, MKT RR, N«&W RR and Southem Ry.; 

12.5% each by conrail Corp., BN Inc., ICG RR and STLSW Ry , and 18.75% by MP RR 
(10) Jointly owned: 50% each by STLSW Ry., and MP RR 
(11) ConU-oUcd jointly with ATSF Ry.. BN hic, and UPRR. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



30 Roadhutials: S P l Year: 1995 

310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILL\TED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain Investmente in Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below the details ofall investmente in common stocks included in Account 721, Investmente and Advances Affiliated Companies. 
2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those invesunente. (See instniction 5-2. Unifonn System of Accounte.) 
3. Enter m columd (d) tfie share of unduaributed eanungs (i.e., less dividends) or losses 
4. Enter in column (e) the amortization for the year ofthc excess of cost over equity in net assete (equity over cost) at date of acquisition. 
5. For definitions of "carrier" and "noncamer", see general inslmction. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Name of issuing company and 
descnption of security held 

(a) 

Camers: (List specifics for each company) 

SPCSL Corp. 
Central California Traction 
Pacific Motor Transport 
S.P. Motor Tmcking & Subsidiaries 
Portland Tennmal RR 
Alton & Southem Ry. Co. 
Sumset Ry. Co 
Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 

Total Carrier 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

(13,701) 
482 

14,5461 
(55,430) 

(675) 
2.163 

626 
(16) 

(52,005) 

Adjustmet 
for 

Investmente 
equity method 

(c) 

Equity in 
undistributed 
eainings(loss) 
dunng year 

(d) 

(5 ,938) 

2 ,756 

(1 .485) 

(4 ,667) 

' ! 

Amortb.ation 
during year 

(e) 

Adjustment 
for 

investmente 
disposed of or 
wntten down 
dunng year 

(0 

Balance 
at 

close 
ofyear 

(g) 

(19,639) 
482 

17,302 
(56,915) 

(675) 
2,163 

626 
(16) 

(56,672) 

Noncarrier (I-i.st specifies for each company) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

S. P Intemational 
S. P Warehouse 
Arkansas & Memhpis 
S. P. Asset Management * 
Portland Traction Co 

'fotal Noncarrier 

* Formerly S. P. Real Estate Enterpnses 

Grand Total 

(4,918) 
237 

20 
(1,029) 
(1.486) 
(7,176) 

(59,181) 

(1) 

(1) 

(48) 

93 

43 

(4,624) 

(4,919) 
236 
20 

(1.077) 
(1.393) 
(7.133) 

(63,805) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, "Road and 
Equipment Property", and Account No. 732, "Improvemente on Leased Property", classified by primaiy accounte in accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar a.s known, be staled in column 
(b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (I), inclusive Coluinn (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) 
to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounte 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not 
fiill explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In coluinn (c) are to be shown disbursemente made for the specific puipose of purchasmg, constructing, and equipping new lines, and 
for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "Items to be charged", of the Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad 
Compames for such items 

3. In coluinn (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, 
consofadation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not 
replacing other property. 

5. In coluinn (0 should be entered all credite representmg property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, should be mcluded 

in the column in which the item was initially included, also Ihe transfer of prior years' debite or credite from investment in road and 
equipment to operating expenses or other accounte, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of Idee 
nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fiilly explamed when in excess of Sl 00,000 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Accounl No. 2, "Land for Transportation Puiposes", state in a 
footnote the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property 

8. Report on lme 29 amounte nol includible in the pnmaiy road accounte. -fhe items reported should be bnefly identified and explained 
under "Notes and Remarks" below Amounte should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission 
IS obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaimng 
the amounte reported. Respondente must not make aibitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty 
from the Commission 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, 
and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fumish a statement of the amount 
included in each primaiy account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10 If an amount of less than S5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettermente to property mvestment accounte as provided for 
in Instniction 2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Compames, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

LINES SOLD IN 1995 

5.27 miles ofthe Bisbee Branch from MP 1085 13 lo MP 1090 

67.96 miles ofthe Douglas Branch from MP 1040 15 to MP 1108 1 

28 39 miles ofthe Santa Paula Branch from Ml' 403.2 to Ml' 431 59 

6.66 miles ofthc Ventura Branch from MP 403 23 lo MP 409 89 

2.00 miles ofthe San Beraardmo Branch trom MP 539 to MI' 541 

7.15 miles lea.sc of Douglas Branch from MP 1033.008 lo MP 1040.15 

23 2 miles of commerce I from MP 490 to MP 555.2 

31.0 miles of Commerce II from MP 555 lo MP 578.2 
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32 Road Initials. SPT Year: 1995 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

id" 
11 

12 
1.3"" 
14 
15 
16 
17 

is" 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
" 26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38" 

39 
"40~ 
41 
42" 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) Granding 
(4) Othem nght-of-way expenditures 
( 5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office building!! 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power Plante 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous steuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Consuuclion 
(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
Other (specify' and explain) 
lO'lALEXPENDiniRES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Frcight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & word processing equip. 

TOIAL FAPENDITimES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elemente of invesbnent 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAl, 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

(b) 

86 ,374 
399,883 

3,663 
92 ,323 

256 ,584 

1,313,349 
2 ,246,528 

622 ,606 

10,762 

96 ,763 
7,153 
3,388 
8,947 

98,624 

3 
2 8 

96,307 

110,811 
274 ,462 

716 

8,825 
2,020 

82,802 
74,251 
32,654 

2,700 

5,932,526 
1,116,849 

770 ,678 

1,490 

23 ,475 
16,423 
18,396 

1,947,311 
5,240 

23,920 

7,908,997 

Line 42, col (b). Account 902 - $18,452 
Lme 42, col (b). Account 903 & 907 - $ 5,325 

Expenditures during 
the year for onginal 
road and equipment 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for purchase 

of existing lines, 
reorganizations, etc. 

(d) . 

- -

Ijne 
No 

1 
2 

4 

5 
6 
7 

"il 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

IK" 

19 
20 
21 

_ 2 2 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28" 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
.37 

38 
39' 

40 
41 
42 

« 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

1 

- h 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9" 

Cross 
Check 

"fT 
l l 

12" 
13 
14 

15 

16^ 
17 

18 
19" 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31" 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36" 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41"" 
42" 

43 

. 

- — 

. 

Expenditures for additions 
during the year 

(e) 

1,9.36 
5,919 

78 
510 

13,365 

82,354 
139,571 
35,393 

223 
31,604 

1,604 
293 

Credite for property retired 
dunng the year 

(0 
(3,271) 
8,759 

(14) 
9,277 

17,742 

37,426 
86,753 
19,941 

365 

Net changes 
during the year Balance at close of year 

(C) 1 (h) 
5,207 ; 91.581 

(2,840) 
92 

(8,767) 
(4,377) 

44,928 
52,818 
15,452 

397,043 
3,755 

83,556 
252,207 

1.358,277 
2,299,346 

638,058 
(142) ' 10,620 

3,506 28,098 
51 
(2) 

(163) 155 
2,210 (664) 

1,553 
295 

(318) 
2,874 

9,353 (15) 
14,289 
15,837 

32 
1,127 

3,302 
3,444 

1 

124,861 
8,706 
3,683 
8,629 

101,498 
3 

28 

9,368 105,675 | 
10,987 
12,393 

31 
264 863 

(85) (6) 
2,625 (611) 

(79) 
3,236 

121,798 
286,855 

747 
9,688 
1,941 

86,038 
6,022 394 1 5,628 , 79,879 
2,011 (4,604) ! 6,615 1 39,269 | 

366,108 182,193 1S3.915 
421,739 77,453 
137,993 1 37,780 

344.286 
llK),213 

2,7{)() 

6.116,441 
1,461,135 

870.891 

1 

(16) 

1,490 (1.490) 

183 (199) 23,276 1 
483 165 

2,648 
562.847 

83 
318 

2,565 
117,154 445,693 

16,741 
20,961 

2,393,004 
i 5,240 1 

13,463 (311) 
1 

13.774 37,694 | 
942,418 ; 299.036 | 643,382 \ 8,552,379 

Line 42, col (h). Account 902 - $14,368 
Line 42, col (h), Accounl 903 & 907 - $23,183 

33 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9" 

lO" 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20" 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

" 28" 
29 
30 
31 
32 
.3.3 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40" 
41 
42 

43 
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34 Road biitials: S P T Year: 1995 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the 
month of Januaiy, and in columns (c) and (0 show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounte. respectively, ascertained 
1 '̂ applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing 
the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rente therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-22-00, 
31-23-00, 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and 
and leased to olhers when the rente therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounte Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 
32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those presribed or otherwise 
authorized by the Commision, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown 
for the respective primary accounte should be recomputed from the December chaiges developed by the use of authorized rates. If any 
changes in rates were effective during the year, give fiill particulars in a footnote. 

2 All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
included for each such propeity. 

3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, vihen the rent therefore te included in Account Nos 31-11-00, 
31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depreciation reserves. Auhtority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected 

5. disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from olhers or total equipment 
leased from others represente less than 5% oftotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 

(7) Elevated slniclures 

6 i (8) Ties 
7 
8 

~ 9 
10 

"ir 
12 
13 
14 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuelststions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

15 1 (22) Storage warehouses 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20" 

21 

22 
23 
24 

• 25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

"33 

34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(34) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) T O F C C O F C tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(37) Signals and interlockers 

(39) Power plante 

(31) Power-traasmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounte 
Amortization (other than defense projecte) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) I.ocomotivcs 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) f lighway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wori< equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAl . 

OWNED AND USED 

Depreciation base 
1/1 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

385.043 

3.591 

76,222 

"" 244,808 " 

1,338,570 

2,286,953 

624.766 

10.692 

93,712 

6.819 

3.214 

8.325 

93,992 

3 
28 

96.357 

106,866 

263.224 

710 

8,250 • 
1,707 

82,797 

73.070 
38.988 

2.699 

5.851,406 

1.116,849 

"•'770,-748 

1,490"" 

23,402 

16.423 

18,289 

• i",947,26l "• 

7.798.607 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

( • ' • • ) 

379.117 

3,597 

70,098 

239,543 

1,337,277 

2.277.546 

636.451 

10.563 

92.923 

8.021 

3.492 

8.220 
92.487 

3 
28 

101.767 

107,298 

269.669 

558 
9 094" 

1.809 

85,912 

78,133 
43,794 

2,699 

5,860,099 

1,460.905 

872;i43" 

23.254 

16,313 

20,354 

2,392,969 

8.253.068 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.97 

1.75 

1.20 

1..34 

3 64 

3.55 

"2" 16 " 

199 
2.49 

3 02 

3.46 

3.48 

2.22 

0 00 

0.00 

"4.il~ 
2.98 

2.82 

2.37 

2.46 

3.02 

5.45 

1.69 
3.10 

3.11 

3.06 

4 64 

4 48 

0 00 

2.77 

5.48 

13.01 

4.64 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(•<-•) 

Aldose 
ofyear 

(0 

. . . . 

- • 

- 1 
, 
, 

- -

- - • 

. . . . 

- • 

• — 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

-

Line 
No 

I 

2 

3 
4 
5 

" "6 

7 
8 
9 

10 1 

- - -

— 

• 

- -

N/A 

11 
12 

13" 

" 1 4 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

"2.3" 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28"̂  

29 
30 

31 

"3"2" 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54 Railroad Anuual Report R-l 
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34 Revised 9/10/96 Road Initials: SPT Year. 1995 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollans in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary accounl. the depreciation base used tn compute the depreciation charges for the 
month of January, and in columns (c) and (1) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges Ibr the month oi 
December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December. 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns .show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounte. respectively, ascertained 
hy applying the pnmarv account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing 
the total so computed bv the total depreciation base for the same month, llic depreciation base should not include the cast of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rente therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00. 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and 
and leased to others when the rente therelrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounte Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 
32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. inclusive. Ilie composite rates used should be those presnbed or otherwise 
authorized by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authon/cd. the composite rates to he shown 
for the respective pnmary accounte should be recomputed fi-om' the December charges developed bv the use of authonzed rates. If any 
changes in rates were effective during the vear. give fiill particulars m a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may lie combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
included for each such property 

3 Show in columns (e), (0 and (g) daU applicable to Ixssor propertv. when the rent therefore is included in Account Nas. 31-11-00, 
31-12-00.31-13-00.31 -21 -00.31 -22-00, and 31 -23-00. inclusive. 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
nl depreciation reserves. Auhtontv for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 

5. disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule mav be omitted if either total road leased frtm olhers or total equipment 

^ ' 

ise> 

Z't^ 

ai* 

leased fi'om others represente less than 5% oftotal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively 
tfttt Ut a* 1 s 1 

« ! ' ' ' t n !53?-k 
'••mt. \t%t ? 2 - S Account 

, ^ . J * * * ROAD 

=* 5 
6 
7 
8 

( 3 ) G r a d i n g " 
(4 tS ther ngWof-way expenditures 
(5)'aCunnels ^ s u b w a y s 

' (6) JeSidges. t ^ l e s . and culverte 
(7) Elevated stiuclures 
(8) Tics 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
9 (13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

" 24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
"•32" 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37, 
38 
39 
40 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud sutions 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) rOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stiuclures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Constniction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
/Ml other road accounte 
Amortization (other than detense projecte) 

TOTAL RO/!J3 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Pa.ssenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Wori( equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAI. 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation base 
I/I 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(H) 

398.363 
3.654 

92,203 
255.775 

1,313,349 
2.246.528 

622.606 
10.753 
96.531 

7.139 
3.294 
8.916 

98.510 
3 

28 

96.307 
110.670 
270.083 

716 
8.796 
1.950 

82.798 
74.222 
32.594 

2.699 

5.838.487 

1.116.849 
770.748 

1.490 

23.401 
16.423 
18.396 

1.947.307 
7.785.794 

12/1 
At clase 
ofyear 

(c) 

393,676 
3,660 

86.333 
250.292 

1.347,749 
2.281.389 

637.432 
10.626 
94.192 

8.321 
3.573 
8.605 

100.379 
3 

28 

101.773 
110.917 
276.527 

729 
9.400 
1.957 

85.913 
79.222 
37.624 

2.699 

5.933.019 

1.460.905 
872.143 

23.254 
16.313 
20,367 

2,392.982 
8.326.001 

Annual 
composite 

rale 
(perceni) 

(d) 

0.94 
1.72 
0.99 
128 

3.66 
3 58 
2 17 
1.98 
2.43 
2.90 
3.38 
3 29 
2 08 
0.00 
0 00 

4.17 
2.88 
2 75 
2.08 
2.34 
2.71 
5 45 
1.67 
3 65 
3 11 

3 05 

4.64 
4.48 

0 00 

2.77 
5 48 

13 00 
4.64 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning At close 
ofyear 

(c) 
ofyear 

("0 

/\nnual 
composite 

rate 
(perc-ent) 

(g) 

.. 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

i l 

12~ 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26" 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39" 
40 

See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54. Raihoad Anuual Report R-l 



Road Initials' SPT Year: 1995 35 

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnation in reganl to credite and debite to AcxxmA Na 735, "Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment 
Property", during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment, hiclude entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but 
not used when the resulting rente are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credn-Equipment" accounte and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipment" 
accounte. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rente are included in "Lease 
Rental-Debit-Equipment" account and "Other Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounte. (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road 
and equipment owned and leased to others). 

2. Ifany data are included in columns (d) or (0, explain the entries in detail 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated "Dr." 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the aedite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full 

explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an authonzed program other than for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

_ J/' 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

J 2 6 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

J.?. 
__.34_ 

35 
_ 3 6 

37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

... 

• -

-

- -

--* 

'— 

- -

* 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) I'OFC/COl'C tennmals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-transmission s'ystems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvcmcnte-ConsUiicm 
(44) Shop machinery ** 
(45) Power-plant machmery 
All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAI. ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52)lx>comotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-U'ain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

98,364 
. ..Q..645: 

19,987 
78,041 

533,188 
783,446 
131,077 

3,225 
40,651 

5,770 
1,523 
4,627 

44,700 
1 

100 

38,033 
38.387 

114,523 
268 

4,599 
759 

60,316 
23,044 
14,967 

1,592 

65,544 
2,105,087 

343,858 
391,081 

556 

9,936 
6.276 

6.068 
108.758 
866,533 

2.971.620 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

3,721 
63 

881 
3,236 

48,758 
81,018 
13,646 

212 
2,322 

224 
116 
288 

2,069 

4,134 
3,186 
7,516 

15 
213 

53 
4,594 
1,278 
1,282 

84 

(4,066) 
174,843 

67,739 
39,081 

645 
894 

2,648 
(15,167: 
95,840 

270.683 

Other 
credite 

(d) 

5,801 
1 

845 

19,605 
26,396 
13,972 

18 
47 
10 

83 
368 

211 

67,357 

67.357 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

13,716 
. .(133J 

11,843 
22,219 

63,267 
33,158 
34,874 

403 
7,530 

921 
(6: 
58 

" 6,039" 

80 
3,317 
4,279 

340 
134 
(111 

(691) 
434 

(1,234: 

1 
200,538 

71,930 
26,852 

757 

(31) 
99 

28 
624 

100,259 
300.797 

other 
debite 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

fe) 

94,170 
1 (1.448 

9,025 
59,903 

538,284 
857,702 
123,821 

3,052 
35,490 
5,083 
1,645 
4,857 

40,730 
1 

100 

42,087 
38,339 

118,128 
. .._ (57 

4,678 
823 

\ 65,6()1 
24,099 
17,483 

1,676 

61,477 
2,146,749 

339,667 
403,310 

(201 

10,612 
7,071 

8,688 
92,967 

862,114 
3.008.863 

** to be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. Scc Notes & Remarks on page 54. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
_ 5_ 

6 
7 

8 
9 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

.1? 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
__29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
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36 Road Initials: S P T Year: 1995 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnation relating to credite and debite of Account 772, "Accmed Liability Leased Property", during the year 
conceming road and equipment leased fiom otheis. 

2. In column (c), enter amounte charged to operating expenses: in column (e), enter debite to account arising fiom retiremente; 
in coluinn (f), enter amounte paid to lessor. 

3. i ^ inconsistendes between credite to account, charges to operating expenses and paymente to lessors should be fiilly explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted ifleased road and equipment propeity represente 5% or less of toUl property owned and used 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debite or credite to Account 772 are made by 

the accounting conipany, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in coluinn (0 show paymente made to the lessor in 
settlement thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37" 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water statioas 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Sliops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusjmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmem 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustmente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng Ihe year 

opereting 
expenses 

(0 

NONE 

other credite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Olher debite 

(f) 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

(B) 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

1 •' 

[ ' " * 
5 6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

"23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
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Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 37 

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in coluinn (b) for each primaiy account the depredation base used in computing the depredation charges for the month of 
Januaiy, and in coluinn (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depredation charges for the month of December, in 
column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the depredation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of 
these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy 
account composite rates to the depredation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the 
total depredation base for the same month. This schedule should indude only improvemente to leased property charged to account 732, 
"Improvemente on Leased Propeity". The composite rates used should he those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, 
exoept that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounte 
shou d be recomputed fiom the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates If any changes in rales were efi'ective 
during the year, give fiill particulars in a footnote. 

2. All improvemente to leased propeities may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account, or a separate 
schedule may be included for each such property. 

3. If depredation accmals have been discontmued for any account, the depredation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depredation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment 
leased fiom others represente less than 5% ofthe total road owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely However, line 41, Grand Total, 
should be completed. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Chedc Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) FudsteUons 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFacOFC tenninals 

(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machineiy * 

All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusjmente) 

TOTAI. ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frcight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 

TOTAL FX3UIPMENT 
GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciation base 
At beginning ofyear 

(b) 

INCLUDED IN SCI 

At close ofyear 
( 0 

EDUl,E 332 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

'15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

"25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required mfoimation conceining debite and credite to account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation-lmprovemente on "Leased 
Property", during the year relating to improvemente made to road and equipment property leased fiom others, the depredation charges for which 
are induded in opereting expenses ofthe respondent. 

2. If any entries are made for coluinn (d) "Other credite" or column (f) "Other debite", state the facte occasioning such entries on page 
35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3. Any inconsistency between the credite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fiilly 
explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debite to the reserve arising from retiremente. These debite should not exceed investment, ete. 
5. Details in the respedive sedions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased fitrni otheis or total equipment leased 

from others represente less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely. However, line 39 Grand ToUl, should be 
completed 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

to 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresties & culverte 
(7) Elevated stiuctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other uack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-constmdion 
(44) Shop machineiy * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Looomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

. 

CREDITS TO ACCOWTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

INCLUDl 

Olher credite 

(d) 

i D IN SCl'L 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Rdiremente 

(e) 

Other debite 

(0 

EDULE 335. 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(B) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

"28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

* To be repoited with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350. DEPRF^ATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Doilan in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounte of the respondent and the rent 
therefiom is included in Accounte 32-11-OO, 32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the month of 
Januaiy and December, respectively, with resped to road and equipment ovmed by the respondent but leased to otheis, the depreciation 
charges for i ^ c h are not includible in operating expenses of Ihe respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the 
accounte ofthe respondent. If the base for road is other than Ihe original cost or estunated original cosl as found by the Commissionion's Bureau 
of Accounts, b r o u ^ to a current date by the respondent from ite Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, 
a fiill explanations should be given. 

3. In coluinn (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depredation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this colunm 
show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounte composite 
rates to the depiedation base used to compute Ihe depreciation for December and dividing Ihe total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depredation accmals have been discontinued for any account, the depredation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depredation reserves. Authority for the discontmuance of accmals should be shown in a footnote mdicating the account(s) aff'eded. 

5. If the total road leased to otheis is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% 
oftotal equipment owned; omit. However, line 39, (jrand Total, should be conqiieted. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accounl 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail & other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
AU other road accounte 

TOTAI. ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frdght-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciation base 
At beginniqg ofyear 

(b) 
At close ofyear 

(c) 

NONE 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

" 17 

18 
19 

20" 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36^ 

37 
38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreaation reserve is earned in the accounte of the respondent and the rent there­
fiom is induded in Accounte 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disdose credite and debite to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Propeity", during the year relating 
to road and equipment leased to others, the depreaation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent. (Sec 
Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3 If any entries are made for "Other ciedite", and "Other debite". state the facte occasioning such entries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Details in the respedive sedions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased 
fiom others represente less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be 
completed. 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Chedc 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 

(7) Elevated stmdures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail & other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 

(24) Coal & ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 

(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public unprovemente-consuiidion 
(44) Shop machineiy • 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQinPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Durmg the year 

Chargesto 
operating 
expenses 

(0 

Other credite 

(d) 

NONE 

DEBfTS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Other debite 

(0 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

(B) 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD P R O P E R T Y USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disdose the investment in railway property used in transpoitation service at the close of the year. This investment represente the 
aggregate of the property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. Such propeity includes (a) 
the investment reported in Accounte 731, "Road and Equipmenl Propeity", and 732, "hnprovemente on Leased Propeity", of the 
respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (mcluding equipment or other 
railway property covered by the contrad). Equipment leased to otheis under separate distind contracte shall not be deducted from the 
respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the inveslment of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) 
used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other railway 
property covered by the contrad) Thte excludes leased equipmenl fitim operating railroads under separate distind comracte and the 
investment ofother carriers in property jointly used by the respondent 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inadive or propnetary company (P), and 
olher leased propcrUes (O) 

3. In columns (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R), next the data for companies whose entire properties 
are used in transpoitation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies, followed by data for carriers 
and others (O), portions of whose property are used in U'anspoitation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in 
column (d) and (e). Then show as dedudlons, data for transportation property leased to camers and others. 

4. In column (c). line-haul cameis report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers 
5. In colunm (d). show the amount applicable in Accounte 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column 

(b) Values of property of other carriers segregated by estunate or otherwise should correspond in amouni lo the dedudions made by the 
owners in their reporte. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given Difi°erences between the amounte in coluinn (d) of 
this schcduie and the amounte shown in column (c). line 24, on the a.ssd side of the comparative general balance shed of each individual 
railway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounte 731 and 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in 
reference to the investment of the respondent in the secunUes of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contraiy. Methods of 
estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of private owneis. or portions of property of other earners, 
should be explained. 

6. In coluinn (c). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accmed as ofthe close ofthc year in /\ccounte 733. 734. 735. 736 and 
772, that is applicable to the property ol the camers whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the reserves therefor are 
recorded 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

' 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

"10 

11 

"12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

26"" 
21 
22 

2.3" 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(Sec 

lns.2) 
(a) 

R 

0 

0 
0 

0 

' 0 " 

0 
0 
0 

Name of company 

(b) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co., St. Ix)uis 
Southwestem Railway and The Denver & Rio Grande 
Western Railroad Co. 
Plus Road property lea.sed from others 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins 4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 

11,847 

City and County of San Franci.sco (Formerly 
Ocean Shore Railway) yard .switching U-acks 

Union Pacific Raihoad Co.-Tracks & facilities 
The Ogden Union Railway and Depot Co.-

Yard .switching U'acks 
Medford Corp , Medford, Oregon-Way 

switching U'acks 
Nueces County Navigation DisUict No. 1 

lerminal properties. Corpus ChrisU, Texas 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Moflat Tunnel Improvement Di.slncl 
Montwood Corporation 

# As invenloned by I CC. as of 12/31 /1928, and 
reported in Land Report daled 3 ^ 1/1930, and 
Engineering Report dated 5/09/1931. Includes 
estimated value ba.se on capitalization of rentals 
at 6% 

@ Basis per Montwood Corporation records 
"• No depreciation reserve is maintained by 

respondent or by Moffat Tutmel Improvement 
DisUicl. 

•""No depreciation reserve is maintained by 
respondent. 

TOTAL 

9 
6 

— 

11,862 

Investmente 
in property 
(Scc las. 5) 

(d) 

8,552,379 

34 
333 

14 

40 

581 
184 

11,435 # 
5,474 @ 

— 

8,570,474 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 
defease projecte 

(See Ins 6) 

(c) 

3,016,183 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 | 

- — 

33 
0 * 
0 " 

— 

— 

" 3,016,216" " 

6 
7 
8" 

^ 9 
10 

l l 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

" 2 0 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

1 
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Line 
Na 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

. .21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

__26 
" 2 7 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

SPT Year: 1995 

3S2& INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollars in Ihousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amouni of investment al the close of the year in property of respondent and 
each group or class of companies and properties. 

2. llie amounte for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the 
amounte for each class of company and properties shown in schedule 3S2A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the 
pnmary property accounte separately for each company or property included in the schedule 

3. Report on line 29 amounte representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not 
classified by accounte by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carrieis is not ascertainable Identify non-camer 
owners, and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property ofother carriers 

4. Report on line 30 amounte not mcludible in the accounte shown, or in' line 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and 
explained. /\slo include here those items afler permission is obtained frtm the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Re­
ference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounte repoited. Respondente must not make aibitrary changes to the 
printed stub or column headings without specific authority fiom the Commision. 

Cross 
Check 

1 
/Vccount Respondent 

(a) (h) 
(2) l^andforU^nsportationpurpases 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 
(7) Elevated stmdures 

(8) lies 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) IJallast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 

(18) Water statioas 
(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 

(31) Powcr-U'ansmission systcm<> 
(35) Miscellaneous stmdures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Constmdion 

(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machiner\-

Leased propety capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (specifv and explain) 

TOTAI, ROAD 
(52) 1 .ocomotives 
(53) Frught-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Ilig)iway revenue equipment 
(56) I'loating equipmenl 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipmenl 

TO'f.U, EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interesl during constmdion 
(80) Other elemente of invesUnent 
(90) Coastmdion in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

91,581 
397,043 

3,755 
83,556 

252,207 

l.essor 
railroads 

(c) 

1,358,277 ; 
2,299,346 

638,058 
10,620 

124,861 
8,706 
3,683 
8,629 

101,498 
3 

28 

105,675 
121,798 
286,855 

747 
9,688 
1,941 

86,038 
79,879 
39,269 

2,700 

6,116,441 
1,461,135 

870,891 

23,276 
16,741 
20,961 

2,393,004 
5.240 

37,694 
8.552.379 

Inactive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

Other leased 
properties 

(e) 
127 

3,100 

9,244 
70 

775 
1,630 

315 
1 

19 
38 

78 

612 

547 

16,556 

1,539 

18.095 

43 

Line 
No 

T 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

10 
11 
12 

'.'1 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20. 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Jl . 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 
42 

J l . 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Une 620. column (0 
Lme 620, coluinn (g) 

Lines 136 thm 138 column (f) 
Unes 118 thm 123, and 130 thm 135 column (0 

Line 231, column (1) 
Une 230, column (f) 

Lines 207. 208. 211, 212, column (0 
Unes 226, 227, column (f) 
Unes 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Une 213. column (Q 
Line 232, column (f) 
Lme 317, column (f) 

Unes 202. 203. 216, column (f) (equal to or 
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 216, 

Lines 221. 222. 235, column (f) (equal to or 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 235, 

greater 
coluinn (0 

greater 
column (0 

Lines 302 thm 307 and 320. column (0 (equal to 
or greater than, but variance cannot exceed 
line 320. column (f) 

Line 507. column (f) 
Line 508, column (f) 
Une 509, column (f) 
Lme 510, column (f) 
Lme 511, column (f) 
Line 512. column (f) 
Line 513. coluinn (f) 
Line 514, column (f) 
Une 515, column (f) 
Line 516, column (f) 
Une 517, column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Une 4 column b 

CROSS-CHECKS 1 

= 

-

= 

i 

= 

= 

Schedule 210 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Line 14, coluinn (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19. columns (b) thm (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38. column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 
Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) thm (d) plus line 24. 
columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38. columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24. 39. columas (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38. column (b) 

Lines 24, 39. column (b) 

Unes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1. coluinn (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Une 3, coluinn Q) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5. column (j) 
Line 6. column (j) 
Line 7. column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, coluinn (j) 
Line 10. coluinn (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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Road Initial! i: SPT Year: 1995 45 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in lliousands) 

State the railway operating expenses on respondent's road for the year, classifying them in accordance with the Uniform System of 
Accounte for Railroad compames, and allocate the common opeating expenses in accordance with the Commission's mies govermng the 
separation ofsuch expenses bdween fieight and passenger services 

Line 
Na 

I 

2 

J 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Ched( 

Name of railway operating 
expease accounl 

(a) 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 

ADMINISTRATION 

Track 

Bridge and Building 

Signal 

Communication 

Olher 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 

Roadway - Switching 

'Tunnels and Subways-Running 

Tunnels and Subwavs-Switching 

Bndges & Culverts-Running 

Bridges & Culverts-Switching 

Ties - Running 

Ties - Switching 

Rail & Other Tk Mali-Running 

Rail & Other lie Matl-Switching 

Ballast - Running 

Ballast - Switching 

Rd Prop Damaged - Running 

Rd Prop Damaged - Switching 

Rd Prop Damaged - Other 

Signals & Interlockens-Running 

Signals & Interlockers-Switch 

Communicatioas Systems 

Power Systems 

Highwav Grade Crossings-Running 

Highwav Grade Crossings-Switch 

Station and Office Buildings 

Shop Buildings - locomotives 

Shop Buildings - Freight Cam 

Shop Buildings - Olher Equip 

Frdght 

Salanes 
& wages 

(b) 

4,998 
1,513 
3,143 
2,319 
5,165 

908 
95 

229 
24 

4,454 
466 

39 
7 

1,559 
149 
141 
21 

4,100 
429 
210 

8,706 
912 

5,239 
2,631 

422 
44 

1,856 
0 
0 

109 

MatLtools 
supplies. 
fuels & 

lubncante 
(c) 

1,058 
149 
107 
81 

1,486 

102 
11 
30 

3 
1,848 

193 
(7: 
0 

325 

Services 

(d) 

1,116 
271 

94 
489 

3,874 

7,725 
809 
62 

6 
(448; 
(47: 
50 
9 

9,806 
31 939 

196 19 
12 

1,752 
183 
151 

10,285 
1,077 
3,461 

727 
429 

45 
1,135 

6 
2 

329 

1 
2.628 

275 
96 

2,399 
251 
575 
270 
395 
41 

3,051 
10 
0 

246 

General 

(e) 

59 
6 

27 
921 

3,990 

1̂ 876 
197 

7 
1 

630 
66 
21 
4 
0 

592 
72 
4 

(272: 
(29ll 

2 
980 
103 
256 

0 
96 
10 

638 
0 
0 
6 

Total 
frdght 
expense 

(0 

7,231 
1,939 
3,371 
3,810 

14,515 

10,611 
1,112 

328 
34 

6,484 
678 
103 
20 

11,690 
1,711 

428 
38 

8,208 
858 
459 

22,370 
2,343 
9,531 
3,628 
1..342 

140 
6,680 

16 
2 

690 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

7,231 
1,939 
3,371 
3,810 

14,515 

10,611 
1,112 

328 
34 

6.484 
678 
103 
20 

11,690 
1,711 

428 
38 

8,208 
858 
459 

22,370 
2,343 
9,531 
3,628 
1,342 

140 
6,680 

16 
2 

690 

Lme 
Na 

1 

2 

_ 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

__16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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46 Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
Na 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

1061 

joy. 
108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check 

* 
* 
* 
* 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
(Cont'd) 

Locomotive Svc Facilitites 

Misc Buildings & Stmdures 

Coal Teiminals 

Ore 'Teiminals 

Other Marine Teiminals 

TOFC/COFC - lemunals 

Motor Vechide I.d & DisUib Fac 

Fac for Other Specialized Svc 

Roadway Machines 

Small Tools and Supplies 

Snow Removal 

Fnnge Benefite - Running 

Fnnge Benefite - Switching 

Fringe Benefite - (Xher 

Casualties & Ins - Running 

Casualties & Ins - Other 

Lea.se Rentals-Dr - Running 

I..easc Rentals-Dr. - Switching 

I^asc Rentals-Dr. - Other 

Lease Renta1s-(Cr.>Running 

Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Switching 

Uasc Rcntals-(Cr.)-Othcr 

Jt Fac Rent-I>. - Running 

Jl Fac Rent-Dr - Switching 

Jt Fac Kcnt-Dr - Other 

Jt Fac Rcnt-(Cr )-Running 

Jt hac Rent-(Cr )-Switching 

Jt Fac Rent-(Cr.)-Other 

(Jther Rente-Debit - Running 

Other Rcnte-Dcbit - Switching 

Other Rente-Debit - Other 

(Jthcr Kente-(Credil>Running 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

558 
494 

0 
0 
0 

44 
0 
5 

2,146 
63 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MatLtools 
supplies, 
fuels & 

lubricante 
(c) 

1,081 
529 

0 
0 
0 

35 
0 
0 

1,303 
9,190 

1 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

1,403 
150 

0 
0 
0 

3,759 
(41 
0 

284 
3,667 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

24,115 
(41 
(11 

L _ i L 6 i r 
18,265 

575 
60 

(10,316: 
(2,272 

(43: 
0 
0 
4 
0 

General 

(e) 

560 
589 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

140 
457 

78 
0 

7,349 
755 

10,8.14 
16,340 
5,655 

16,360 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

3,602 
1,762 

0 
0 
0 

3,838 
(4] 

145 
4,190 

12,998 
1 

7,349 
755 

10,834 
16,340 
5,655 

16,360 
0 
0 

24,115 
(41 
(i: 

( i ,6i i : 
18,265 

575 
60 

(10,316: 
(2,272: 

(43J 
0 
0 
4 

N/A 1 0 

Passenger 

(g) 

* 

Total 

(h) 

3,602 
1,762 

0 
0 
0 

3,838 
(41 

145 
4,190 

12,998 
1 

7,349 
755 

10,834 
16,340 
5,655 

16,360 
0 
0 

24,115 
(41 
(i; 

(1,611: 
18,265 

575 
60 

(10,316: 
(2,272: 

(431 
0 
0 
4 
0 

Line 
No 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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Road Initial! . SPT Year 1995 

Une 
Na 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

1.50 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

Cross 
Check 

1 

* 
i 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
Cont'd 

Other Rente-(Credit)-Switching 

Other Rente-(Credit>Other 

Depredation - Running 

Depreciauon - Switchmg 

Depreciation - Other 

Jt Facility-Debit - Running 

Jl Facility-Debit - Switching 

Jt Facihty-Dcbit - Other 

Jt Faci1ity-(Credil)-Running 

Jt Facilily-(Credit)-Swiiching 

Jt Faci1ity-(Credit)-Other 

Dismantl.KetiTcd Rd Prop-Run. 

DismantLRetired Rd Prop-Switch 

DismantLRetired Rd Prop-Other 

Other - Running 

Other - Switching 

Other-Olher 

TOTAL WAY AND STRUCl^URE 

EQUIPMENT 

IXJCOMO'TIVES 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machinery Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

iTingc BcneiiLs 

4 

4 

* 
* 
* 

• 

(Xher Casualties & Insurance 

Uasc Rentals - Debit 

I .ease Rentals - (Credit) 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) 

Other Rente - Debit 

Other Rente - (Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Repairs Bill.to (^crs-(Credit) 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

47 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
L 0 

0 
48 

5 
(581 

53.193 

9,863 
46.535 

804 
60 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Matl.tools 
supplies, 
fuels & 

lubricante 

(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

659 
69 
79 

38.153 

827 
69,542 

216j 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

39,181 
926 
178 

(14,5391 
(3911 

(111 
0 
0 
0 

1,719 
180 
628 

100.914 

2,047 
35,030 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

37,430 
(7,3511 

17 
1 
0 

(7: 
N/A 

452 
(277: 
(619: 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

198,496 
25,699 
16,571 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

7? 
8 

113 
310.342 

1,661 
(89: 

0 
0 

20,652 
13,361 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

63,991 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Total 
fi'cight 

expense 

(0 

0 
0 

198,496 
25,699 
16,571 
39,181 

926 
178 

(14,5391 
(.3911 
(111 

0 
0 
0 

2,501 
262 
762 

502,602 

14,398 
151.018 

1,020 
60 

20.652 
13.361 
37,430 

Passenger 

(g) 

(7,351) 
17 

1 
0 

0) 
63,991 

452 
(277: 
(6191! 

Total 

(h) 

0 
0 

198,496 
25,699 
16,571 
39,181 

926 
178 

(14,5391 
(391: 

( i i : 
0 
0 
0 

2,501 
262 
762 

502.602 

14,398 
151,018 

1,020 
60 

20,652 
13,361 
37,430 
(7,351: 

17 
1 
0 

(7: 
63,991 

452 
(277: 
(619: 

Une 
Na 

134 

135 

136 

1.37 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 
1 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 
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48 Road Initials: SPT Year 1995 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in lliousands) 

Une 
Na 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

_224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

_233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

_304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

Cross 
Check 

* 
« 

« 
» 

* 
« 
* 

« 

* 
* 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES - Cont'd 

Dismantling Rdired Property 

Other 

TOTAL IXX;OMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 

Administration 

Repair and Mamtenance 

Machinery' Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

Fnnge Benefite 

Olhjer Casualties & Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rental - (Credit) 

Joint I'acihly Rent - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) 

Other Rente - Debit 

Other Rente - (Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Fadlity - (Credit) 

Repaus Billed to Othei5-(Credit) 

Demantling Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 

Tmcks. I'rlis & Cont -Rev Svc 

I'°loating Equip -Revenue Service 

P.sgr & Other Revenue Equip. 

Computers & Data Proc Systems 

Machinery 

Work & Olher Non-Rev Equip 

ILquipmcnt Damaged 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casualties & Insurance 

l^ase Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

0 
672 

57,934 

3,355 
27,514 

70 
1 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

4 
1,710 

32,654 

1,226 

4 
0 
1 
0 

333 
524 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MatLtools 
supplies, 
fiiels & 

lubncante 

(c) 

0 
0 

70,585 

1,159 
46,424 

522 
7 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
1 

48,113 

115 

21 
0 

134 
0 

261 
204 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
1,688 

68,411 

2.580 
51,626 

62 
12,268 

N/A 

N/A 

48,947 
(3,402: 

417 
(4o: 

280,963 
(89,205: 

N/A 

891 
94 

(46,1281 
0 

86 
259,159 

495 

9,235 
0 
7 

7,279 
13 

142 
8 

N/A 

N/A 

29,209 
0 

General 

(c) 

0 
39 

99.615 

2,353 
10 
0 
0 

11,648 
9,872 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

30.899 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
92 

54,874 

1,636 

(21 
0 
0 
0 
0 

184 
0 

755 
6,500 

N/A 

N/A 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

0 
2,399 

296,545 

9,447 
125,574 

654 
12,276 
11,648 
9,872 

48,947 
(3,4021 

417 
(40: 

280,963 
(89,2051 
30,899 

891 
94 

(46, [281 
4 

1,889 
394.800 

3,472 

9,258 
0 

142 
7,279 

607 
1,054 

8 
755 

6.500 
29.209 

0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

0 
2.399 

296.545 

9,447 
125,574 

654 
12,276 
11,648 
9.872 

48,947 
(3.4021 

417 
(401 

280,963 
(89,2051 
30,899 

891 
94 

(46,128) 
4 

1,889^ 
394,800 

3,472 

9,258 
0 

142 
7,279 

607 
1,054 

8 
755 

6,500 
29,209 

0 

Line 
Na 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

.301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 
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1 410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

Une 
Na 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

Cross 
Check 

* 
• 
* 

* 

Name of railway operating 
expease account 

(a) 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-Cont'd 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - (CrediO 

Other Rente - Debit 

Other Rente - (Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Repairs Billed to Olhers-(Crcdit) 

Demantling Retired Property 

Olher 

TOTAI. OTIIER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION. 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

/Vdmimstration 

Engine Crews 

Tram Crews 

Dispatching 'Trams 

Operating Signals & Interlockers 

Operating Drawbndges 

Highway Crossing Protection 

Train Inspedion & Lubrication 

IxicomotiveFuel 

Eled Power Pur/Prod-Mol Power 

Servicing locomotives 

I-rt lost/DamagL-d-Solcly Related 

Cleanng Wrecks 

Fnnge Benefite 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Adminisu-ation 

Switch Crews 

Freight 

Salanes 
& wages 

(h) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

2,088 
92,676 

14,477 
160,374 
177,947 
20,901 

1,028 
272 

0 
22,481 

81 
0 

29,741 
N/A 

686 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

(56 
427,932 

4,521 
80,045 

Matl.tools 
supplies, 
fuels & 

lubncante 
(<-•) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

44,126 
(2,8081 

N/A 

43 
0 

(251-
0 

1 16 
736 

119.434 

1,113 
0 

615 
0 

13 
0 
0 

5,229 
250,288 

0 
4,848 

N/A 

217 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

856 
263,179 

149 
1,588 

87,514 
415.084 

5,577 
979 
347 

0 
219 

0 
110 
964 

1 
0 

219 
N/A 

5,798 
N/A 

N/A 

22,310 
(1,505: 

_(7 ,747) 
27,272 

57 
160 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,405 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

11,478 
165.967 

1,508 
3,211 
4^478 

0 
0 
0 
0 
4 
0 
0 

125 
0 

(141 
152.031 
43,197 

N/A 

N/A 

i 1,955 
216,495 

38 
(189 

I'otal 
fieight 

expense 

(f) 

0 
0 

44,126 
(2.8081 
2,405 

43 
0 

(251: 
0 

17 
101,816 
79.3.161 

22,675 
164,564 
183,387 
20,901 

1,260 
272 

Passenger 

(g) 

110, 
28,678 

250,370 i 
Ol 

34,933 
0 

6,687 
152,031 
43,197 
22,310 
(1,505) 
5,008 

934,878 

4,765 
81,604 

Total 

(h) 

0 
0 

44,126 
(2,808: 
2,405 

43 
0 

(251: 
0 

17 
101,816 
793.161 

22,675 
164,564 
183,387 
20,901 

1,260 
272 
110 

28,678 
250,370 

0 
34,933 

0 
6,687 

152,031 
43,197 
22,310 
(1,505: 
5,008 

934,878 

4,765 
81,604 

Une 
No 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

_409 

410 

411 

_412 

413 

414 

4_I5 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 

Cross 
Check 

— 

Name of railway operatmg 
expense accounl 

(a) 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 

Controlling Operalions 

Yard and Teiminal Clencal 

Oper Switch.,signaLRetar.& Humps 

Ixicomotive Fuel 

Eled Power Pur/Prod-Mol. Power 

Servicing Locomoiives 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Soldy Related 

Cleanng Wrecks 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casuahies and Insurance 

Joint Fadlity - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS 
COMMON 

Cleaning Car Interiors 

Adjusting and 'Traasfer 1/oads 

Car Loading Dcvices&Grain Doors 

Frt Lost or Damaged-all other 

Fnnge Benefite 

TOTAL TRAIN & YD OP COMM 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE 

OPERATIONS 

Administration 

PU&D and Manne Line Haul 

1 x>ad & I inload & 1 >ocal Marine 

Protcdive Services 

I'rt Lost/Damaged-Soldy Related 

Fnnge Benefite 

Casualties and Insurance 

Jomt Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL SPEC. SVC OPER 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

23,606 
23,119 

2,631 
0 
0 

1,497 
N/A 

266 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
135,685 

0 
94 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

94 

1,183 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
1,183 

MatLtools 
supplies, 
fiiels & 

lubricante 
(c) 

991 
1,168 

0 
5,554 

0 
129 
N/A 

134 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

WAj 

7 
9,720 

3 
4 
1 

N/A 

N/A 

8 

1,122 
0 
0 

45 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1 
1,168 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

5,996 
13 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

2,633 
N/A 

N/A 

12.669 
(1,5031 
2.121 

22,146 

2,774 
149 
47 

N/A 

N/A 

2,970 

11,303 
204 

18,513 
5,668 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

105 
(274: 

10 
35,529 

General 

(e) 

85 
569 

0 
0 
0 
4 
0 
0 

48,334 
22,095 

N/A 

N/A 

4,607 
75,543 

0 
0 
0 

18,932 
29 

18,961 

368 
0 
0 
0 
0 

436 
1.359 

N/A 

N/A 

4 

2.167 

Total 
fieight 
expense 

(0 

30,678 
24.869 

2,631 
5,554 

ff 

1,630 
0 

3,033 
48,334 
22,095 
12,669 
(1.5031 
6.735 

243,094 

2,777 
247 

48 
18,932 

29 
22,033 

13.976 
204 

18,513 
5,713 

0 
436 

1,359 
105 

(2741 
15 

40,047 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

30,678 
24,869 

2,631 
5,554 

0 
1,630 

0 
3,033 

48,334 
22,095 
12,669 
(1,5031 
6,735 

243,094 

2,777 
247 

48 
18.932 

29 
22.033 

13.976 
204 

18.513 
5.713 

0 
436 

1.359 
105 

(2741 
15 

40.047 

Line 
Na 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in lliousands) 

Line 
Na 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

Cross 
Check 

— 

--— 

* 

Name of railway operatmg 
expense account 

(a) 

/VDMIN SUPmRTOPERATIONS 

Administration 

Employe Perform Clerical&Acdg 

Communication Systems Operation 

Loss & Damage Claims Processing 

Fnnge Benefite 

Casuahies and Insurance 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPER 

TOTAL TRANSPORTA'TION 

GENERAL AND ADMINIS TRATIVE 

Officcrs-Genl Administration 

Accounting,Auditing and Finance 

Mgt Services & Data Pr<x;essing 

Marketmg 

Sales 

lndu.strial Development 

Personnel and I.abor Relations 

l.egal and Secretanal 

Public Relatioas & Advertising 

Research and Development 

Fnnge Benefite 

Ca.suahies and Insurance 

Writedown of Uncoiled Accte 

Property Taxes 

(Jlher Taxes Except Income & PR 

Joint Facililv - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL GENI'.RAl. AND ADMIN. 

I'OTAL CARRIER OPER E.XP 

Freight 

Salanes 
& wages 

(b) 

6,548 
33,961 

245 
679 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

27 
41,460 

606,354 

4,642 
24,946 

1,718 
12,430 
8,033 

447 
3,668 
7,192 

436 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

MatLtools 
supplies, 
fiiels & 

lubncante 

(c) 

1,970 
588 
95 

3 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

47 
2,703 

276,778 

353 
1,276 

422 
944 
400 

47 
260 
262 
110 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

3,725 
1,657 
6,762 

115 
N/A 

N/A 

28 
0 

21,105 
33,392 

121,309 

1.811 
4,734 

46.792 
1,108 
1,788 
1,443 
2,917 

14,655 
964 

ol 0 

General 

(c) 

3,387 
119 
244 

53 
14,785 
11,736 

N/A 

N/A 

2,874 
33,198 

346,364 

3,828 
1,136 

77 
1,709 
1,537 

54 

Total 
frdght 
expense 

(0 

15,630 
36,325 
7,346 

850 
14,785 
11,736 

28 
0 

24,053 
110,753 

1,350,805 

10,634 
32,092 
49,009 
16,191 
11,758 

1,991 

Passenger 

(g) 

.... 

— 

571. 7,416, 
1,030 

903 
0 

N/A • N/A 22.860 
N/A 

N/A N/A 

N'A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

41,704 
105,216 

857,439 

N/A 

N'A 

N A 

N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
4,074 

438,439 

1.076 

3.487 
0 

21.842 

23,139 
2,413 

0 
22,860 
3,487 

0 
21,842 

6().S()8' 60,808 • 
N/A 

(46) N/A 

3 
77,245 

714,552 

8,918 
128,760 

951,433 

1,076] 
(46: 

50,625 
315,295 

2,961,863 

Total 

(h) 

15,630 
36,325 
7,346 

850 
14,785 
11,736 

28 
0 

24^053 
110,753 

1,350,805 

10,634 
32,092 
49,009 
16,191 
11,758 

1,991 
7,416 

23,139 
2,413 

0 
22,860 
3,487 

0 
21,842 
60,808 

1,076 
(46 

50,625 
315,295 

2,961,863 

Une 
No. 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

_612 

_613 

614 

615 

616 

_617 

618 

619 

620 
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52 Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in coluinn (b), line 29, should balance lo the sum of the depreciation expense reported in 

schedule 410. column (0 lines. 136. 137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lea.se/rentals for the vanous property categones of Way and Stmdures. The total nd lease/rental reported in 

column (c), line 29 should balance to the nd amount reported in schedule 410, column (0. lines 118 through 123. plus lines 130 through 135 
If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the adual breakdown of lease/rentals by property category is not known, apportion 

the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property. Use schedule 
352B of this report for obtaimng Ihe depreciation bases ofthc categories of leased property 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is mcluded in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit 
to the appropriate line item' the nel adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 ofschedule 335 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1 through 27 
6 Line 11, account 16, should not indude computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 ofschedule 415. 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

J 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-

Category 

(a) 

Land for teansportation puiposes 

Grading 

Other nght-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, Uxstles and culverte 

Elevated stmdures 

TICS 

Rail and other track matenal 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and sigas 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharvcii and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC temunals 

Communications systems 

Signals and interlockers 

Power plante 

Power iraasmission systems 

Miscellaneous stmctures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvemente. constmction 

Power plant machines 

(jtber lease/rentals 

TOTAl, 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

8,545 
51 

873 
2,549 

68,705 
106,967 
27,637 

(61) 
2,377 

283 
133 
265 

2,328 

2 

4,1.34 
2,897 
7,267 

13 
214 

15 
4,359 
1,132 

81 
N/A 

240 ,766 

1 .ease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

11,442 

( I ) 

(2) 
(1) 

7,254 

2,823 
126 

847 

15 
22,503 

/Vmortization 
adjustment 
dunng year 

(d) 

(978) 
(13) 

(8) 
(1,534) 

343 
(448) 

20 
(291) 

7 
50 
17 

(23) 
259 

1 

(1) 
(372) 
(617) 

(3) 
1 

(37) 
(235) 
(357) 

(3) 
N/A 

(4,222) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report Frei^fil expenses only. 
2. Report in this supporting schedule rental information by car type and other frcight-canying equipment relating to the interchange of 

railroad, owned or leased equipment and pnvately owned equipment (reporting for leased equipment covers equipment that cairier on 
railroad maridngs). 

3. The gross amounte receivable and payable for freight-train cars (line 19, columns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (e) through (g), 
respedlvely) should balance with Schedule 410. column (f), lines 231 (credite) and 230 (debite) Trailer and container rentals in this 
schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (0. line 315 and 316. However, the trailer and container rentals in this schedule will not 
balance to lines 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because those lines indude rente for "Other Equipment" which is repoited in Schedule 415, 
column (e). The balandng of Schedule 410,414 and 415 Other Equipment" is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 415. 

4. Report in column (b) and (e) rentals for private-line cars (whether under raiboad control or not) and shipper-owned cars. 
5. Report in columns (c), (d), (0 and (g) rentals for raihoad owned cars presented by the Commission in Ex Parte No. 334, for which rentals are 

settled on a combination mileage and time basis (basic per diem). Include railroad owned per diem tank cars on line 17. 

NU 1 ES: Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in Schedule 710. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Type of Equipmenl 

(a) 

C/VR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Service 

Refiigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-Ixvd 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 

Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

All Other Freight Cars 

Auto Racks 

TOTAI, FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Refiigerated Traiiere 

Olher Trailers 

Refiigerated Containers 

Other Contamers 

TOTAI. TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

Private 
line cars 

(b) 

1 

Mileage Time 

(c) (d) 

267 634 
4,233 

727 
1,049 
1,767 
3,894 

1 
968 

2,265 
2,065 
3,702 

83 
747 

21,768 

21,768 

14,963 
446 

2,497 
3,765 
3,345 

1,626 
4,248 

13,234 
7,316 

258 
3,259 

9 

11,837 
67,437 

2,808 

2,808 
70,245 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per dicm basis 

Private 
line cars 

(c) 

8,933 
1 

751 
8 

11,042 
94 

172 
113 
40 

52,860 
15,423 

5 
8,938 

11,778 
15,815 

75 

126,048 

16,608 

16,608 
142,656 

Mileage 

(0 

3,711 
12,567 
2,146 
4,002 
6,607 
3,839 

262 
302 

1,831 
3,916 

746 
136 

'Time 

(g) 

11,813 
30,277 
4,154 
8,297 

16,221 
4,930 

618 
815 

4,391 
12,240 
1,.385 

227 
1,651 6,022 

64 

41,780 

41,780 

8 
212 

11,525 
113,135 

9,345 

9,345 
122,480 

53 

Une 
No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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54 Road biitials: S P T Year: 1995 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes lo Schedule 335 Accumulated Depreciation - Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

The amounts lisied as "Other Credits" represent a special reslrueluring reserve recorded in the .second quarter 
computed at ledger value less net salvage and accumulated depreciation. Appropriate depreciation expen.ses were 
charged for the restruelunng costs and are included in Schedule 410, column (e) lines 136 and 137 
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Road Initials: SPT Year: 1995 Revised 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment fiindions (salanes and wages, matenals. tools, supplies, fiiel 
and lubncants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in coluinn (b) nd repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipmenL 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repaire) Do not 
report in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged fitnn Schedule 410, lme 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repaire). Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged fitim Schedule 410, lme 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipmenl (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), 
Computer and Data Processing Equipmenl (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-
Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Sdiedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding 
wreck repain). Do not report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

Note: Lmes 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounte 

The allocation of Ireight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Inslmdion 2-21, 
Freight train repav costing. 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each dass of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d) For improvemente on leased 
property, Accounte 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, coluinn (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared lo schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32): Floating Equipment (line 35), Pas.senger and Other Revenue Equipmenl (line 36), computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Woik and Other Non-Revenue lujuipment 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in coluinn (e) as a debit or credit lo 
the appropriate line item, the nd adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used tn 
fieight service included in line 39, coluinn (c). of Schedule 335 

6 Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to coluinn (0 of Schedule 410 as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207,208,211 and 212 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are 
reported m Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415) 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for /Vll Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311. 312. 315 
and 316, except for the interchange rental on traiiere and contamere which is reported in Schedule 414. 'llierefore. both 
Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancmg Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in 
Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals reported in Schedule 414 

7. Invesbnent base by types of equipment shall be reported in columas (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used 
But Not Owned when the rente therefore are included in the rent for equipmenl and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00, 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Othere when the rente 
are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21 -00.32-22-00,32-23-00.36-21 -00,36-22-00. and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 
31-22-00 and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depredation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and Q). The grand total of each equipment 
reserve account in coluinn (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depredation for line items 
constituting the conesponding equipment accounte repoited in columns (i) and Q), on Schedule 415. 
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56 - RoadtaitiaU: SPT Year. 1995 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollare in thousands) 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

« 

* 

* 
• 
« 
* 
• 
* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

I J O C O M O T I V E S 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Olher Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
F U E I G H T TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Coverc-d 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
IIopper-(Jpen Top-Special Service 
Refiigerator-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-levd 
Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Care 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOT/VL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated 'Traiiere 
Other Traiiere 
Refngerated Containere 
Olher Containere 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAI. HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Ixical Manne 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Machmery-l.ocomotivesi 
Machmery-Freighl Care2 
Machinery-Other EquipmenU 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipmenl 
TOTAl. OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAI. ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repaire 
(nd expense) 

(b) 

48,564 
101,835 

150,399 

356 
11,388 

357 
7,170 

10,014 
24,174 

464 
464 

5,386 
3,579 
2,490 
1,822 
5,714 

83 
30 

5,955 

79,446 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

2,440 
38,894 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

21,752 

: 

41 ,334 

804 
5,316 

931 
957 

1,646 
1,828 

18 
298 

1,872 
41 

902 
83 

710 
3 8 

345 

1,176 

16.965 

9,258 . 
• • : 

8 

21,752 

6,168 
368 

3,110 
1,365 

31 
887 

1,495 

13,424 

9,258 

142 
7,279 
1,020 

654 
607 
803 

10,505 
249,608 

8 

2 ,466 

905 
510 

24 
(93) 

3,812 

62 ,119 35,176 

Amortization 
Adjustment nd 

(hiring year 
(e) 

(1.139) 
(3,514) 

(4.653) 

(4,307) 
(730) 
631 

(958) 
(838) 

(57) 
(3,001) 
(2,185) 

87 
(784) 
115 

(218) 
(26) 

1,066 
2,513 

(8,692) 

(8) 

(8) 

(182) 
112 
43 

2 
(1.632) 
(1.657) 

(15,010) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

1 llie data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 203, reduced by the allocable 
portion ofline 216 

2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (h) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222. reduced by the allocable 
portion ofline 235 

3 llie data to be reported on line 40 m column (b) is the amouni reported in Schedule 410, column (0. lines 302 through 306, reduced by 
the allocable portion ofline 320 
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74 Revised 9/10/96 Roadlnittals SPT Year: 1995 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YF,AR | 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

X 
9 

io 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

1 '"̂  
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25' 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32" 
33 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 
1.1 
IJ 
IJ 

3A 
3B 

413 

5 

34 1 
35 
36 
37" 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44" 
45 
46 
47 
48] 
491 

50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57~ 

58 

- — 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

100.0% 

50.0% 
44.0% 
33..3% 
12.5% 

Total 1 + IJ 

100 0% 
100 0% 

Total 3A+B 

100 0% 

None 

Running tracks, passing U'acks. crass-overs, ete. 

Miles of road 

(c) 

11,818 

22 
1 
2 
4 

11,847 

13 

13 

3,528 

Miles of 
second 

main tracks 
(d) 

822 

1 

823 

970 

; 

TOTAL 

Miles ofelccuified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

15.388 

N/A 

( 

1.793 

Miles of 
other 

main tracks 
(c) 

18 

18 

Miles of 
passing teacks. 

cross-overe. 
and turnoute 

(0 

1,494 

12 

1,506 

3 

3 

125 

1,6.34 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 
(g) 

1,600 

106 

1 

1,707 

34 

34 

35 

62 

1,838 

Miles of yard 
switching 

teacks 
(h) 

2,026 

105 
11 
3 
5 

2,150 

1 

1 

1 

128 

2.280 i 

'TOTAl-

(1) 

17,760 

245 
13 
6 
9 

18,033 

1 
50 

51 

36 

4,831 

22,951 

1^ 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7" 
8 
'9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

^ 3 3 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

58 
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34 Revised 9/10/96 Road Initials. SPT Year' 1995 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTIIERS 
(Dollare in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges fnr the 
month of January, and in columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the dcprcciaUon ba.se used in computing the charges lor December and dividing 
the total so computed by the total depreciation ba.se for the same month, 'llie depreciation base sliould not include the cast of 
equipment used, but nol owned, when the rente therefore are induded in the rent lor equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00. 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 It should include the cost ol equipment owned and 
and leased to othere when the rente therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounte Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 
32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. indusive Ilie composite rates used should be those presnbed or otherwise 
authonzed by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown 
for the respective pnmarv accounte should be recomputed fivm the December charges developed by the use of authonzed rates. If any 
changes in rates were effective dunng the year, give fiill particulare in a footnote 

2 All leased properties mav be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary accounL or a separate schedule may he 
included for each such property. 

3. Show in columns (e). (0 and (g) data applicable to Les.sor property, when the rent therefore is included in Accounl Nos. 31-11-00. 
31-12-00.31 -13-00.31 -21 -<)0.31 -22-00. and 31 -23-00. inclusive. 

4 If depreciation accmals have been discontinued for anv account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depreciauon reserves. Auhtority for the discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effeded. 

5. disclosures in the respedive sedions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased fiom othere or total equipment 
leased from othere represente less than 5% oftotal road owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely 

«» 
O 

L i l 
cHse 
> o 

K2 
^ 
•r 
^• 
^ 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

a « ( ^ g Account 
^ S SS;a(a) 

S ( 3 ) Gftfflg .^jecg 
^ ( 4 ) Other nght^f^ay expenditures 
(t(5) T ^ B ' s and !}{ways 
£ ( 6 ) Bn^ggs. teest^^ and culverts 

^a) El^ed similes 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) FuelstaUons 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockere 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmdures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Consteuclion 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
/Vll other road accounte 
Amortization (other than defense projecte) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomohvesi 
(53) Freight-train care 
(54) Passenger-tram care 
(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip. 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAI. 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation ba.se 
1/1 

Al beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

398.363 
3.654 

92.203 
255.775 

1.313.349 
2.246.528 

622.606 
10.753 
96.531 

7.139 
3.294 
8.916 

98.510 
3 

28 

96.307 
110.670 
270.083 

716 
8.796 
1.950 

82.798 
74.222 
32.594 

2.699 

5,838.487 

1.116.849 
770.748 

' 1.490 

23.401 
16.423 
18.396 

1.947.307 
7.785.794 

12/1 
At close 
olyear 

(c) 

393.676 
3.660 

86.333 
250.292 

1.347.749 
2,281.389 

637.432 
10.626 
94.192 

8.321 
3.573 
8.605 

100,379 
3 

28 

101.773 
110.917 
276,527 

729 
9,400 
1.957 

85.913 
79.222 
37.624 

2.699 

5.933.019 

1.460.905 
872.143 

23.254 
16.313 
20.367 

2,392,982 
8.326.001 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0 94 
1.72 
0.99 
1.28 

3.66 
3 58 
2 17 
198 
2.43 
2 90 
3 38 
3 29 
2 08 
0 00 
0 00 

4.17 
2.88 
2 75 
2 08 
2.34 
2.71 
5.45 
1.67 
3.65 
3.11 

3.05 

4.64 
4.48 

0.00 

2.77 
5.48 

13 00 
4 64 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation nase 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

At close 
ofyear 

(0 

• 

/Vnnual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

, 

N/A 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

" 17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54 Railroad /Vnuual Report R-l 
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^ i 2 ^ j ^ ^ 

^ '^MXSH'^^^^ Southern Pacific Lines 
Southern rcicilic Building • Om- M.irkL't PKiz.i • <̂in Frnnciico. C .iliforni.i 44105 

B. C. Kane 
Controller 

September 10, 1996 

Surface Transportation Board 
Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis 
Washington, D.C. 20423-0001 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed are two copies each of the Revised 1995 Form R-l Schedules 332 & 700 
for Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With St. Louis Southwestern 
Railway Company and The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company. 

o«u C O 

—2 
oSt £ H Yours truly. 

.-«5a 

CO S 

>52/^'^ 
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14 Revised 9/10/96 Koad Initials: SPT Year: 1995 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND R,\TF.S - ROAD AND F.QL'IP.MENT OWNED A.ND USED AND LEASED FROM OTIIERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. .Show in L-olunuis (b) and (e). for each primary accounu the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the 
month of January, and in columns (c) and (0 show the depreciation base used to compute the rii-preciation charges for the month of 
December: in columns (d) and (g) show the composile rates used in computing the depreciation charges lor the momh of December, 
and on Sines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percenUge for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
bv applying the pnmarv account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges lor December and dividing 

^ the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month The depreciation base sliould not include the cost ol" 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore arc included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-22-00 
31-23-00. 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 II should include the cost of equipment owned and 
and leased to others when the rents iherdrom are included in the rent (or equipment Accounts Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 
32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used should be those presnbed or otherwise 
authonzed by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown 
for the respective pnmaiy accounts .should he recomputed from the December charges developed bv the use of authonzed rates If anv 
changes in rates were effedive dunng the year, give fiill particulars in a foomote 

2. All leased propenies may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmarv accounL or a separate schedule mav he 
included for each such propeity. 

3. Show in columns (e). (0 and (g) daU applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00. 
31-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-00.31-22-00. and 31-23-00. mclusive. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in suppon 
ot depreaatnui reserves. Auhtonty forthe discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foomote indicating the account(s) effeded. 

5. disclosures m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from otiiers or total equipment 
leased firrni otheis represents less than 5% oftotal road owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely 

« • 

i^ 4 

O l 

*t/i' 

1 s§ 
=* 5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

S^ 9 

^ 1 
t i t ^ ^ RO/VD 

(3) Qwifin'gW 
i ^ i S s h e r rig^f-way expendinires 
(5) duunnels A subways 
(6)unidges. iMRIes. and culverts 
(7) ElGvated stiuctures 
(8) •Fies 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and ofTice buildings 
(17) RroaiSway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) 'Fuel stations 
(20) SJiqps and engmehouses 
(22) Sinrage warehouses 
(23) W<harves and docks 
(24> Coal and ore wharves 

18 ! (25) TOFaCOFC tenmnals 
19 
20 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and mterlockeis 

21 1 (29) {tower plants 
22 
23 
24 

(31) Vower-transnussion systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnidures 
(37) Roadway machines 

25 (39) PuMic improvements - Construction 
26 (44) Shop machinery 
27 (45) Tower-plant machmeiy 

29 1 Amortization (other than defense projects) 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

TOnTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) J^ocomotives 
(53) Frcight-lrain can 
(54) Passenger-lrain cats 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Conipuier systems and word processing equip. 

39 1 'TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
40 1 GRANDTOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation ba.se 
l/l I 12/1 

ofyear of vear 
(b) j (c) 

398.363 ': 393.676 
J.654 1 3.660 

92.203 ! 86.333 
255.775 

1.313.349 
2.246.528 

250.292 
1 

1,347,749 
2.281.389 

622.606 637.432 
10.753 10.626 
96.531 94.192 

7.139 8.321 
3.294 3.573 
8.916 8.605 

98.510 100.379 
3 3 

28 28 

96.307 101.773 
110.670 110.917 
270.083 276.527 

716 
8.796 
1.950 

82.798 
74.222 
32.594 

2.699 

5.838.487 

1.116.849 
770.748 

1.490 

729 
9.400 
1.957 

85.913 
79.222 
37.624 

2.699 

5.933.019 

1.460.905 
872.143 

1 
23.401 
16.423 
18.396 

1.947.307 

23.254 
16J13 
20.367 

2.392.982 
7.785.794 1 8.326.001 

Annual 
. composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1)94 
172 
0 99 
128 

3 66 
3 58 
2 17 
198 
2.43 
2.90 
3 38 
3 29 
2.08 
0 00 
0.00 

4 17 
2 88 
2.75 
2 08 
2.34 
2 71 
5.45 
167 
3.65 
3 11 

3 05 

4 64 
4 48 

0 00 

2.77 
5 48 

13.00 
4 64 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning | .Aldose 
of vear • of vear 

(c) 1 (0 

1 

i 

1 

; 

Annual 
composite 1 

rate 1 Lme 
(percent) '. No 

(g) 

1 
1 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

R 
9 | 

10 
•1 

12 1 
13 
14 

i 15 
! 16 
1 17 
1 18 
1 19 

20 
21 

24 
25 

1 26 
i 27 
1 28 
1 29 

30 

31 
! 32 
1 33 

34 
35 

• 36 
37 
38 
39 

N/A i 401 

See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54 Railroad /Vnuual Report R-l 
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u Revised 9/10/96 RoadlniUals' S P T Year' 1995 

332. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIP.ME.NT O W N E D A.ND USED AND LEASED F R O M O T I I E R S 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 .Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmarv account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges fnr the 
month of January, and in columns (c) and (() show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in compuung the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percenUge for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the pnmarv account composite rales to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing 

, the total so computed bv the total depreciauon hxse for the same month. Ilie depreciation base should not mclude the cost ol 
equipmenl used, hut not owned, when the rcnLs therefore are induded in the rem for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00. 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00 II should include the cost of equipment owned and 
and leased to olhers when the rents therefrom are included in the rent lor equipment Accounis Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 
32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used should be those presnbed or othervnse 
authorized by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown 
for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of authonzed rates. If any 
changes in rates were effedive during the year, give frill particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary accounL or a separate schedule mav be 
included for each such property. 

3. Show in columns (e)^ (f) and (g) daU apphcable to Lessor propertv. when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos 31-11-00. 
11-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-00.31-22-00. and31-23-00. inclusive. 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any accounL the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depreciauon reserves. /Vuhtonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foomote indicating the account(s) effeded. 

5. disclosures m the respeaive sedions of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment 
leased from olhers represents less than 5 % of toUl road owned or toulequipment owned, respectively 

§?5» ^ S 

O I K 
lAlO 

SeS 
"^SJ 
;r 

fc ^ ^ _ S Account 

S,(3) GrldlBg i s S 
X ( 4 ) Other n g h t ^ b y a y expenditures 

U ( S ) T ( | | & l s a n d 4 S w a y s 

!£(6) Bri^BES, trestQK and culverts 

a.''*(7) E^edstnu^es 
' 6 (8) Ties 
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 

8 (11) Ballast 

9 (13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

10 (16) Station and ofiice buildings 

11 (17) Roadwaybuildings 

12 (18) Water stations 

13 (19) Fuel sutions 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 

15 (22) Storage warehouses 

16 (23) Wharves and docks 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Commumcation systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-fransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounis 

/Vmortization (other than defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Ixicomotives 

(53) Freight-fram cars 

(54) Passenger-frain cars 

34 i (55) Highway revenue equipment 

35 
36 

37 

38 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equip 

39 1 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

40 1 G R A N D T O T A L 

(JWNED AND USED 

llepredation base 
l/I 

Al beginning 
ofyear 

(h) 

398.363 

12/1 
Al close 
of vear 

(c) 

393.676 

3.654 3.660 

92.203 8 6 J 3 3 

255.775 1 250.292 

1,313.349 

2.246.528 

622.606 

10.753 

96.531 

7.139 

1.347.749 

2.281.389 

637.432 

10.626 

94.192 

8.321 

3.294 1 3.573 

8.916 

98.510 

3 
28 

8.605 
100.379 

3 
28 

1 
96.307 : 101.773 

110.670 • 110.917 

270.083 

716 
8.796 

1.950 

82.798 

74.222 

32.594 

2.699 

276.527 

729 
9.400 

1.957 

85.913 

79.222 

37.624 

2.699 

5.838.487 5.933.019 

1.116.849 

770.748 

1.460.905 

872.143 

1.490 i 

23.401 

16.423 

18.396 

1.947.307 

23.254 

16.313 
20.367 

2.392.982 

7.785.794 1 8.326.001 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.94 

1.72 

0.99 

1.28 

3 66 

3 58 
2.17 

1 98 

2.43 

2.90 

3.38 

3 29 

2.08 

0 00 

0.00 

4 17 

2 88 

2.75 

2 08 

2 34 
2.71 

5 45 

167 
3 65 

3 11 

3.05 

4 64 

4 48 

0 00 

2.77 

5.48 
13 00 

4 64 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciauon base 

At begimung 
of vear 

re) 

.•M clo.se 
ofyear 

(0 
: ! 
1 

1 

! 
1 
1 

i 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

Ijne 
No 

1 
i 2 
i 3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 1 

N/A 

21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54. Railroad /Vnuual Report R-1 
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74 Revised 9/10/96 Roadlmtials SPT Year. 1995 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF VF^R | 

Lme 
No 

• 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 
1.1 

6 | 1.1 
7 
8 

1.1 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

3A 
3B 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

Rumung fracks. passing vacks. cross-oveis. etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 
1 

100.0% 

50.0% 
44.0% 
33.3% 
12.5% 

Total 1 + 1.1 

1000% 
100 0% 

Total 3A-1-B 

11.818 

22 
1 
2 
4 

11,847 

13 

13 
1 

1 

4B 100 0% 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

5 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 1 
34 1 
.35 1 
36 
37 
38 1 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 1 
46 1 

None 

Miles of 
second 

mam uacks 
(d) 

822 

1 

823 

Miles of 
ofrier 

mam tracks 
(e) 

Miles of 
passing tracks. 

cross-overs. 
and turoouLs 

(0 

1,494 

12 

Miles of way 
switching 

fracks 
(g) 

1.600 

106 

1 

1.506 1,707 

3 

3 

34 

34 

1 
1 

3,528 970 

! 
i 

18 

35 

125 62 

Miles of yard 
switchmg 

tfacks 
(h) . 

2.026 

TOTAI, 

(I) 

17.760 

105 i 245 
11 
3 
5 

2.150 

i 

13 
6 
9 

18,033 

I 
50 

1 51 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 1 
1 36 

128 

" 

4,831 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 1 

1 • i : 

34 
35 
36 

! 1 i i ! i 1 3 7 | 

47 1 
48 1 
49 
50 
SI { 
52 

1 I l i . 3 8 1 

1 i 

\ 

1 

i 
1 1 

1 : 1 
39 
4 0 | 

j 41 1 

1 ._ 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

1 47 1 

1 1 
i 

! i 
1 ! 1 1 1 1 

53 , 
54 i 1 

55; 

! • • : 

; 1 1 

48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

1 • 1 . 5 5 1 
56 : 1 • • 1 1 i i 1 56 

57 1 1 TOTAI. 1 15..388 1 1.793 1 18 ' 1.634 i 1.838 i 2.28(1 i 22.951 | 57 

58 i Miles of electnfied road I | 
1 : or tfack included in | 

1 precedine grand tout N/A 

58 

! 
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74 Revised 9/10/96 Roadlmtials SPT Year' 1995 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF VEAR | 

Line 
No. 

• 

Class 

(«) 
I 1 
2 1 
3 

4 IJ 
5 !.1 
6 I J 
7 IJ 
8 1 

9 | 
10! 
11 1 

12 1 .3A 
13 j 38 
14 1 
15 1 
16 ! 
17; 
18 i 

19! 4 B 
20 1 

21 1 
22 5 
23 i 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 1 
33 
34 
35 
36 1 
37 1 

38 1 
39 1 
40 1 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 1 
46 1 

4 7 : 
48 1 
49 i 
50 1 
51 ! 
52 1 
53 : 
54 . 
55 • 
56 ! 

57.-

58 1 
1 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

Runmng vacks. passing fracks. cros.s-oveni. ete 

Miles of road 

(c) 

Miles of 
second 

mam U^cks 
(d) 

Miles of 
other 

mam uack.s 
(e) 

100.0% • 11.818 1 822 1 

50.0% 
44 0% 

22 
1 1 1 

33 3% ' 2 
12.5% 4 

ToUl 1 + IJ 

100.0% 
100.0% 

11.847 

13 

Total3A+B ' 13 
, 
1 

823 

•• 

100 0% 

; 
None 3,528 1 970 

• 

-

• 

Miles of 
passing U'ack.s. 

cross-overs. 
and tumouts 

(0 

1,494 

12 

1,506 

3 

3 

Miles of way Miles of yard 
switching : switching 

Iracks u-acks 
(g) (h) 

1 
TOT/VL 

(I) 

1,600 2,026 , 17,760 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

1 1 3 1 
106 , 105 1 245 . 4 | 

1 

1,707 

34 

11 
3 
5 

2,150 

13 
6 
9 

18,033 

1 

1 1 1 
50 

1 

34 i 1 i 51 
1 : 

1 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

( 1 i iM 

18 

1 1 
'. 
' , 
1 1 
; 

1 i 
1 

1 

i 

125 

35 1 1 36 
i 

19 
20 

211 
62 : 128 i 4,831 

I 

' 
i 

; 
i 
1 1 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

L 31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

1 4 0 | 

; 

! 
1 

1 1 

1 

1 1 
1 1 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

r 49 
50 

1 1 1 . 1 51 
! ' ; , i 52 
1 . ! • ! : 53 

,. , 1 , 1 54 
1 1 , 1 : 1 1 55 
1 : ! ! 1 1 ! 

TOTAL 1 15.388 i 1.793 ' 18 i i.6.14 ' 1.838 < 2.280 • 22.95! 1 
Miles of elecfrlfied road | 
or frack included in 
precedine erand total N//\ 

1 
i ! 

56 

57 

58 
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Road htitials SPT Year: 1995 

1 415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
1 (Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

1 10 
1 11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

1 18 
\ \ 9 

20 
21 

22 

23 
|_24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32" 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

Lease and rentals 
(nd) 
(f) 

165 
29.907 

30.072 

235 
345 

5,127 
2,052 
5.903 

14.215 
839 

1.867 
123 J 

15.943 
(2.040) 

23 
563 

17 

333 

45,545 

5.143 

3,786 

2.857 

11.786 

20.157 

15,439 
35,596 

I 122,999 

InvesUnent base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(E) 

53,889 
798,916 

852.805 

16,377 
157.002 
23,346 
26,403 
74.736 
78.672 

35 
29,473 
53,527 

870 
40,869 

2,566 
57,676 

1,400 
3,956 

39,013 

605,921 

20.961 
24.415 
14.177 

677 
40.017 

100,247 
1,558,973 

CapiUlized 
lease 
(h) 

608,330 

608,330 

69.267 
6,679 

Accumulated depredation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(i) 

35.208 
277,717 

312,925 

11.014 
91,909 
16,618 
14,229 

64,976 
28.428 

64.318 
16.320 

14.982 

264.970 

44,411 
40,385 

(710) 
25,896 
28.389 

(838) 
31,609 

1,129 
28.299 

848 
4.056 

29,028 

366,272 

185 
(545) 
159 

(201) 

1 

873,300 

8,688 
8,612 
8,426 

445 
17.683 
43.854 

722,850 

CapiUlized 
lease 
0) 

26.742 

26,742 

10,133 
2,959 

" 3.111 
7,437 

40 
1,634 

. 

11,724 

37,038 

63,780 

57 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38. 39 and 40 in columns (gg) and (h) is the invesfrnent recorded in Property Account 44. allocated to 
UKomolives, Freiglil Cars, and Other Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investtnent in each clement by the 
effedive composite rate for Property /Vccount 44, and then adding or subfradmg the adjustment reported in coluinn (e). This calculation 
should equal the amouni shown in column (c). Schedule 335 reduced by the allocable portion ofline 320. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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60 Road biitials: SPT Year: 1995 
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Roadlmtials. SPT Year: 1995 61 

Schedule 418 

Instrudion 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primaiy account 

Ciilumn 
(a) - primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) - the total investment in that pnmaiy account. 

(c) = the investment in capital lca.ses at the end ofthe year. 

(d) = the current year amortization 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCrilEDllLE - CAPITAL LI<:ASES 
(l>>llars in lhou.sands) 

Pnmary /\ccounI No. & Title 

(a) 

(26) Communication Systems 
Total Way & Structures 

(52) Ixxiomotivcs 
(53) Freight Train Cars_ 

Total Equipments 

I'otal Investment 
/\t F^ndofVear 

(b) 

Investment 
/Vt LndofVear 

(c) 

121,798 
121,798" 

1,461,135 
' 870,891" 

918 
918 

2,332.026 

608,330 
264,970 
873,300 

Capital 1 .eases 

Current Year 
/Vmortization 

(d) 

J31 
1.31 

Accumulafrvc 
/\mortijuition 

(c) 

J68 
568" 

21.752 26,742 
13,42^ 
35,176 

J7,()38_ 
63,78b 

Total 2,453.824 874,218 35,307 64,348 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Govemment Taxes H 

U.S. Government Taxes 
Income Taxes. 

Normal Tax & Surtax 

Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes (L. 2+3) 

Railroad Rdiremenl 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental AnnuiUes 

Unemployment Insuiance 

/Vll Other United States Taxes 

Total - U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 
61.867 

10,383 

10,383 
145.664 

13,950 
10.768 

1,073 
28,900 

210,738 
272,605 

# Includes $8,118 current state income tax, Account 556 
Note. Payroll taxes are net of capitalized taxes. 

B. Adjustments lo Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential bdween taxable mcome and pretax accounting 
income. Olher particulars which cause such a difTeremial should be listed under the caption Other (Spedly), including State and olher 
Uxes deferred if computed separately Minor items, each less than SIOO.OOO, may be combined in a single entry under Olher (Speciiy'). 

2. Indicate m column (b) the beginning of the year total of /Vccounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in 
column (a) 

3 Indicate in coluinn (c) the nd change in /Vccounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences ongmating 
and reversing in the current accounting penod. 

4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjustments to eliminate or romslate deferred tax efl'ects (credits 
or debits) due lo applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss cany-back 

5 'Ilic total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the confra charges (credits) to Accounl 557, Provision 
for Deferred I axes, and /Account 591. Provision for Defeired Taxes - Exu-aordinary Items, for the current yeai 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b). (c) and (d). The total of column (e) mu.<it agree with the total of Accounis 
714. 744. 762 and 786. 

(B) (A) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulan 

(a) 
Acceleiaied depreciation. Scc. 167 I R.C. 
Guiddinc lives puisuant to Rev Proc 62-21 tl 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec 168 I.R.C. 

/Vccelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec 184 1 R.C. 

Amortization of nghls of way, Scc 185 I R.C 

Other (Specify) Lcss than S100,000 

Economic performance 
Federal tax credit (on deferred state) 
Personal injury reserve 
Allocated to or from affiliates 
Payroll tax accrual 
Lo.ss damage, overchg. & vol. rate reserves 
Net operating loss canyover 
Rio Grande Receivable 
State tax reserve 
Post Retirement Benefit (FASB 106) 
Deferred gain - Other 
See detail on page 64. 

Invesfrnent tax credit* 

TOTAI^ 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

1.346,925 

550 
(1,622) 

(52,721) 
(107.904) 
150,936 

(5,917) 
(26,069) 

(405,033) 
(41,471) 

(349) 
(54,470) 
(57.019) 
304,022 

1.049,858 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

11,071 

(882) 
1,875 

312 
101 

379 
(59,671) 

5,388 

(857) 

(14,383) 

(56,667) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

9,469 

12,972 

(24.224) 

(1.783) 

F̂ nd of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

1,357.996 

550 
(2.504) 

(50,846) 
(107.592) 
160,506 

(5.917) 
(25,690) 

(451.732) 
(36,083) 

(349) 
(55.327) 
(57.019) 
265.415 

991,408 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

r " 
Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate nd decrease (onncrease) in tax accrual because of mvestment 
taxcrcdrt 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a redudion of tax liability for cuirent year 

(2) Dedud amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 

purpose 

None 

N/A 

(3) Balance of current yeai's credit used to reduce current yeai's tax accrual 

(4) Add amount of pnor year's defeired credits being amortized to reduce current yeai's tax acciual 

(5) total decrease in cuirent yeai's tax accrual resultmg from use of inveslment tax credits 

$ N/A 
s ' N/A 
$"" N/A 
s N/A 

2. Estimated amount of iiiture eamings which can be realized before paying Federal mcome taxes because of unused and available nd operating 

loss carryover on Januaiy 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made S 1.290,664 

Detail of Line 17. Scheduli 

Particulars 

(a) 
Adjust property tax-lien year 
Deferred slate tax 
ln.stallment .sal&s 
Califomia .state tax adjustment 
Restructunng reserve 
Vacation pay accrual 
Contested property tax 
Force reduction reserve 
Pension accrual 
Bad debt reserve 
Deferred gam - land sales 
Sales and use tax reserve 
Correction account reserve 
Switching reserve 
Environmental tax 
Post employment benefit (FASB 112) 
Trackage nght accrual 

Total Line 17 

Beginmng 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 
10,948 

150,632 
27,327 
(1,662) 

(62,781) 
4,629 

(11,406) 
1,170 

(15,014) 
(9,353) 

223,284 
4,850 

(13.678) 
194 

1.866 
(3,456) 
(3.528) 

304,022 

Nd credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 
(1.568) 
(5,358) 

11 
(4,390) 

320 
(1,077) 

(22,307) 
(1,194) 

21.180 
(14,383) 

(B) 

AdjusfrnenU 

(d) 

(6,572) 

(17,652) 
(24.224) 

(A) 
End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

9.380 
138.702 
27,327 
(1,651) 

(67.171) 
4,629 

(11,406) 
1,170 

(14,694) 
(10,430) 
200,977 

3.656 
(13,678) 

194 
1.866 

(3,456) 
0 

265,415 

(A) Computed under FASB 109 rules 
(B) Santa Fe Pacific (former parent of SPT) tax settlement and true up ofnet operating loss. 

# Includes accelerated co.st recovery sy.stcm. Sec 168 IRS. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE VEAR 
(Dollans in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounis 555. Unusual or Infrequent Items: 560. 
bicome or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmente: 562. Gain or 1.oss on Disposal of Discontinued Segmente: 570. Flxfraordinaiy Items: 
590, Income Taxes on Exfraordmaiy Items, 592, Cumulative EITed of Changes in Accounting Principles. 603. AppropriaUons Released: 606, 
Olher Credite to Reteined Eamings; 616. Other Debite te ReUined Earnings: 620. /VppropriaUons tor Sinking and Olher Funds: 621, /Vppropnalions 
for Other Puiposes. If appropriations released refled appropnaUons provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For /Vccounte 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in dther accounl exceeds 10% of nd 
income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the accounl and any other items in excess of 10% ofnet income. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

519 

551 

Hem 

(b) 

Miscellaneous income 
Gain on sale of properties not used in operation 
Gas and oil royalties 
Write-off of unclaimed vouchers 

Miscellaneous income charges 
Cost of account receivable financing 
Pre-payment penalty on early retirement of long term note 
Accrual of environmental expen.ses 

1 

1 

Debite 

(c) 

51,669 
2,304 
1,400 

i 

Credite 

(d) 

52.143 
1.604 

669 

65 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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IJne 
No. 

1 
2 

3" 

4 l 

5 
6 

" 7 

8 
9 

RoadlniUals: SPT Year: 1995 

SOL GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligaUon as guarantor or surdy fbr the perfoimance by any olher coiporation or oUier association 
of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contrad of guaranty or surdyship in effed at the close of the year or entered 
into and expired during die year 

This inquiry does not cover the case of oidinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years afler the date of 
issue. Items of less than S50.000 may be shown as one total.. 

Names ofall parties pnncipally 
and pnmarily liable 

(a) 

Terminal RR Assn. of St. lx)uis 

10 
11 

" 1 2 • 

13 

14" 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

2-2 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36-

37 

38 

Descnption 

(b) 

Series C, 4 % due 2019 

Amount of 
contingent 

liability 
(«.) 

973 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint 

1 
1 

1 

; 

-

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

" 6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

"20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

3.3" 

" 3 4 

35 

36 
371 

1 .381 
2. If any corporation or ofrier association was under obligation as guarantor or surdy for the performance by the respondent of any 

agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such confrad of guaranty or suretyship in effect at tbe dose 
ofthe year or entereid into and expired during die year 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commeicial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, 
nor docs it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakmgs on appeals m court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

Finance Dockd number, title, 
maturity date and concise descnpuon 

of'agreement or obhgation 
(a) 

Names ofall guarantors and surdies 

(b) 

N O N E 

Amouni contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No 

1 
- - 2 

3 

4 

5 

" 6 

7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requiremente compensatmg balances and shord-term anagemente. Footnote disclosure is 
required even though the airangemente is not reduced to wriUng. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally resbided. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term boirowings out­
standing at balance shed date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate- of those 
boirowings. 

2. Time deposite and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally resfricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangemente need only be disclosed for die latest fiscal year 
4. Compensating balances induded in Account 703. Spedal Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed 

below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangemente are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral 

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assete (cuirent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus maiketable 
securities). 

6. When a camer is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement that fad should be disclosed along with slated and possible 
sandions whenever such possible sandions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The prindpai use of dus schedule is to ddermine Uie average embedded rate of debt capiul. 

I. Debt Outetanding at End ofYear' 

Une# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Tifle 

Ix>ans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Ofriei Long Term Debt due 
WiUiin One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

F^uipment Obligations 

Capitalized I..ease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounte Payable: Afflliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Diredly Rdated to Road Property 

Debt Diredly Related to Equipmenl 

ToUl Debt Diredly Related to Road and Equipmenl 

Percent Diredly Related to Road 

Percent Diredly Related to Equipment 

Debt Nol Diredly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L 42 

Sch. 200, L 43 

Sch. 200, L 44 

Sch 200, L 45 

Sch. 200, L 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Notel. 

Notel. 

SumL 10 and 11 

L 10 div by L. 12 
(Whole%+2 decimals) 

I. 11 div. by I . 12 
(Whole % t 2 decimals) 

L 9-L. 12 

(L. 13xL. 15) + I. 10 

( L 1 4 x L 15) I-L 11 

II. Interest Accrued Dunng Year. 

Une it 

18 

19 

" 2 0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

ToUl Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest On Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Toul Interest (Note 3) 

Interesl Diredly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Diredly Related to Fx)uipment Debt 

Interest Nol Diredly Related to Road 01 Equipment Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt CapiUl - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt CapiUl - Equipment 

Source 

Sch 210. L 42 

Balance at 
Close ofyear 

31,292 

60,364 
223,018 
241.175 
826.657 

122,807 
(295) 

1,505.018 
112.385 

1.119,826 
1,232.211 

9.12% 

90.88% 
272.807 
137.265 

1.367.753 

lialance al 
Close ofyear 

114.676 
Sch. 210. L. 44 1 

Sch. 210.1.. 22 

L 1 8 + L. 19-L.20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L .21- (L 22 (23) 

L 22 ( (L .24xL. 13) 

L.23 + (L .24xl . . l4 ) 

L 25 div. by L 16 

L 2 6 div by L 17 

114,676 
12,114 
84,732 
17.830 
13,740 

100,936 
10.01% 
7 38% 

Note 1 Diredly rclaled means the purpose which the fiinds were used when the debt was issued 
Note 2 Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounte Payable: Afflliated Companies. 
Note 4 lliis interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11. respedlvely. 
Note 5. Une 25 plus Une 26 must equal Une 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Furnish the faifoimaUon called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons affiliated with the respondent, 
including offiers, directors, stockholders, owners, partneis oi their wives and other close relatives, or their agente. Examples of tiansadions 
are, but are not restricted to, management, legal, accountmg, purchasing or other type of service includmg the fumishing of materials, 
supplies, purchase of equipment, leasing of stnidures, land and equipment, and agreemente relating to allocation of officeis' salaries and 
other common coste between affiliated companies 

To be excluded are paymente for the following types ofserviccs: 
(a) Lawful tanff charges for transportation services 
(b) Paymente to or fiom other carriers for interline services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other camers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily conneded with routine operation or maintenance. 

but any special or unusal transadlons should be reported. 
(d) Paymente to public utility companies for rates or charges flxed in conformity with govemment authority. 

2. In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondeni received or provided services 
aggregatmg S50,000 or more for the year If an affiliated company provides services to more than one affiliate, and the aggregate 
compensation amounte to S50.000 oi more for the year, Isit all the affiliates included in the agreement and describe the allocation of 
charges. If the respondent provides services to more than cme affiliate, and the aggregate compensation amounte to S50.000 or more 
for the year, reference to this fad should be made and the deUil as to the allocation of charges should be sUted. for those affiliates 
providing services to the respondent, also enter in coluinn (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income derived from tiansadions with 
respondent. 
The respondent may be required to fumish as an atUchment to Schedule 512 a balance shed and income stalement for each affiliate 
with which respondent cairier had reportable transadlons during the year, or alternatively, atUch a "Pro forma" balance shed and 
income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate which furnished the agreed to services, equipmenL or other reportable 
transaction. The statemente, if required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed schedules for 
the balance shed and income sutement in Annual Report Form R-l. and should be noted (1) to indicate the method used for 
depreciating equipment or other property fumished the camer. and (2) whether the affiliate's Federal income Ux retum for the year 
was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent camer. 

3 In coluinn (b) indicate nature of ralationship or control bdween the respondent and the company or person identifled in coluinn (a) 
as follows: 

(a) If respondent diredly controls affilate. insert the word "dired" 
(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word "indired" 
(c) ff respondent is under common control with affiliate, uisert the work "common" 
(d) ff respondent is controlled diredly or mdiredly by Ihe company listed in coluinn (a), insert the word "controlled" 
(e) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contrad or other arrangement of whatever kind, insert the word 

"other" and footnote to descnbe such arrangemente 

4. In coluinn (c) fully describe the transadlons involved such as management fees, lease of building, purchase of material, dc. When the affiliate 
listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in coluinn (c), list each type of service separately and show toUl for the 
affiliate. When services are both provided and received bdween the respondent and an affiliate they should be listed separately and the 
amounte shown separately in coluinn (e) 

5. In coluinn (d) report the dollar amounte of transadion shown and the effed of any change in the method of esUblishing the terms fix>m 
that used in the preceding penod. 

6. In column (e) report the dollar amounte due from or to related parties and. if not otherwise apparent, the teims and mannei of 
settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e). 
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SCH.512 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFnLL\TED WITH RESPONDENT 
TOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 

% 
Nahire of 

relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transadlons 

(c) 

THIS SCHEDULE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

Amount of 
transadlons 

(d) 

Amount due 
fixnnorto 

related 
parties 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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SCII.S12 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND C O M P A N I E S OR PERSONS A F F I L I A T E D W I T H R E S P O N D E N T 

F O R SERVICES RECEIVED O R PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28" 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 

of gross income 

(a) 
ABL Tran."! 

ABL'l'rans 

Anschutz Corp 

Anschutz Coip 

Anschutz Coip 

Anschutz Mkting & 'fransp. Co 

Anschutz Mkting & Transp. Co. 

Ansco Investment Co. 

Ansco Investment Co. 

Industrial Compliance 

lndu.sfrial Compliance 

Industnal Compliance 

Industnal Compliance 

Industnal Compliance 

Pacific Fiuit Express Co. 

Pacific Fiuit Express Co. 

Pacific Fmn Express Co 

Pacific Fruit F:xpress Co 

Pacific Fruit Express Co. 

Pacific Fiuit Express Co. 

Pacific I'luit Express Co. 

Padfic Fiuit Express Co 

Pacific Fiuit F^xprcss Co 

Pacific Fniil Express Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co 

Pacific Motor Transport Co 

Pacific Motor I'ransport Co 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

P S Technology. Inc. 

P S Technology, Inc 

Rio Grande Holding, Inc 

Rio Grande Holding. Inc. 

Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 

Rio Grande Receivables. Inc. 

Rio Grande Receivables, Inc 

RIO Grande Receivables, Inc. 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Coiporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Coiporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Coiporation 

S. P. Intemational 

S. P. Land Coip. 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(h) 
Indirect 

Indirect 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Indired 

Indirect 

Indirect 

Indirect 

Indired 

Indirect 

Indired 

Indirect 

Indired 

Common 

Conmion 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Dired 

Direct 

Direct 

Direct 

Direct 

Dired 

Dired 

Direct 

Dired 

Direct 

Dired 

Indired 

Common 

Descnpuon of 
transadlons 

(c) 

Admin and clencal scr\-ices 

Various reimbursemente 

Admin .services for mineral interest 

Property renUl 

Admin services and company use ofrail 

cars and aircraft 

Admin services for fuel purchased 

Allocation of fuel purchase savings 

Adminisfr'ativc services 

Administrative services 

Admin and various reimbursemente 

Adminisfrative and clerical services 

Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 

Alloc of risk insurance 

Various reimbursemente 

Car mspedion and cleaning 

Car repairs and loco painting 

Property renUls 

Matenal transfened 

Administrative .services 

Property rentals 

Material fransferred 

Allocafron of nsk isuiancc 

/Mloc of employees health & welfare cost 

Various reimhuisemente 

Alloc of employees health & welfare co.st 

Allocation ol'iisk isurance 

Fast track 

'Teiminal repair & maint reimbursemente 

Equipment rentals 

1 laul company material 

Alloc of inieresi income 

Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 

Various reimbursemente 

Admin & clencal services 

Various reimbursemente 

Property rentals 

Discount, fees and other expenses, nel 

associated with sale of account receivables 

Admin and clerical services 

Interest on long term note 

Maikdlng, admin & various laboi services 

Material fransfcired 

I^co rentals 

Ixico repairs 

Interest on advances 

/Mioc of audit fee 

Alloc of risk insurance 

Reimbursement of fuel purchased 

Vanous reimbursemente 

Material fransfetred 

Various reimbursements 

Interesl on advances 

Administrative services 

Amount of 
transadlons 

(d) 

18 
15 

162 
120 

561 
996 

3,593 
107 
362 

21.253 
112 
933 
181 

8 
4.485 
7.354 

698 
121 
145 
34 

190 
274 
228 
216 
179 
167 

9,649 
214 

56 
4,095 

651 
80 

5 
81 
46 

559 

51.669 
30 

1.619 
5,255 

388 
7,154 
4,200 
3.401 

47 
178 
43 

3.857 
19 

785 
180 
56 

Amount due 
fi'om or to 

related 
parties 

(e) 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

R 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

R 

R 

P 

P 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

P 

P 

R 

R 

72.1 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

' 8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

' 41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
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Road Initials: S P l ' Year: 1995 

Line 
No. 

53 
54 

55 

56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

" 65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

70 
71 

72 
73 
74 

72 2 

SCII.S12 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITII RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 
S. P. Land Corp 
S P Motor Tracking Co. 

S P Motor Tracking Co. 

S.P. Motor Tracking Co. 

S. P. Motor 'Tracking Co. 
S. P. Motor Tracking Co. 
S. P Rail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 
S.P Rail Coiporation 

S. P. Rail Coiporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 

S P. Rail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Coiporation 

S. P. Rail Coiporation 
S. P. Rail Corporauon 
S. P. Rail Coiporation 
S. P. Rail Coiporation 
S. P. 'Telecommunication Co. 
S. P. Telecommunication Co. 
TiaaspoiUtion Service Systems. Inc. 
Transportation Service Systems, Inc. 
Transportation Service Systems, Inc. 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(b) 
Common 
Dired 

Dired 

Dired 

Dired 
Direct 
Control 
Confrol 

Confrol 

Confr'ol 
Control 
Control 

Control 

Control 
Confrol 
Confrol 
Control 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 

Description of 
transadlons 

(c) 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Rental adjustinente 

Adminisfrative and legal services 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cosl 

Property renUls 
Vanous reimbursemente 
Adminiiifrative and legal services 
Reimbursement of building repairs 

Reimbursement of legal fee 
Reimbursement of audit fee 
Alloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Alloc of Mgt Continuation Prog payment 

Allocation of risk insurance 

Property rental 
Various reimbursemente 

Interest on advances 
Admin services and var reimb 

Communication network leases 
Svc performed for constradion projecte 
Adminisfrative services 
Reimb of employee H&W cost 
Vanous reimhuisemente 

Amount of 
lran.sadions 

(d) 
57 

230 
" 10 
1,229 

372 
13 

830 
15,278 
4.127 

235 
311 

4.632 
50 
18 

365 
9,018 

281 
" 1,253 

778 
221 
222 
49 

Amount due 
from or lo 

related 
parties 

(e) 
R 
P 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
P 
P 
P 
R 

R 
R 
R 

Line 
No. 

53 
54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 
68 
69 

70 
71 

72 
73 
74 
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RoadlniUals: SPT Year: 1995 73 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulan ofall tracks operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietaiy companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specifed sum, lessor being (A) an afflliated coiporation, oi (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 
(4) Line operated under contrad or agreeinent for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with respondent 
(5) Une operated under trackage nghts 

Give subtoUls for each ofthe several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the toUl for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footmgs: i.e., counting one-half mile and over as 

a whole mile and disregardmg any fnAiaa less than one-half mile. 
In coluinn (a) insert the figure (and letter, ifany) indicating ite class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In coluinn (b) give the various proportions of each class owned oi leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any 

grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in coluinn (d) 
give ite entire length (the distances between termini of single or first main track), and m the following columns the lengths of second mam 
track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis and tum-oute; way switching Iracks, and yard switching tracks lliese classes of fracks 
are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, ete., includmg tum-oute from those tracks to clearance pointe 
Way switching tracks. Station, team, industiy and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mainUined 
Yard switching tracks, yards where separate switching services are mainUined. including classification, house, team, industiy and othei 

tracks switched by yard locomotives 
The rdums in columns (h) and (i) should Include fracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, fadones, dc. Tracks belonguig 

to an industiy for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pite and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in 

getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be Included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondeni al the close ofthe year to which ll has title in peipetuny 
Class (2) includes each line, fiill tiUe to which is in an inadive proprietary coipoiation of the respondent (i.e, one all of whose out­

standing stocks or obligations are held by or for the respodnent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation 
without any accounting to the said propnetary corporation) It may also include such line when the adual titie to all of the outstanding 
stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in Ihe case of any such inclusion. Ihe facts of 
the relation to the respondeni ofthe corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in a footnote An inactive corporation 
is one which has been pradicaliy absorbed in a controlling corporabon, and which neither operates property nor administeis ite financial 
affaiis, if it mainteins an oigainization. it does so only foi the puipose of complymg with legal requiremente and mamUining titic to 
property or franchises. 

Class (3) Includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a speafic 
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mainUin an independent orgainization for financiai purposes is 
inmaterial in this connedion. 

Class (4) Is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fad. 
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and mainUined by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of Ite 

trams. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietary nghts, but only the righte of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all mam 
tracks, mdustrial tracks and sidings owned by noncairier companies and individuals when the respondent opeiates over them, but does not 
have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in ite 
appropnate class, and the entiy of length should be of the entire lengUi of the portion polntly held. The class symbol should have frie Idler 
(J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be mduded in this schedule. 
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74 Road Initials: S P T Year: 1995 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR | 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3A 
3B 

4B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

100.0% 

50.0% 
44 0% 
33.3% 
12.5% 

Total 1 + IJ 

100.0% 
100 0% 

Total 3A+B 

100.0% 

Nonc 

TOTAL 

Miles of elecfrlfied road 
or frack included in 
preceding grand toUl 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis, ete. 

Miles of road 

(c) 

11.818 

22 
1 
2 
4 

11,847 

13 

13 

3,721 

15,581 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 

mainfracks 
(d) 

822 

1 

823 

970 

Miles of 
odier 

main tracks 
(c) 

18 

1,793 

Miles of 
passing fracks, 

cross-overs, 
and tumoute 

(0 

1,494 

12 

1,506 

3 

3 

125 

! 

18 1,634 

Miles of way 
switching 

fracks 
(g) 

1,600 

106 

1 

1,707 

34 

34 

35 

62 

1,838 

Miles of yard 
switching 

fracks 
(h) 

2.026 

105 
11 
3 
5 

2,150 

1 

1 

1 

128 

2,280 

TOTAL 

(i) 

17,760 

245 
13 
6 
9 

18,033 

1 
50 

51 

36 

5,024 

23,144 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 

58 
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Une 
No 

1 
2 

31 

Class 

(a) 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

1 100.0% 

4: U J 
5 
6 
7 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

8 . 
9 

10" 

if 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

3A 
38 

— — 

IK 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
"24 
25 
26^ 
27 
28 

48 

5 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

. 

36 

• " . 

38 
39 
40 
41 

50 0% 
44.0% 
33..3% 
12.5% 

Total 1 + IJ 

100 0% 
100 0% 

lolal 3A+B 

' 

100.0% 

None 

Revised 9/10/96 Roadlnlfrals- SPT Year. 1995 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running fracks. passing fracks. cioss-oveis, dc 

Miles of road 

( « • • ) 

Miles of 
second 

mam tracks 
(d) 

I 

11,818 , 822 

22 
1 
2~^ 

Miles of 
olhci 

mam fracks 
(c) 

i 

1 

4 

11,847 

13 

13 

3,528 

1 

MUesof 
passing tracks, 

cios.s-overs. 
and tumoute 

(0 

1,494 

12 

823 1,506 

; 3 

3 

970 18 125 

' 

• 

i 

. 42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55' 
56 

57 

58 

1 

TOTAL 

Miles ol electrified rnad 
or track included in 
preceding eiand total 

• 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 
(e) 

1,600 

106 

1 

1,707 

34 

34 

35 

62 

• 

' 
' 

' 

15.388 

N/A 

J 
i 

1 

1,793 18 1.6.34 1.838 

Miles of yard 
switching 

fracks 
(b) 

2.026 

105 
11 
3 
5 

2,150 

1 

1 

1 ^ 

128 

2.280 

TOTAI. 

(» 

17,760 

245 
13 
6 
9 

18,033 

50 

51 

36 

4,831 

^ 

22,951 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

"7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

1 1 6 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

" 29 
30 
31 
.32" 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38" 
39 
40" 
41" 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46" 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

55 
56 

57 

58 
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n.kfii -

CAR TtPE 

• • • • • « > • • • • ^ » « « 

(CR) 01 

BALimCE 
1 2 / S l / M 

SOUTHERII PACIFIC TRMSPOITiTIOII COXPIIIT 

HCtUXULJIUD DEPRECIMIOH - EtUIPXEHI 

BT ICC CODE 

DEPRECIiinOH IIIORTIZRTIOH RCTIREIIEXTS 
ACCRUllS IHC. IN-ACCRUALS 

Schi4 41S D c t i i l 

BALAXCE 
12/31/?! 

LOCOHOriVES 

?l)l ( ]S,f lJf ,27f.2l) ( I , !73, ]0 i .S9) 812,000.04 4,i i7,7i7.33 (!0,SSi,S38.Sl| 

202 (m,S19,S23.l l l ) (26,82(,i77.4S! S(l,»?9.?2 47,245,411.77 ( l71,S39,7l8. i i | 

r jaim 
310 

rOTAl 

fREIGHT CARS 
301 
302 
303 
304 
30$ 
308 
307 
308 

J09. 

JIL 
3U 
312 
313 
314 
318 
318 

(224,428,822.22) 

0.00 
(87,342,088.44) 

M78.037.S9 
(11,719,848.78) 
(13,2:1,983.90) 

(11,118,076.21) 
(13,304,298.91) 

|388,133.i i) 
(24,775,597.14) 
(9,558,471.04) 
1,078,792.08 

(25,118,903.74) 
(1,085,753.79) 
(7,851,440.18) 

(808,301.83) 
(4,348,805.32) 

(18,912,181.49) 

(21,199,984.04) 
(29,580,984.00) 

0.00 
(352,302.29) 

(3,343,971.58) 
(398.077.511 

(1,291,622.87) 
(753,503.42) 
(742.499.58) 

39,085.94 
1.702,555.11 
(805,358.54) 
(10l,86}.12) 
(917,346.73) 
(115,085.58) 
(699,371.33) 
(15,640.92) 

(1,442,728.72) 
(2,781,629.37) 

1,380,999.96 

0.00 
3,267,999.96 

359,000.04 
(453,999.96) 

56,000.04 
426,999.96 
57,000.00 

3,000,999.98 
189,000.00 
(91,000.00) 
572.000,04 
(47,000.04) 

(207,999.98) 
21,999.98 

(1,137,000.00) 
(1,361,000.04) 

51,913.179.10 

0.00 
485,348.54 

4,072,136.60 
2,361,381.95 

117,827.14 
813,665.87 
197,940.50 

1,116.187.32 
105,013.75 

1,843.387.05 
(2.742.81) 

2,813,086.51 
196,860.50 
274,979.20 

(88.79) 
1,848,411.19 

93,411.58 

(202,096,627.12) 

0.00 
(87,209,012.19) 

1.638.202.67 
(10,115,342.38) 
(13,978,759.47) 
(11,111,913.80) 
(16,275,854.95) 

710,139.71 
^(25.969.028.24) 
' 7 r 7 0 r 4 4 2 . 5 3 1 

1,060,206.06 
(23,793,164.01) 

(956,978.83) 
(8,067,832.35) 

(846,031.30) 

(2,803,922.85)3 
(20,213,369.24) 

lOTAl (226,320,579.47) (12,013,340.29) 4,644,999.96 16,336,816.02 (226,642,103.70) 

54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

57 (6,918,914.70) 261,444.28 718,000.00 (3,651.01) (7,379,121.45) 

^ ^ ' ' 

58 (5,135,114.78) 

59 (4,579,858.65) 

rUAIIO TOTAL (467,383,289.82) 

(129,015.55) 589,800.00 98,736.56 (5,754,463.77) 

(2,330,561.69) 129,000.00 0.00 (7,039,420.34) 

(42,411,527.31) 7,461,999.92 68,345,088.67 (448,911,736.38) 

K*rn 0 (jbta uiDdL -fteyn -r̂ r* ^ \ . j ^ J ). ; '.oi t rr o c ^ ^ / a IQ 
-rV A/O - R^y. WfcJh •"'JjrS ^ ab îC T X V r̂ -,• 7 Of'Ibl 
TVe plicflt line iCf\% A/t) Q/3>/^S.,«%. ' / i ^ l t £ ^ IX 

S(Vh " - * " - " " - " - - • "=^ " ' • ^ - - ' ' " - - ' 

havd' 
y 
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I f 

; « Tr?: 

(CR] DR 

EAIAICE 

-^M 
, .12/2l/?4 

ST. 'LCl'15 S'x'THaiSTcRN m U M CM.»fi.NY 

ACC'JR'JUTEJ D:.'.<;£CHTI!n - ES'JIP.IE.NT 

;Y ICC CODE 

£ ! : ? ^ E C : A : I : K Ar .QSTIZr i :s ^£TI.iE*EH:S 
flCcsuALS inc . :N flccR!jt:s 

i 

TOTAL 

Sd 

57 

0.00 

(1,024,460.7c) 

S.flO 

12,595.60 

o.oc 

73.000.oc 

0.00 

641.50 

'Ched 415 Di t l i l 

iALANC: 
l2/: i ;?5 

W ic::.ioTiv-£ 

2! I 

Z02 

TOTfiL 

FSEISHT CARS 
.'01 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
3DB 
309 

WpfViflr.ingg, _310._ 
311 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
:i7 

v - v j r 

•'^S!7,4SI.S0| 

(7?.C42.?I3.J2) 

(»:,56fl.2S7.!21 

0.00 
(19,065,371.52) 

£78,664.79 
(223,579.54) 

(5,373.12) 
(22,919,621.49) 

6,555.76 
0.00 
0.00 

(10.991,720.30) 
(3.0O0.OO) 

(7,382,343.32) 
(592,914.20) 

(18,314,394.10} 
(1,577.11) 

(204,023.48) 
(8.256,4:4.231 

: i i . : c : . ! : 

{ i : .3: : . "9.£: ; 

[ i : , :9i.:7s.:; i 

J 1 V -

!439.549. :9) 
549,943.14 
22,633.29 

(13.437.12) 
(1,094,116.59) 

3,000.00 
O.DO 
0.00 

505,304.61 
O.CO 

(200,654.31) 
56,406.93 

(684,252.44) 
3,430.80 

(12,672.25) 
(1,607,254.56) 

• 1 . . W U J . . . 

. '?:,:c5,j i 

719,030.Ji 

0.50 
1,166,coo.C4 

36,009,00 
(11,000.04) 

383,999.96 
3,000.00 

1,541,000.04 
0.00 

212,000.04 
69,999.96 

434,000.04 
3,999.96 

(3,000.001 
(1,144,000.001 

l,5:«,gli.62 

6,61i.1:7.73 

3,145,962.40 

0.03 
29E.932.48 

1,573,915.62 
16.219.50 

0.00 
229,230.77 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,831,787.44 
0.00 

(21,223.93) 
48,124,2: 

330,260.17 
COO 

91,674,43 
0.00 

;3,17'5,'!:S.5;; 

(2S.l66,£:5.4i) 

(33,344,-:i.02! 

0.00 
(19,205,932.24) 

1,856,548.50'? 
(225,726.75) 

(7,ai0.20)^ 
(24,148,507.27)9 

6.555.76 
0.00 
0.00 

(8.195,128.79) 
(3,000.00) 

(7,816,221.60) 
(553,393,01) 

(19,102,386.41) 
(2,146.27) 

(122,021.30) 
(3,717,679.14) 

(37.080,132.42) (2,890,691.00) 2,670,000.00 6,198,926.70 (86,2*1,£93.72) 

0.02 

(1,083,223.60) 

53 ^ (424,425.72) (23,843.00) 39,000.03 0.00 (487,263.72) 

59 (132,162.78) 19,541.09 21,003.00 0.00 (133,621,69) 

SaWO TOTAL (172,241,568.80) (15,074,695.51) 3,522.000,04 14,545.530,60 (176,292,733,75) 

£0-d 
92:2T 966T-02-60 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

Give particulars, as of the close of the year, of all road operated and of all owned but not operated. The respondent's proportion of 
opeiated road held by it as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease, or under any jomt airangement, should be shown in colums (b), (c), 
(d) or (e), as may be appropnate. Hie remainder ofjointly operated mileage should be shown m column (f). Respondent's proportion of road 
jointly owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h). as may be appropriate. Mileage which has been permanently abandoned should 
not be included in column (h). 

Mileage should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accoid with footings', i.e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile 
and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

A . 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

\7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27_ 

28 

29 

30 

[_3\ 
32 

Cross 
Check 

State or temtoiy 

(a) 

Arizona 
Arkansa.s 
California 
Colorado 
Illinois 
Iowa 
Kansas 
Louisiana 
Missouri 
Nevada 
New Mexico 
Oklahoma 
Oregon 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Utah 

TOTAL MILEAGE 
(single u-ack) 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

Line 
Owned 

(b) 
738 
580 

2.981 
1,143 

Line of 
proprietary 
companies 

(c) 

3471 
337 
382 
507 
563 

56 
855 

2,823, 
535! 

, 

' 

11,847 

Line 
operated 

under 
lease 

(d) 

2 
9 

2 

Line 
operated 

under 
contract, 

etc. 

(e) 

Line 
operated 

under 
trackage 

nghts 

(0 

46 
126 
367 
354 

14 
1,009 

5 
490 
148 

272 

1 
858 

31 

1 ! 

13 3,721 

Total 
mileage 
operated 

(g) 
738 
626 

Line owned, 
not operated 

by 
respondent 

(h) 

6 
3,1091 13 
1,519 

354 
14 

1,356 
342 
872 
655 
563 
328 
855 

1 
3,683 

566 

15,581 

109 

New line 
constructed 
dunng year 

(i) 

' 

128 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
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NOTF^ AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710 

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data: 

1. Give particulars of each of tfae various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (c) give the number of units purchased new or buih in company shops. In column (d) give the number of new units leased from 

others. The term "new" means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (I). Units temporarily out of respondent's service and 

rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (h). Units rented from otheis for a period less than one yev should 
not be included in column (i). 

4. For reporting purposes, a "locomotive unit" is a self-propelled vehicle generatmg or converting energy into motion, and designed solely 
for moving other equipment. An "A" unit is the least number of wheel bases with superstructure designed for use singly or as a lead 
locomotive unit in connection with other locomotive units. A "B" unit is similar to an "A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead 
locomotive unit A "B" unit may be equipped with hostler controls for independent operation at terminals. 

5. A "self-propelled car" is a rail motor car propelled by electric motors receiving power from a third rail or overhead, or internal 
combustion engines located on the car itself 1'railers equipped for use only in trains of cars thai are self-propelled are to be included as 
self-propelled equipment. 

6. A "diesel" unit includes all units propelled buy diesel intemal combustion engines irrespective of final drive or whether power may at 
times be supplied fiom an external conductor. Units other than diesel-electric, c g, diesel-hydraulic, should be identified in a footnote 
giving the number and a brief description An "electric" unit includes all units which receive electric power trom an oveihead contact 
wire or a third rail, and use the power to drive one or more electric motors that propel the vehicle. An "other self-powered umt" includes 
all units other than diesel, or electric, e.g., steam, gas turbine. Show the type of unit, service and number, as appropriate, in a brief 
description suflficient for positive identification. An "auxiliary uiut" includes all units used in conjunction with locomotives, but which draw 
their power fiom the "mother" unit, e.g., booster, slugs, etc. For reporting purposes, mdicate radio-controlled self-powered diesel units 
on lines 1 through 8, as appropriate. Radio-controlled units that are not self-powered, i.e.. those without a diesel. should be reported on 
line 13 under "auxiliary units". 

7. Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column 0). as follows: For locomotive units, report the manufacturers' 
rated horsepower (the maximum contmuous power output irom the diesel engine or engines delivered to the mam generator or generators 
for tractive purposes). Exclude capacity data for steam locomottives For passenger-tram cars report the number of passenger seats available 
for revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars. 

8 Passenger-train car types and service equipment car types correspond to AAR Mechanical Division designations Descriptions of car codes 
and designations are published in The Official Railway Equipment Register. 

9. Cross-checks 

Schedule 710 Schedule 710 
Line 5, column (j) = Line 11, column (1) 
Line 6, coluinn (j) = Line 12, column (I) 
Line 7. column 0) = Line 13. column (1) 
IJne 8, column (j) = Line 14. column (1) 
Line 9, column (j) = Line 15. column (I) 
Line 10. coluinn (j) = Lme 16. column (1) 

When data appear in column (j) lines 1 thru 8. column (k) should have data on same lines. 
When data appear in column (k) or (I) lines 36 thru 53. and 55. column (m) should have data on same lines 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructions for reporting freight-^rain car data. 
1. Give particulars of each ofthc various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops In column (c) give the number of new units leased 

fiom others. The term "new" means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more arc reportable in coluinn (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's service 

and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (i) Umts rented from others for a penod less than one year 
should not be included in coluinn (j). 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47~ 

48 

~49" 

50 

" s i " 

52 

53 

54 

55 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS | 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(B1__, B2__) 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3 0-7, B4 0-7, B5 , B6 , 
B 7 _ . B 8 . _ ) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A, Except A 5 ) 

Plain gondola cars (All codes G & 

• '_l . ' ' . ._2.- '_ 3 . J_4) 
Equipped gondola cars 

(All code E) 
Covered hopper cars 

(C 1 . C _ 2 . C _ 3 , C _ 4 ) 
(Jpen top hopper cars-general service 

(All code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special service 
(J O, and All Code K) 

Refngerator cars-mechanical 
(R 5_, R_6 _, R_7_, R_8_, R 9 J 

Refngerator cars - non-mechanical 
(R_0_,R 1_.R.2 ) 

Flat cars-TOFC/COFC 
(All code P. Q & S. Except g 8 _ ) 

Flat cars - multi-level 
(All code V) 

Flat cars-general service 
(F10_. F20_,r3O_) 

Flat cars-other 
(F.1_,F_2 ,F_3_.F_4 ,F_5_, 
F_6_. ••• 8_. F40 J 

Tank cars-under 22.000 gallons 
(T 0.T l .T 2,T 3,T 4, 
T. 5) 

Tank cars-22.000 gallons & over 
( • r_ .6 .T ._7 .T_8 .T_9) 

All other fieight cars 
(A_5_, F_7 . All Code L & Q 8 _ ) 

TOTAI. (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL (hnes 53 & 54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ofyear 

'I'imc-mileagc 
cars 

(b) 

994 

9,596 

2,054 

2,938 

6,447 

7,348 

473 

1,220 

4,352 

821 

2.915 

816 

3,587 

26 

64 

19 
43,670 
N/A 

43,670 

All others 

(«••) 

150 
150 

New units 
purchased 

or buih 

(d) 

Change 
Ur 

New or 
rebuilt units 
leased fitnn 

others 

(e) 

s dunng the year 
iits installed 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 
property 
accounts 

(0 

1 

All other units, 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
units purchased 

or leased 
from others 

(B) 

(497) 

1,449 

(1.359) 

1,763 

635 

2,386 

371 

50 

352 

3 

7 

899 

22 
6,081 

6,081 

Lme 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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1 710. INVENTORY O F E Q U I P M E N T • Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all umts reported in colums (k) and (1), as follows. For fi«ight-train cars, 
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in inter­
change- Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons ofthe commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily. 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to fieight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
is settted on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another 
railroad. 

UNfFS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

""48" 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during 

year(concluded) 

Unils retu'ed fit>m 
sericeof 

respondent whether 
owned or leased, 

includmg 
reclassification 

(h) 

107 

91 

102 

94 

150 

186 

163 

36 

327 

89 

299 

124 

49 

1,817 
64 

1,881 

Units at close ofyear 

Owned 
and used 

(i) 

390 

8.750 

2.639 

4,759 

5.361 

261 

835 

4.316 

116 

1.498 

576 

2.520 

26 

46 

21 
32.114 

86 
32,200 

Leased from 
others 

(1) 

2,204 

593 

1,968 

2,173 

4.187 

420 

399 

61 

619 

1.125 

116 

1,917 

18 

20 
15.820 

15,820 

Total in service of respondent 
(col.(i)&(j)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

390 

10,954 

593 

4,607 

6,932 

9,548 

681 

1,234 

4.377 

735 

2.623 

692 

4,437 

26 

64 

41 
47,934 
N/A 

47,934 

All other 

fl) 

86 
86 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

units reported 
in col ( k ) & ( l ) 

(sec ins. 4) 

(m) 

29,439 

863,579 

59,464 

436,752 

683,945 

970.044 

68,784 

90,307 

334.176 

163,292 

98,142 

53.232 

393,576 

2,455 

6,426 

2,909 
4.256.522 

N/A 

4,256,522 

Leased to 
others 

(n) 

283 

3 

123 

18 

97 

12 

536 

536 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

Cross 
Check 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66^ 

67 

68 
69 

70 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
fl'ugboals, car ferries, etc ] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
|Car floats, lighters, eU:.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl ,Z67 .Z68 ,Z69 

Dry van U 2 _ . Z _ , Z6,1-6 

Flat bed U3 .Z3 

Open bed U4_ .Z4 . 

Mechanical refrigerator U 5 _ , Z5 

Bulk hopper UO ,Z0 

Insulated U7 ,Z7 

Tank* Z 0 _ , U6. 

Other U'ailer and container 
(Special equipped drv van U9 . 
Z 8 , Z 9 _ ) 

Tractor 
Tnick 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ofyear 

Perdicm 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,293 
1,539 

14 

10 

946 

2,109 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) | 6,911 

All otheis 

(0 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

• 

. 

L 

NOTES AND REMARK.S 
• Must have fining code "CN" to qualify fbr tank otherwise it is a hulk hopper 

New umts 
leased from 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 
property 
accounts 

(0 

All other units 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
units purchased 

or leased 
fitrni others 

(B) 

43 

77 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 1 

120 
69 

70 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN II 

Lme 
No. 

56 

"'57" 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng 
year (concluded) 

Units retired from 
sericeof 

respondent whether 
owned or leased, 

mcluding 
reclassification 

(h) 

22 
14 

10 

2 

1 

48 

Owned 
and used 

(i) 

Leased from 
otheis 

(i) 

2,336 
1.517 

'JVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTI 
Umts at close of vear 

Total in service of respondent 

(col(i)&0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2,336 
1.517 

0 

0 

' 
944 

2.186 

944 

2,186 

All other 

fl) 

6,983 6,983 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

units reported 
in col. (k) & (1) 

(sec ins. 4) 

(m) 

lERS 1 

l.eascdto 
others 

(n) 

P 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(IDollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by 
respondent during the year. If information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the umt 
should be omitted, but reference to the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cosl to be given in the 
report of the folloiving year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be reflected in tfais schedule even 
though part of the cost appears in tfae property account for the year. Indicate in coluinn (e) whetfaer an installation represents 
equipment purcfaascd (P). built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C). or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 
including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the 
standard classification used to distinguish types of locomotive umts, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of 
Amencan Railroads, and should include physical charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. l^ocomotivc units should be identified as to 
power source, wheel arrangement and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose dicsci lcx»motive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars 
should be identified as to special construction or service charactenstics. such as alumimun-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-
special service (XAP). etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. 'Ilie cost should be tfae complete cost as entered on tfae ledger, including foreign line freigfat cfaargcs and handling charges. 
5. DaU for this schedule should he confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) Ibr locomotive units, passenger-

train cars and ccmipany service cars and columns (d) and (0 for fieight train cars, floating equipment and faighway revenue equip­
ment. Disclose new units in Ihe upper section of this scfaedulc and in tfae lower section disclose rebuih units acquired or rewntten mto 
tfae respondent's accounts. Tfae term "new" as used faerein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for tfae first time on any railroad. 

6. AJI unequipped boxcars acquired in wfaole or in part witfa incenUvc per diem funds sfaould be reported on separate lines and appropriately 
identified by footnote or sub-heading 

Line 
No 

3 

6 
T 

_ 8 
_ 9 
To" 
j ^ i 

12^ 
13 

J 4 
15 
16 

J7' 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23" 
24 

"25" 

NEW UNITS 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

Multiple purpo.se diesel locomotives: 
A Units fC-C) 4,400 H.P. 

Number 
of units 

(h) 

279" 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

fotal 
cost 

(d) 

57,474 381,951 

.4 L 

Metfaod of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
(c) 

TOTAL 279 N/A 381,951 N/A 

Line 
No. 

6 
T 

9_ 
10 

11 
12 
13 

i i 
J 5 

16 
J7 
_18 

20 
21" 
22 
2.V 
24 
25" 

26 
27 
28" 
29" 
30 
31 
32 
.33 

_34 
35 
.36̂  
37 
38 
39 

REBUILT UNITS 

Multiple purpose diesel locomotives. 
A Units (C-C) 3.000 H.P " 

_ A Units (C-C) .I.OOO H.P. 

TOTAL 
GRANDTOTAL 

69 
18 

±4,318_ 
3,735 

87 
366 

31,963 
10,404 

N/A 
N/A 

42.367 
424.318 

S _ 
C,"L 

N/A 
N/A 

26 

"28 
29 
30" 
31 

"32 
3.3 

"34 
35 
36 

"37 
38 
.39 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETRUNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720,721,723, AND 726 

1. For purpose of tfaese scfaedules, Ihe Urack categones are defines as follows' 
Track category 

A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross ton-miles per track mile per vear (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers). 
B - Freight density of less tfaan 20 million gross ton-milcs per track mile per year, but at least 5 million (includmg passing tracks, turnouts and 

crossovers). 
C - Freigfat density of less than 5 million gross ton-miles per U'ack mile per year, but at least 1 million (including passing Iracks, turnouts and 

crossovers) 
D - Freight density of less tfaan 1 million gross ton-mile per U'ack mile per year (including passing track.s. tumouts and crossovers) 
E - Way and yard switcfaing tracks (passing U'acks. crossovers and turnouts sfaall be included in category A. B, C, D. F. and Potential 

abandonments, as appropnate). 
F-Track over whiefa any passenger service is provided (other than potential abandonments). Mileage should be included witfain track 

categones A Ifarough E unless there is dedicated entirely to passenger service F 
Potential abandonmente - Route segmente identified by railroads as potentially subject to abandonment as requved bv Section 10904 of the 
biterstatc Commerce AsA 

2. This scfaedule should include all class 1.2.3. or 4 track fiom schedule 700 tfaat is maintained by tfae respondent (class 5 is assumed to be 
maintained by others). 

3. If, for two consecutive years, a line segment classified in one track category maintains a traffic density wfaicfa would place it in another. 
It shall be reclassified imo tfaat categoiy as of tfae beginning ofthc second year. 

4. Traffic density related to passenger service shall not be included in the determination ofthe track category ofa line segment. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

1. Disclose tfae requested information pertaining to Utick and U'aflic conditions 

Track categoiy 

(a) 

A 

B 

C 

D 

r. 
TOTAI. 

F 

Potential adandonmente 

Mileage of tracks 
at end of penod 

(whole numbers) 

(b) 
6,244 
2,554 1 
1,987 J 
3,407 
3,928 

18,120 
4,260 

243 

Average annual traffic 
density in millions of 
gross ton-milcs per 

track-mile* 
(use two decimal places) 

(c) 
37 08 
12 76 

Average running 
speed lunil 

(use two decimal places) 

(d) 

Track miles under 
slow orders 

at end of penod 

(e) 

44 35 3510 
48.22 198.3 

2.99 29 58 ! 47 7 
0 01 

.XXXXXXX 

15 96 

29 81 0.9 
.XXXXX 

44 42 
0 0 

597 9 
.XXXXXXX 1 .XXXXX 

1 i 

* To determine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather tfaan route miles sfaall be used 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
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721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested infoimation conceming lies laid in replacement. 
2. hi column (j), report the total board feel of switch and bridge ties laid in replacement 
3. The term "spot maintenance" in coluinn (k) means repairs to track componente dunng routmg inspections, as opposed to programmed 

replacemente aimed at upgradmg the general condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance" refeis to the percentage of total ties 
or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance. 

4. In No. 9, the average cost per tie should include transportation cfaargcs on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and Ihe cost of faandling 
ties in general supply storage and seasonmg yards, and in tfae case of treating ties, also tfae cost of handling at treating plante and the 
cost of treatment The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the ties in tracks and of tram service other tfaan tfaat 
necessary in connection witfa loading or treatment should not be mcluded in this schedule. 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Track 

category 

(a) 
A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAL 

F 

Potential 
abandonmente 

Number of crossties laid in replacement 

New ties 

Wooden 

Treated 

(b) 
738,660 
443.126 

71.412 
4,360 
2,625 

1,260,183 
13,361 

Untreated 

(c) 

Concrete 

(d) 

Otfaer 

(c) 

Second-faand tics 
Wooden 

Treated 

(f) 
50.928 
26.700 
4,969 

243 
1,080 

83.920 

Untreated 

(8) 

Otfaer 

(h) 

Total 

0) 
789,588 
469,826 
76,381 
4,603 
3.705 

1,344,103 
13,361 

Switcfa and 
bridge ties 

(hoard feet) 

0) 

3,127,578 

3.127,578 

Crossties 
switehand 
bridge ties 

Percnetof 
spot 

maintenance 

flt) 

0.00 
58.52 
56.42 

100.00 
100.00 
26 06 
0.00 

1 _ 1 
Average cost per crosstie $ 27 .55 and switehtie (MBM) $ 764 .36 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give particulars of ties laid during tfae year in new construction dunng tfae year, 
hi column (a) classify tfae ties as follows: 

U - Wooden ties untreated when applied. 
T - Wooden ties treated before application. 
S - Ties olher than wooden (steel, concrete, etc.). Indicate type in column (fa). 

Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicatmg in column (fa) wfaieh ties are new. 
In columns (d) and (g) show tfae total cost, includmg transportation cfaargcs on foreign lines, tie trams, loadmg, inspection, and Ihc cost of 

handling ties in gieneral supply, storage, and seasoning yard In the case of treated tics, also show the cost of handling at treating plante and 
the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines and placing the ties in tracks, and of train service, otfaer than 
that necessary m connection witfa loadmg or treatment sfaould not be included in tfais schedule 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12j 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20j 

21 

22 

Class of ties 

(a) 

T 

T 

S 

CROSSTIES 

Total 
number of 
ties applied 

(b) 
19,473 

1.600 

41,000 

; 

Average cost 
per ties 

(c) 

26.04 

1.00 

35.00 

, 
TOTAL i 62,073 

Number of miles c 

Number of miles c 

Total cost of 
crossties laid 
in new tracks 
during year 

(d) 

507 

2 

1.435 

SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 
Number of 
feet (board 
measure) 

laid in tracks 

( 0 
95,592 

Average cosl 
per M feet 

(board 
measure) 

(0 
733.31 

1 

, 

; 1,944 95,592 

>f new ninning tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. in which Ues were had 21 

ifnew yard, station, team, indusUy, and other switehing tracks in which Ues were la 

Total cost of 
switch and 

bridge tics laid 
in new tracks 
during year 

(g) 
70 

Remarks 

(h) 

1 

70 
49 . 
d . i 9 0 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested infonnation conceming rails laid in replacement. 
2. The torn "spot maintenance" m colume (h) meaas reapirs to Irack componente during routine inspections, as opposed to programmed 

replacemente aimed al upgradmg the general condition of Ihe Iracks. "Percent of spot maintenance" refers to Ihc percentage of total 
rails laid m replacement considered to be spot maintenance 

3. In No. 10, the average cost of new and relay rail should include tfae cost of loading at tfae point of purcfaase ready for shipment the freight 
charges paid foreign lines, and Ihe cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards 'I'fae cost of unloading, hauling over 
carriei's own lines and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection witfa tfae distnbution of rails should not be included 
in this schedule. 

Une 
No. 

Track 
category 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Potential Abandonmente 

Miles ofrail laid in replacement (rail-miles) 

New rail Relay rail 

Welded rail 

0>) 
218.52 

29 04 
5 28 
160 

254.44 
1.84 

Bolted rail 

(0 
15.60 
3.28 
0.48 
0.20 
0.12 

19.68^ 
'6.64 

Welded rail 

(d) 

250.52 
40.68 

6 56 
1.84 
0.88^ 

"300"48 
2.32 

Bolted rail 

(e) 

93.16 

Total 

Welded 
Rail 

(0 
469.04 

— I 

Bolted 
rail 

(B) 

i Percent of 
{ spot maintenance 

! (fa) 
108.76 0 00 

^ . 0 8 ^ 
3".44 

69.72 

4.80 
4.32 

127.80 
0.89 

11.84 
3 44 
"{)'88 

554 92 
4.16 

J5.36 
3.92" 
5.00 
4.44 

147.48 
1.53 

67 02 
61.23 
89.42 
100 00 
20.23 
3.86 

Average cost of new and relay rail laid in replacement per grossjon S 52().Sp NewS 71.17 relay 

Line 
No 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND FJCTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars ofall rails applied (fairing the year in connection witfa tfae construction of new Irack. 
hi column (a) classify die kind ofrail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-faeartfa process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half sfaould be duregared. and fractions 
ofone-halfor more should be counted as one. 

3. The retums in columns (d) and (fa) sfaould include tfae cost of loading at tfae point of purcfaase ready for sfaipment tfae freigfat charges paid 
foreign lmes, and tfae cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. I'hc cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, 
and placing the rails in tracks and of tram service in connection witfa tfae disuHbution ofthe rail should not be included in tfais scfaedule 

Une 
No. 

Class 
of 

rail 

(a) 

1 2 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

4 
2 
4 
2 
4 
4 
"4 

-

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNR^G TRACKS. PASSING 1 RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM. 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. INDUSTRY AND OTI lER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weigfat ofrail 

Pounds 
per yard 
ofrail 

(b) 

1.36 
136 
133 
132 
119 
119 
113 
90 

: _ 
i 

. . . . 

... 

1 

TOTAL N/A 

Number 
oftons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(c) 

7,366 
492 

67 

14 
91 
4 

i 
Total cost ofrail 

applied in ninning 

cross-overs, ete., 
during year 

(d) 
3.991 8 

39.8 
09 
54 

1.2 
7.4 
0.3 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.000 Ib) 
(in dollare) 

(c) 
541.94 
80.84 

520 30 J 
80 71 

80.83 
80.76 

Pounds 
per yard 
ofrail 

(0 
1.36 
136 

132 
119 

113 
80 92 90 

Number 
of loas 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 
4 

311 

178 
6 

6 
4 

1 
. . 1 

, 
! 

8,036 

1 

..._ _._: 

! ( 
i 

4.046 8 N/A 

— — 

Total cost ofrail 
applied in yard, 

statioa team, industry, 
and other switehing 
tracks during year 

(h) 
1.9 

24.5 

12.1 
2 8 

0.5 
0.3 

- - - - -

i 
509 1 42 1 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 lb) 
(in dollare) 

(0 
513.65 
78.97 

68.04 
509 87 

80.86 
80.92 

• -

.... 

- - -

• • -

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing Iracks, cross-overe. etc.. in wfaicfa rails were laid 33.57 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and otfaer switefaing tracks m wfaicfa rails were laid 2.12 

Track-miles ofwelded rail installed on svstem tfais vear 34 .64 totral to d ate 

89 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1.3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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72S. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulare called for below conceining the road and track operated by tfae respondent at tfae close ofthe year. Only the respond­
ent's propoition ofjointly owned mileage sfaould be uicluded. Under "Weigfat ofrail." Ifae various weigfate ofraiis should be given. Road and 
back occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track faeld under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possession to tfae lessee) sfaould be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

Weight ofraiis 
per yard 

(a) 

Pounds 

141 
136 

133/135 
4l 131/132 
5 1 130 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

il 
12 
13 
14 

16 
17 

18 
"l9"~ 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
2 ^ 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42' 
43 
44" 

45 
46 
47 

48 

120 
119 
115 

112/113 
110 
106 
100 

90/95 
80/85 
75/76 

70 
65 

TOT/VL 

Une-haul 
conipanies (miles 

of main uack) 

(b) 

13 
5,907 

791 
59 
14 

1 
786 
516 

3,027 
116 
22 
19 

585 
531 
267 

2 
27 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles ofall tracks) 

(c) 

' 
12,683 

Remarks 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

" 25 
26 
27 
28 
29" 
30 
31 

"32 

1 33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 

48 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road hiitials: SPT Year: 1995 91 

726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Fumisfa Ifae requested information conceming the summary of track replacemente. 
2. In columns (d), (e), (g) and (j) give Ihe percentage of replacemente to unite of property in each Irack category at year end. 

Une 
No. 

Track 
categoiy 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Potential 
abandonmente 

Ties 

Number of ties replaced 

Crosstie 

(b) 

789,588 
469.826 
76,381 
4,603 
3,705 

1,344.103 
13,361 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feel) 

(c) 

3,127,578 

3,127,578 

Percent replaced 

Crosstie 

(d) 

3 95 
6.38 
1.33 
0.05 
0.04 
2.54 
0 iV 

Switeh and 
bridge ties 

(Ixiard feet) 

(e) 

9.57 

9 57 

Rail 

Miles of rail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 
577.80 
95.08 
15 76 
8.44 
5.32 

702.40 
5.69" 

Percent 
replaced 

(g) 

4.63 
1.86 
0 40 

_0.12 
0 07 
1.94 
0.07 

Ballast 

Cubic yards 
of ballast 

placed 

(fa) 
475,716 

67,274 
52,857 
12,13*4 
7.436 

615,417 

Track surfacing 

Miles 
surfaced 

(0 
_K913.17 

270.55 
212.57 
48.80 
29.91 

2.475.00 

Percent 
surfaced 

0) 

Line 
No 

30.64 
10.59 
10.70 

1.43 
0.76 

13.66 

7S0. CXINSL'MPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollare in 'lliousands) 

1 

! Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Kind of locomotive sen-ice 

(a) 
Freight 

IX)COMOTlVKS 

Passenger 

Yard switching 

•T()Ty\I, 

COST OF FUEL $(000) 

Work Train 

Diesel 

Diesel oil (gallons) 

(b) 

425,528,543 

14,039,448 
439,567,991 

$255,842 
590.447 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtauied fiom conductor's wheel reports 
(fieight) or shnilar records. Unit train service is a specialb.ed scfaeduled sfautUe type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) 
dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tarifis and/or contracte generally require that a specific 
miniimun tonnagB or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train 
fbr movement between origin and destinatioa Such lariffi and/or contracte generally ccmtain restricted detenticm provisions and are subject 
to time-volume requiremente which reflect the approximate capacity of tfae unit trains for tfae stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains 
operated primarily to gather and distribute care in road service and move them between way stations or way pointe. Through Trains are those 
trains operated between two or more major concentraticm or distribution pointe. Do nol include Unit Tram statistics in Way and Though 
Train statistics. A Work Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for Ihe purpose of transporting company freight work equipment 
or conipany einployees. Statistics for Woik Trains should be reported under Item 11 <mly Statistics related to company equipment company 
employees and company freight moving in transportation trains are not lo be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 
7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as insHucted in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile In computing Iram-miles, fractions representing less than one-half 
mile shall be disregarded and other fracticms considered as one mile. Train Miles-Runmng shall be based cm the actual distance run between 
terminals and/or staticms and shall be computed fiom Ihe offical time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover 
the running of Icxximotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switcfaing. or otfaer work at way stations, or for tfae service of helper or 
pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-faead trains. When Ihe carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, 
the miles shall lie computed on tfae basis of tfae miles actually mn and in accordance wilfa the service performed. Tram-miles shall he kept 
separately for Irains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by molorcare 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to cany fi-eight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive 

(D) A locMimotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely fbr moving olher equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a 
movement of a locomotive unit a distance of cme mile under ite own power. Include miles made l>y all loccmiotive unite. Exclude miles made 
by molorcare. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the liasis of actual distance mn in such service. 

(H) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on Ihe actual distance mn between terminals and/or stations. Follow 
instructions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at tfae rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in sucfa 
service. Include miles allowed train Icxromotives for performing switfacing service al termmals and way sUtions. 

(G) Yard switehing locomotive-miles shall be computed at Ihe rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching 
service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards wfaere regular switefaing service is maintained and in terminal 
switcfaing and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raiiroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign care 
and respcmdente' own care while on tfae line of tfae respondent reilroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report Ihe private-line categones, miles for 
private-line care (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned care A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a 
distance of one mile. Report miles made by flateare carrying loaded faigfaway traiiere or empty faigfaway traiiere moving under revenue 
billmgs as loaded freigfat car-miles & miles made by flateare carrying other empty highway Irailere as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles 
made by molorcare and report miles made by business care of other than reporting earner as sleeping car miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, 
express baggage care and combination cars other tfaan 5-02 combination cars, m Item 5-05 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment care carrying company freight and no-payment care 
moving in transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line 
care (olher tfaan railroad controlled) and sfaipper-owned cara for which Ihe railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empt\' 
miles basis. If tfae paymem for the loaded miles includes Ihe empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment 
car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually mn l>y passenger-irain care in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles mn by coaches 
and care in wfaicfa passengere are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles mn by combinaticm passenger 
and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, parlor and other care for wfaicfa an extra fare is charged, 
miles mn by dining, cafe, and other care devoted exclusively to Ihe serving of meals and otfaer refreshmente and by club, lounge, and observation 
care, and miles mn by other passenger-train care where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From condudore' or dispatehere' train reports or otfaer appropriate source, compute weigfat in Ions (2,000 lbs). Item 6-01 includes 
weight of all locomotive unite moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of molorcare sfaould be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 
represent tons behind locomotive unite (care and contents, cabooses) moved ime mile in tiansportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross 
ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trams include woik equipment and care carrying company freight (and their 
conlente). Use 150 lbs. as tfae average weigfat per passenger, and four tons as tfae average weigfat of contente of each head-end car. 

(L) From condudore' train reporte or otfaer appropriate source, compute tom-miles of fieight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in molorcar trains Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express care. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to tfae ton-Miles reported cm Form CBS. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(M) Road service represente elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial 
terminals and the time at the final terminals, including trains switehing at way stations and delays on road as shown by conducton' or 
dispatehere' train reporte. Include time of motorcar service performed by tiain locomotives al terminals and way stations. Report in Item 
9-02 tiBin switching houra included in Item 9-01. Train switchmg is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at 
tenninals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour is mdependent of the number of locomotives in the 
traia 

(N) Yard switching houre are houre expended in switchmg service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switehing service 
IS maintained, including teiminal switefaing and transfer service in connection witfa Ihe transportation of revenue and incidentally of company 
fiei^ Houre in yard switching are independent ofthe numtier of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-^rain miles include the miles mn by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection Irains for 
Railway Comissionera fbr which no revenue is received, trains miming special with fire apparatus lo save carrier's property from destmctioa 
trains run for transporting the camel's enqiloyees to and fitmi woik when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; Irains mn 
solely for the purpose of transporting company material; trains mn for distribting material and supplies for use in ccmnection with operaticms: 
and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles mn by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switehing company materials 
in ccmipany shops or material yards in connecticm witfa regular yard switcfaing service or in switcfaing ecjuipment for repaire tietween yards 
and shops. 

(P) The numtier of loaded freight care shall tie otitained fiom Ihe ccmductore' wheel report and sfaall be Ifae sum of all loaded care 
faandled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from tfae origination points. (2) in two through trains, and (3) in 
a way train to tfae destinaticm point, tlie total count of loaded care would be four' Iwo counte for the movemente in the way trains and two 
counte for the movemente in througfa trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting camer receives an initial count 
plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respcmdente lines. No additional count is given because of crew 
cliange or clianges in irack identification number unless there is a physical transfer of tfae car between trains. Eacfa car moving under revenue 
billing shall lie considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report veliicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automotives and tmcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight 
care when the work is performed at tfae raihoad's expense 

(R) Report tfae number of loaded revenue trailers/contamere picked up, plus revenue trailers/containere delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when tfae work is performed at tfae railroads' expense (Performed at railroads' expense means tfaat railroad 
employees perform the service or tfaat tfae railroad hires a suhsidiary or outeide contractor to perform tfae service.) Do not include tfaose trailers/ 
containera wfaicfa are picked up or delivered liy a sfaipper or motor earner, ete., wlien a tariff provision requires tfae sfaipper-motor canier. 
etc., and not the railroad perform Ihat service. Note: the count should reflect Ihe trailer/containere for which expenses is reported in 
Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Manne Temunals, Item 16, tfae tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at tfae expense of the reporting 
railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad care on line at tfae end of Ihe year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad 
care refere to freight care owned liy other railroads whose interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges 
under Ihe Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriere will be govemed by lo<»1 conditions in determining whetfaer a car at an interchange point sfaould be considered "cm 
line". Unserviceable can include care cm repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaire They include care on repair tracks repaired and awaiting 
switefaing, care on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaire switching, care awaiting movement to repair tracks held m Irain yard 
(excluding care wfaicfa are to be repaired in train yard witfaout loss of time), car moving empty in trams en route to sfaop, and care stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus care are care wfaicfa are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading 
within 48 faoure This count can be an annual average based oa weekly count of care that have not been placed for loading within 48 faoure. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

V 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Cross 
Check 

9 [ 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

is" 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Item descnption 

(a) 

I. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Umt Trains 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Molorcare (C) 

2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5.6) 

3. l.ocomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 'I'hrough Traias 

.3-04 TOT/VL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Tram Switehing (¥) 

3-21 Yanl Switefaing (G) 

3-31 TOTAI, ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 13) 

4. Freigfat Car-Miles (diousands) (II) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Care-I.oaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Fool 

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plam 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Hoppcr-Covcrcd 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flat-Muhi-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Otfaer 

4-024 All Otfaer Car Types-Total 

1 4-025 TOTAI. (lines 15-29) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

15.581 
XXXXXX 

6,059.885 
4,490,494 

38,903.099 
49,453.478 

49.453.478 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

21,932,748 
9,222,389 

137,839,378 
168.994,515 

6.800,298 
15,507,457 

191.302.270 
.XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

41,116 
161,401 
16,949 
42,677 
79,456 

134,725 
5,807 

10,898 
34,106 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

108,871 : .XXXXXX 1 
11,676 
3,544 

33,851 
1,056 

686,133 

.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

li" 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Une 
No. 

31 

_32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and I.eased Care-Fjnpty 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plain 

4-114 Gondola Equipped 

4-115 Ilopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-118 Refiigerator-Mechanical 

4-119 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 

4-121 Flat-Muhi-level 

4-122 Flat-General Service 

4-123 Flat-All Otfaer 

4-124 All Otfaer Car Types 

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 

4-13 Private Ijne Care - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plam 40-Foot 

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Kquipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Ilopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Ilopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refrigcrator-Mecfaanical 

4-139 Refngerator-Non-Mecfaanical 

4-140 Flal-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Muhi-lcvcl 

4-142 Flat-General Service 

4-143 Flat-All Otfaer 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 •Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 All Other Car Types 

1 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight Irain 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

24,258 
118,716 

12,104 
37,612 
84,119 
68.382 

6.723 
6,864 

28,210 
7,440 
7,712 
4,834 

31,203 
1,117 

439,294 
XXXXXX 

29,840 
66 

1.972 
824 

37,022 
810 
838 
115 
140 

360.320 
76,517 

62 
26,935 
21,880 
26,691 

304 
584,336 

Passenger tram 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

.XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XX-XXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
X.XXXXX 

xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
."XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.'OOvXXX 

x,xx.xxx 
.X.'̂ XXXX 

.xxxxxx 

.xxxxxx 
xxx.\xx 
.xxx.\xx 
.xxxxxx 
XXXX.XX 

.xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Lme 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

_71_ 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

_ 7 9 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Pnvate Une Cars - Empty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

Freigfat ta'ain 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

5,982 
4-152 Box-Equipped j 153 

4-153 Gondola-Plain 3 ,208 

4-154 Gondola-Fxjuipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

774 
45,900 

2.398" 
7,576 

4-158 Refiigerator-Mechanical 11 

4-159 Refhgcrator-Non-Mechanical 

4-160 Hat-TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat-Multi-level 

4-162 Flat-General Service 

4-163 Flat-All Other 

4-164 lank Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

406 
20,629 
44,063 

78 
25,018 
30,554 
34,609 

4-166 All Other Car Types 6 4 8 

4-167 TOTAL (fanes 65-81) 222 ,007 

4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1)1 

2,572 
889,993 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXX i XXXXXX 

4-191 Unil-Traias ^ 533 ,390 

4-192 Way-Trains 

4-193 Tfarougfa Trams 

4-194 I'OTAI. (fanes 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

98,627 
2.192,318 
2.824.335 

241 

.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

1'Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reported above 

Note Line 88 total car miles is equal to tfae sum of Lines 30.46.64.82.83 and 84. Accordingly, tfae car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85. 86 and 87 and included in tfae total shown on Line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

1.30 

131 

132 

1.33 

Cross 
Check 

-

---

Item descnption 

(a) 

6. Cjross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Ijjcomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains. Cre.. Cnte., and Caboose 

6-020 l.Init Trams 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 I'hrough Trains 

6-03 Passcngcr-Trains, Cre, and Cnte. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7 Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (fanes 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revcnuc-l.ake Traasfer Senice 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108.109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Uke Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTALdines 111,112) 

8-07 TOTAI^REVF-NUF; A N D N(JN-RKVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9 Tram Houra (M) 

9-01 Rnad Service 

9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING IKJURS (N) 

11. Train-Miles Work Traias ((i) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcara 

12. Number of Lxiaded Freight Care (P) 

12-01 Unit Trams 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Tfarougli Trams 

13. TOI'C/COFC-No. of Rev Trlre and Containera l.oadcd & Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Traiiere Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16 Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine fenninals-Coal 

16-02 Marine'Terminals-Ore 

16-03 Manne Tciminals-Othcr 

16-04 TOrPAl, (lines 126-128) 

117 Number ol" Foreign Per Diem Care on Line ('!') 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

" * • •• - 1 * , 

- Concluded 

Freight train 

(b) 

XX.'CCNX 

30,346.161 
XXXXXX 

49,056,323 
7,004,266 

202,352,255 
1.901 

1.099,835 
289.860,741 
XXXXXX 

224.747 
978 

225,725 
XXXXXX 

145,936,721 

145,936,721 
709,574 

709,574 
146,646,295 
XXXXXX 

2.181.196 • 
329.303 

1,342.313 
XXXX.XX 

260,109 

.xxxxx-x 
625.526 
983.291 

3,695.987 
2,252.695 

957.930 
9,158 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
31,402 

412 
1.283 

33,097 

Passenger train 

(c) 

.XXXXX'X 

xxx-x-xx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
."OCXXXX 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XX'XX'X'X 

XXXX.XX 

xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
XX-XXXX 

xxxxxx 
-XX'XXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXX-XX 

-XXXXXX 

-X-XXXXX 

• . -XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

-X-XXXXX 

-XXXX-XX 

-XXXX-XX 

-XXXX-XX 

xxxxxx 
-XXXXXX 

XXXX-'»Ov 

-XXXXX'X 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
-X-X-XXXX 

XXXX-XX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
.X-XXXXX 

97 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

"lis 
119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

1.32 

1.33 
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VERIFICATION 

'I'hc foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the ofTiccr having control of Ihc accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
verified by the oath of the president or other cfaief officer of tfae respondent unless tfae respondent states tfaat sucfa officer lias no control 
over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
('To he made by the ollicer faaving control ofthe accounting ofthc respondent) 

California 
.San.Francisco 

State of .. 

County of. 

13 C. Kane . . 
(insert here name ofthc affiant) 

makes oath and says tfaat he is Controller 
(insert here the official title of tfae affiant) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
of St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company & The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company 

(insert faere the exact legal title or name oftfac respondent) 

that it IS his duty tn have supervision over tfae books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in wfaicfa such books are 
kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng tfae period covered by tfais report, tfaat fac knows that the 
entries contained in this report relating to accounting mattcre have been prepared in accordance wilfa tfae provisions nf tfae 
Uniform S>'stcm of Accounte for Railroads and otfaer accnunting and reporting ilirectivcs of this Commission, tfaat fae believes that all 
other statemente of fact contained in this report arc tme, and tfaat tfais report is a correct and complete statement accurately taken 
from tfae books and records, of the business and affaire of the above-named rcspondcni during the period of time from and mcluding 

January 1. 1995. to and including December 31. 1995 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a _ 

county above named, this I ^ 

Notary Public 

. day of JXourok. 

(signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 

My commision expires f \L t< \U-aT ^ A J , L l , " J , - -

.19 96 

Use an 
I.S 

impression seal 

lf•.HOU.^ RUSCONI 
COMM. #1001077 2 

NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA Q 
OAM r o A i . i f - i e r > f ^ / ^ y ^ i I M T V * * 

_ ^ l ^ t i S t U ^ LU^^^^IA^ 

SAN FRANCISCO C O U N T V (signature of officer aulfaorized to administer oatlis) 
MyComm. Fx|jiresAug.20,1997 

state of.. 
County of _ . Son KranoiBoo 

J. R Davis 
(insert faere name oftfac affiant) 

(fay the president or other cfaief officer of tfae respondent) 

-€atift5mia< 

makes oatfa and says that he is Chairman, and Chief Hxecutive OBicer and Director 
(insert here the official title oftfac afliant) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
of_. St Louis Southwestem Railway Company & The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company 

(insert faere tfae exact legal title or name oftfae re.spondcnt) 

that fac faas carefully examined the foregoing report; tfaat he believes tfaat all statemente of fact contained in the said report are hue, and 
that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affaire of the above-named respondent and the operalioas of 
Its property during the period of time from and including 

January 1. 1995. to and including DecembcLiLJ 995 

Notary Public Subscribed and swom to before me, a _ 

county above named, this r ^ ^ day of^/ ^t>^-^2. 'C^'A->' 

My commision expires / " J ' r"j 

Use an 

LS. 

impression seal 

,19 96 

(signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Month Day 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Year 

Authority 

Letter or 

telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
file number 

File 
number of 

letteror 
telegram 

Cleric 

making 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMAKRS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From otheis 
Improvemente to 
To othen 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of iiinds-Souroe 
Balance sheet 
Capiud stock 
Car, locomotive and floating equipment-Classification... 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term lioirowmg 

arrangemente 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power unite 
Contingen assete and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation tiase and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From othere 
Improvemente to 
To othere 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close ofyear 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train care 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-irain care 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From othera 
Improvemente to 

Reserve 
To othere 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operatmg 
Extraoidinary items 
Federal mcome taxes 
Financial position-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight care loaded 
Freigfat-train care 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cosl 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identify of respondent 
Items in selected inccmie and retained eamings accounte. 
Invesbnente in common stocks of affiliated companies.... 
Investmente and advances of affiliated companies 

Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvemente made durmg tfae 

year 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and otfaer 
Consumption of fiiel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in wfaicfa ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounte for 
tfae year 

Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail care owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line care loaded 
Private line cara empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Cfaargcs to operating expenses 
Additional tracks, new lines and cxtensioas 
Miles of new track in wfaicfa rails were laid 
Weigfat of 

Railway operating expenses 
Railway operating revenues 
Resulte of operations 
Retained mcome unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounte for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvemente lo leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to olheis-Depreciation tiase and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close ofyear 

By States and territories 
Secunties (see Investmente) 
Short-teim borrowing arrangements-Compensating 

balances and 
Sinking fiinds 
Source and application of woikmg capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement ofchanges in financial position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Numtier of security holdere 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting nghte 

Supportmg schedule-Road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid m replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines and extensions 
Tracks operated at close ofyear 

Page No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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INDEX - Continned 

Track-Miles of, at close ofyear. 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

Page No. 

75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Page No. 

Ton-miles of fieight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue traiiere and containere 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powere and elections 3 
Weight ofrail 90 
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